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AMPO SPIRIT CAMP
16807 Clackamas River Road
Oregon City, Oregon
DEVERE DELMAR EASTMAN, aka Papasan - previously associated
with AIM in Oregon
DANIEL TUCKER EASTMAN, son, PPB#76825
DAVID CHARLES EASTMAN, son, PPB#81524

418 S.E. 12th

Portland, Oregon
ALVINA SHOWERS, PPB#42883, mother of LEONARD PELTIER,
former Top Ten Fugitive, suspected of killing FBI
agents Pine Ridge,South Dakota, 6/26/75.

623 N,E, Stafford

Portland, Oregon
MARY JANE MILLER-HOWARD BRUCE MILLER, close friends to
LEONARD PELTIER, known AIM sympathizers, location
frequently used by AIM individuals as temporary residence
when in Portland.

42 N,E, Thompson

Portland, Oregon
Known AIM location, location of confrontations with
police in past.

1140 N.E, 42nd
Portland, Oregon
GLENNA PAGE, self proclaimed chatfman of Oregon AIM,

106 S. McLoughlin

Oregon City, Oregon
LILLIAN PETERSON, self proclaimed co-chairman of
Oregon AIM,

4130 N.E, 42nd

Portland, Cregon
CHARLES BARNEY residence, numerous indians seen at
residence in past, younger BARNEY reported to sympathize
with Indian causes,

9101 N. Buchanan

Portland, Oregon :
LAURENCE and GLENNA MAE MILLER, brother and sister-in-
law to HOWARD BRUCE MILLER close friends to LEONARD
PELTIER. (see address 623 N.E, Stafford)

8981 N, Westanna

Portland, Cregon
MILTON PETER SAHME, involved in confrontation with
PPB at 42 N.E, Thompson , was subject of a stop there.,



2326 N.W,
Portland,

3435 S.W.
Portland,

1438 S.E,

Portland,

1217 S.E,
Portland,

Westover

Cregon
Location of Urban Indian Center, frequented by most
all indians coming to Portland.

Hood
Cregon
Location of REDNER-LOUDHAWK OFFENCE/DEFENCE COMMITTEE,

part time residence of defendants, AIM members, and
out of town sympathizers,

Division
Oregon
Reportedly and Indian Halfway House,

Taylor

Oregon

Reporedly "Oregon Committee to Fight Extradition of
BANKS'" or representatives of.
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

Classification BUREAU OF FOLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE : November 7, 1972
FROM: Lt. Melvin E. Hulett
SUBJECT : American Indian Movement.

Details:

In doing a background check on persons involved in

the and found that PATRICK

NSnean0oT

ENDYy/ Vice Chairman of the organization is the
director of the Chicano-Indian Study Center of Oregon,
a non-profit organization to help minorities. This is
a State run institution. This organization is located
at Oregon College of Education campus at Monmouth, Oregon,
attached to the Teachers Research Division of the State
System of Higher Education. PATRICK MELENDY took part
in the protest at Salem protesting the Governor's
dissolution of the Commission on Human Rights on 9-18-72,
On 10-9-71 he went to Washington, D.C. where he took
part in the . Spanish speaking crisis. On 1-18-72 he
made a statement to the press that the Indian population
has not received necessary health care. On 9-22-71
when he was the newly appointed director of CISCO he
gave a press :release asking for volunteers to assist
in seeking out potential voters in low income areas.

The chaifman of the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT is KEN _
CONNER Y He is UNITED INDIAN COUNCIL director. He was
a outspoken critic of the state's AFFIRMITIVE ACTION
program and it's director KEN UNDERDAHL.

Background checks of the other officers of the organization
proved to be negative.

MEH:h
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no racord of him through the Bursau. Writer passed this 1nfenmat10n on
varbally to Oragon City P D and inquired to see if’thay weve famiIar

with Alexis; however, they were not.
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RE: FRANCIS BLACK HORSE

FRANCIS BLACK HORSE 1s currently charged vith
geven federal indictments, the most scerious of whic being
the assault on FBI agents at Wounded Knee 1973. This was
the incident at which BLACK HORSE shot through the back of
a vehicle while being pursued by SA CURTIS FITZGERAL.D and
LARRY McGEE. .

In Septerlber, 1974, BLACK HORSE was arrested by
SAs of the Seattle Division and while undergoing trial
proceedings he failed to appear and has subsequently been
charged with band default in addition to all the other
federal charges. Although he claims and has the basic
identity for FRANK BLACK HORSE, investigation at Chicago
has determined he was born FRANCIS DELUCA and his Indian
heritage is questionable. The following is a physical
description utilized by the subject:

Kiehaeo Twd £

Name FRANK BLACK HORSH

Aliases Francis Black Horse, g,,wy JoSr%
Francis Blackhorse wRiGnS
Black Horse, g
Cherokee,

Bruce Johnson,
Richard Tall Bull

Race ' Indian e BT

Sex ' Male ‘$2”~7,€4?x7
DOB's used: - 10/31/47; 10/31/48; 9/20/48

POB's used: ~ Pine Ridge, S.D.; Prince  Rep e, B.C,

!Denver, Colorado;

Cherokee, N.C.;

Cherokee Indian Rescrvation,
Swain County, Charlotte, N.C.

Height 5'6-7"

Weight . wnaf 120 - 148 pounds

Eyes wjs/o5 HA% Brown

Hair - gudler 4imC <7D Black, long and sometimes braided

Build g B Thin and slender

Characteristics Pierced left car, upper middlc
tooth cap missing

Scars 2 pierce scars on left and

right breasts

SSAN's used

FBI Numbers 396 361 K3; 732 860G K2

Complexion N Light
Marital status Single
Occupation Membcer of AIM

’a - o 7 (9'{)/(7d./
,/)é?m(y P zy/(ewfcf \5/_(414 A



s
)
)

A s

DS AN,




110/79 79-06-08
CONT'D

(1) Cont'd

STOLEN: $13,298.00 (Bait money on C.P.I.C.)

Please forward any information to Detectives SCHIERER
or CATLIN, West Vancouver Police Department.

(2) Dangerous to Police - General Information

Romeo Dalmar TESTAWICH;
FPS # 987303 - B: 45-02-21

Natine Indian/male, 6'1l",
175 1lbs., brown eyes, black
hair, wears glasses.

Record since 1963 for B.E. &

Theft, Theft of Auto,

; Mischief, Possession of Stolen
SN Property, Theft Under,

AT TENTIARY Possession of Housebraking
5874 Instruments, Personate Peace
TESTAWKH RD o g Officer, Assault P.0O., Common

0 Assault, Rape.

TESTAWICH is due to be released from the Saskatchewan
Penitentiary on the 79-06-12 on Mandatory Supervision. He is
to proceed directly to Prince George and to abstain from
intoxicants. TESTAWICH hates police and Parole Officers and
has made statements to that effect: "IF THEY WANT WAR THERE
WILL BE A LOT OF PEOPLE DEAD. WHITE MAN's LAW DOES NOT APPLY
TO INDIAN; ETC." He has also indicated that he will have body
guards,as police always approach him with guns drawn.
TESTAWICH is a leader of an Indian Activist Movement "RED
FEATHER BRIGADE" and may try to organize groups after his
release.

** APPROACH WITH CAUTION - CONSIDERED ARMED
AND DANGEROUS **

Please advise any information to Sgt. of Detectives
Peter PIECOWYE, Prince Albert Police Department.

“on e
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FACT SHEET - ROBERT ROBRIDEAU WZE

LEGALITIES:

Acquitted July 1976 of éharges of killing 2 FBI agents at Pine Ridge; co-de-
fendant Dino Butler.

Committed to Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary July 1976 due to conviction for
“"Interstate Transportation of Altered & Unregistered Fire Arms.” (Jail Time
Credit from Sept., 1975.)

Parole denied nov, 1978 - "continue to expiration of sentence August 1981",
Judge Frank Theis rcduced sentence from 10 years to 6 years February 1979.
Eligible for parole reconsideration,

Parole order reversed. PFarole effective May 18, 1979 to physical custody of
detaining authority (Oregon). IF detainer withdrawn, parole effective July 18,
1979, to an approved Federal plan.

Detainer result of 22 month sentence on felony charges at age 16--he is now 32,
If Cregon drops detainer he will be transferred to a Correctional Training Center
for work release until July parole, versus, facing 22 month sentence with possi-

- ble loss of good time in Oregon,

Attorneys Jack Schwartz & Mike Bailey are currently presenting legal case in
Oregon to get detainer dropped.

INSTITUTIONAL RECORD

He has received maximum meritorious good time behavior,

He has been very active in the Native American Cultural Club at Leavenworth &
was vice-chair,

He has an excellent work record in the machine shop.
He attended available University of Kansas courses nights in the penn, acquiring
a 3.0 grade point for his 2 years of college cducation,

PAROLE_PLANS

To attend a university where he can take the remaining courses needed for a BA
in sociology in order to work more effectively among Native Americans,

IMPORTANT POINTS REGARDING LETTERS OF SUPPORT

Letters are needed IMMEDIATELY as Bob's date to be transferred to Cregon is May,

Key quotes from Judge Theis' sentence reduction order:

"The defendant's cducational achievements & his vocational goals involv-
ing social work with Indians are most commendable, Furthermore, the record
indicates defendant has a record of salutary conduct in the institution in
which he has been incarcerated.”

"Indications of defendant's current rehabilitation and his current feel-
ings of remorse, all suggest to the Court that defendant may be approaching
the achievement of maximum benefit from his incarceration.”

“The Court believes that both the public interest and the defendent's
interest will best be served by reducing the defendant's sentence from ten
years to six years.,”

Neither public interest or Bob's interest would be served by having him do
additional time for an act committed 16 years ago rather than allowing him to
begin constructively rebuilding his 1ife immediately after relcase from Leaven-
worth,

HEHK



SAMPLE LETTER - PLEASE REWRITE IN YOUR OWN WORDS

Original copy to:
Oregon State Board of Corrections
2575 Center NE
Salem, Oregon 97301

Carbon copy tos
Hoyt C. Cupp, Superintendent
Oregon State Pententiary
2605 State St,
Salem, Oregon 97301

CarbomrTODy tOT
-HAada-Francots—
_6116-McKinTey Ave.

_S.Gate; Cal, 90280

Dear Board lembers:

I am writing to urge that you do not require that Robert Eugene Robideau
returns to Oregon State Penitentiary upon his release from Leavenworth Federal
Penitentiary. The Order of Reduction of Sentence, states “the defendent has
achleved certain goals of rehabilitation while incarcerated--most notably in ,
the way of education,” and that he "has a record of salutary conduct in the
institution...”" The Order also states "that both the public interest and
defendant's interest will best be served by reducing the defendant®s sentence
from ten to six years,”

It is neither in the public's interest nor the defendant's interest that
he be required to serve the remaining time on his sentence for an act of lar-
ceny committed at age 16, Such confinement can only deter his efforts to ob-
tain a college degree that will enable him to do social work with Native
Americans, Bob Robideau does not intend to live in Oregon after his release,
having made plans to complete his education elsewhere. It would therefore be
reasonable and just that he allowed to begin constructively rebuilding his
life immediately upon release from Leavenworth,

Sincerely, (or Respectfully)

Name

cc: Hoyt C. Cupp, Superintendent OSP



ORDING TO THE 1868 TREATY,
EN MUS iE IF A CRIME HAS BEEN
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BIRGIL KILLSSTRAIGHT, PINE RIDGE RESERVATION

AFPPEAL

The struggle for Native sovereignty is taking up the effort to
free Leonard on bond, pending resolution of his Appeal. Leonaxrd
was held without bail at the trial level; post-conviction bail
will be astronomical. In addition to fundraising by the Leonard
Peltier Defense Committee, attempis are belnyg made to have

Wative pations throughout North America support Leonard's struggle
by pledging their trust lateral. The gpal is to
present the judges witn ple in the amount of §$1,000,000.
Tnat Native peoples would pledc iemonstrat a commitment

to the struggle for scovereignty as represented by Leonard and

his appeal. '

o €

LEGAL BASIS OF THE APPEAL

1} The judge allowed the prosecution to prejudice the jury by
introducing evidence of other crimes Leonard was supposed to
have committed. Lecnard did not commit any of these crimes.
Charges were dropped in many of them and he was acguitted of the
Milwaukee charges. The Federal Rules of Evidence restrict
geverely the use of ‘other crimes' evidence,

2} The defense was not allowed to ecall Myritle Poor Bear and Jimmy
Eagle who would have testified that the FBI threatened them and
forced them tc lie and implicate Leonard. Their testimony would
have shown that the goversnment thought its case was so weak that
it had to resort to lies. Poor Bear and Fagle were excluded in
violation of the rule that defendants can call all favorable
witnesses.

3) There was government misconduct in sreparation of the case~-
coercion of Myrtle Poor Bear, Jimmy Bagle, and other witnesses and
fabrication of evidence-~and in the general conduct of the FRI
toward AIM since the Trail of Broken Treaties. Government miscon-
duct tainted Leonard's conviction and it should be thrown out.

4) The U.85. has no jurisd
dition based on false affidav
to sign without reading was :
and was illegal.

Leonard because his extra-
I foreced le Poor Bear

the Canadian government

]

5} The judge repeatedly thwarted the defense by not allowing testi~
mony of defense witnesses and by limit examina £
witnesses. This denied Leonard his right to put on a def

o, -, 4.
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FREE THE PEOPLE

pléier scrion sueer
efense Committee

Leonard Peltier is in prison for the rest of his life because he
attempted to defend his life and the lives of women and children,
when the FBI came into their camp shooting. People of free spirit
must seize the opportunity to check such aggression lest this terror
be epread even more--then who would be safe? BSELF-DEFENSE IS A BABIC
MATURAL HUMAN RIGHT!

WHAT YOU CAN DO TO SUPPORT LEONARD

ACTION SHEET

. JOIN THE NATIONAL MOBILIZATION TO FREE LEONARD by organizing a
demonstration at the FBI office in your city on the date of Leonard's
appeal, tentatively April 12th. Demonstrations should be organized

in all major cities across the land. Seek media coverage at the event.

. RAISE THE DEMANDS FOR A NEW TRIAL to take place on the Oglala Nation
in accord with the 1B68 Fort Laramie Treaty, for an investigation of
FBI mliscenduct in Leonard's case, and for sovereignty and self-deter-
mination for Native peoples.

» WORK TC RAISE MONEY FOR LEONARD'S APPEAL BOND. Send financial con-
tributions to the Committee. The Committee will provide speakers to
your group, organization, school, college, church or neighborhood
gathering. Get in touch with us at the address below. Take up
oollections at your meetings. Organize car washes, bake sales, forums,
plays to raise funds. See reverse side for more on the appeal bond.

. BEND LETTERS AND TELEGRAMS to Leonard's appeal judges. Make sure
they arrive just before the appeal date. Demand a new trial on the
agrounds that Leonard was denied a falr trial in Fargo, North Dakota.
See enclosed letter for an example. '

Judges Gibson, Ross, Stephenson

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals

511 U.8. Court and Customs House

5t. Louis, Missouri 63101
Send a copy to the Committee.

wankB WITH LEONARD AND OTHER POLITICAL PRISONERS the strength of
your suppert by writing them in prison:
Leonard Peltier $#89637-132 PO Box 1000 Marion, Illinois
Skyhorse and Mohawk PO Box 30036 Terminal Annex Los Angeles
Dacajewiah #157-429 Ossining Correctional Facility
354 Hunter $t. Ossining, New York 10562
Herb Powless Sioux Fall Penitentiary Sioux Falls, 8.D. 57101

Bob Robideau $89%2-83132 PO Box 1000 Leavenworth, Kansas
* Write to Bob's judge and lawyer supporting a bl
: motion for a reduction of hig sentence: *
% Judge Frank Theis John Lowe (lawyer) =
* U8 District Court House 409 Park Street -
* PO Box 2396 Charlottesville, Virginia *
* Yitchita, Kansas 67201 22901 *
« bt OFFice Box 1 s Port Angeles, Washington s Telephone: (206)457-1028

98362
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LEONARD PELTIER is a 32-year old
Chippewa-Sioux from Grand Forks,
North Dakota. When he was 8 years
old, he was taken from his family
and placed in a boarding school

run by the U.S. government. As a
teenager, Leonard returned to live
with his father at the Turtle
Mountain Reservation in North
Dakota. Indian families were being
forced off this reservation into
the cities. The resulting protests
and demonstrations were Leonard's
first experience with Native American

g~ e resistance to the U.S. government's
g T 4 efforts to destroy Native People's
g land base, their religion, their
: ¥ =

culture, and their very lives, i.e
their SOVEREIGNTY and their
SELF-DETERMINATION.

Leonard & Joaquin Robideau in Milwaukee

PEOPLE’S VICTORY IN MILWAUKEE

The charges against Leonard in Milwaukee were attempted murder of
two off-duty policemen. The charges stemmed from an incident five
years ago, after the Trail of Broken Treaties protest had ended

in Washington, D.C. Because Leonard, along with political prisoner
Herb Powless, was a caravan leader out of Milwaukee for the Trail of
Broken Treaties, we believe that Leonard's Milwaukee arrest was just
part of an FBI-led effort to disrupt and discredit the Indian Move-
ment, in retaliation for the Trail of Broken Treaties and other acts
of resistance. Leonard was acquitted of this charge.

Leonard's victory in Milwaukee is important not only because it
revealed the utterly fraudulent nature of the case brought against
him, but also because the charges in this case were used to help
convict Leonard of "aiding and abetting" in the deaths of two FBI
agents on the Oglala Nation in 1975 and to extradite him illegally
from Canada, where he had sought political asylum.

EXTRADITED FROM CANADA
CONVICTED IN FARGO

LEONARD PELTIER is currently serving two life sentences in Marion
Federal Prison as a result of his conviction on false charges in
the racist courts of the Dakotas. Leonard and three other AIM
activists were charged with joint responsibility for the deaths,
in a firefight, of two FBI agents on the Oglala Nation on June 26,
1975. One defendant had charges dismissed for lack of evidence.
Two others were acquitted in 1976. The U.S. government moved
Leonard's trial to Fargo, North Dakota, where they succeeded in
getting a desperately wanted conviction. Again, his supporters
throughout the country and abroad believe that the federal govern-
ment is persecuting Leonard Peltier not because he is a criminal,
but because he is a fighter for Indian sovereignty and freedom,

a symbol of resistance to racism and exploitation.




ST. LOUIS: THE APPEAL

Following the original oral argument December 12, 1977, a new
argument on appeal is scheduled for April 12, 1978, in the Eighth
Circuit Court of Appeals in St. Louis, Missouri. The National
Office of the Leonard Peltier Defense Committee is now mobilizing
around this event. One of the three judges who were to decide the
case was William H. Webster, now the director of the FBI. Webster
heard the case even though he had previously been approached about
being FBI head. How fair is the American justice system when the
prospective director of the FBI sits in judgment of the FBI abuses
in Leonard's case? After Webster was nominated and the conflict of
interest became obvious, Webster resigned from the case, thus
granting Leonard a new appeal hearing.

We are asking that if Leonard is granted a new trial, that it not

be held in the racist courts of this land, but in the Independent
Oglala Lakota Nation, where the incident occurred, and-that Leonard
be tried by a true jury of his peers. A ruling for Leonard's right
to be retried in this way would be a victory for Native American
sovereignty and would set a precedent for the cases of all other AIM
members and supporters now held as political prisoners in U.S.

jails and prisons.



FREE ALI' POLITICAL ‘ PRISONERS

Political Prisoners - U.S. Federal Penitentiary - Marion, Illinois

FROM THE LEONARD PELTIER DEFENSE COMMITTEE:

To the many concerned citizens and supporters who have
struggled to free Leonard in his fight for freedom and the
sovereignty of his people, we would like to communicate to
you how Leonard continues to ask for your support in his
up coming fight to win a new trial through the U.S. Eighth
Circuit Court of Appeals in St. Louis, Missouri, on April
10th 1978,

We would like to ask that you support Leonard by having
prayers and demonstrations in your city or community, with
Native American direction from the Leonard Peltier Defense
Committee. Information for such activities will be given
through the following contacts: E1 Centro de la Raza -
329-9442 and Native American Solidarity Committee - 324-7738.

We would like to ask that any supporters that may wish
to go to Leonard's oral arguments in St. Louis do so through
their own sacrifices such as being responsible to provide
your own transportation and welfare to and from St. Louis.
Please stay informed by contacting your local Peltier Comm-
ittee for further change of appeal dates.

Leonard Peltier Defense Committee

P.O. Box 1
Port Angeles, Washington 98362 (206) 457-1028



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

September 21, 1979

Address Reply to the

Division Indicated

and Refer to Initinls and Numher

U.S., Cltizen
Government Land
U.8.4,

Dear Cltizen

Your mailgram to Attorney General Civiletti has been
referred to me. You urge the Department of Justice to drop
all criminal charges against Dennis Banks, Kenneth Loudhawk,
Russell Redner, and Kamook Banks.

In November of 1975, the above individuals were charged
with firearms violations in Portland, Oregon. The case was
dismissed in May 1976 at the district court level. The
Federal government appealed and the charges were reinstated
in July 197¢ in the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals in San
Francisco, California. The defendants were charged with
possession of unregistered explosive devices, possession of
eight firearms with obliterated serial numbers, and unique to
Dennis Banks, possession of firearms by a convicted felon.
The case is being handled by a United States Attorney for the
District of Oregon.

As you may also know, Dennis Banks was convicted in
South Dakota for rioting while armed and received a fifteen
year sentence. Mr. Banks fled South Dakota before serving
his term and has an outstanding warrant &against him in that
state. This case involved violations of state law and the
Federal government was not involved.

It would he inappropriate and contrary to Department of
Justice policy to make any comment on cases presently before
the court; nonetheless, we appreciate your interest in taking
the time to share your views with us.

Sincerely,

¢
eorgé; McNemar, Attorney
Office ¢ egal Support Services

(@;Aminal Division
(4

P,S. We changed the heading to protect
the. Innocent



Hnited States Bepariment of Justice

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF OREGON
506 UNITED STATES COURTHOUSE
Post OFFICE Box 71

ADDRESS REPLY TO

‘““UNITED STATES ATTORNEY” PORTLAND, OREGON 97207
AND EEFER TO i
INITIALS AND NUMBER ApY"I 128 4 1976
3, 16:3b

NOTICE TO ALL WITNESSES SUBPOENAED
TO TESTIFY AT TRIAL OF:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. KENNETH MOSES LOUD HAWK;

RUSS JAMES REDNER; LEONARD PELTIER; DENNIS JAMES BANKS;

DARLENE PEARL NICHOLS, who gives her true name as

KaMook Banks; and ANNA MAE AQUASH, also known as

Annie May Pictou and Naguset Eask

NO. CR 75-296, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, DISTRICT OF OREGON

With reference to your subpoena to testify at trial of the
captioned defendants, and our previous contacts and correspondence in
this matter, please be advised that the trial will not be held on
May 12, 1976, as scheduled, and that at this time no new trial date has
been set. However, the subpoena previously served on you remains in
effect, and we will notify you as soon as we are assigned a new trial
date. We do not expect the new trial date to be before September, 1976.

Enclosed is a self-addressed franked envelope which you may
use to keep us apprised of your current mailing address and phone
number, in the event they should change between now and the culmination
of this case. In addition, please feel free to contact this office by
a collect phone call to area code 503, 221-2101, 221-2770, or 221-2766.

Very truly yours,

SIDMEY I. LEZAK
United States Attorney
District of Oregon

thill%L¢n‘éxl %T%fk@pgﬁnﬁsn

WILLIAM W. YOUNGMAN
Assistant United States A////ney

ikglgggkzpqé?;/i/f?{/CQ44¢%4mL,f’

CHARLES H. TURNER

ooy Assistant United States Attorney

s’@"*
5 & Enclosure

777807
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A.I,M, FOR FREEDOM DEFENSE COMMITTEE

The-Honorable 814 Lezak,
P,0.Box T1
Portland, Oregon 97207

Greetings To All Our Relations and The Four Sacred Colors,
Dear Mr,., Lezak,

We are urging you to reconslider the case, and drop the charges
that are being brought up agaln against Kamook Banks, Dennis Banks,
Russell Redner, and Kenneth LoudHawk.

You Appealed the charges that were dismissed (3) three years
ago by Judge Belloni's ruling, now once again thelr lives are being
disrupted, families separated, and Jobs lost on account of this,

When (4) four Native Americans are fighting for their Treaty
Rights, especially one Native American, Dennis Banks, who 1is also
fighting for his 1life if he 1s brought here to Oregon to stand
Trial.

Dennis Bank's chances for Extradition to South Dakota are
enormous and his life would be in jJeopardy if he is sent back there,
Again, We are asking you to drop all charges agalinst these

four Native Amerilcans,

A Concerned American

This letter was written by the A,I,M, for FREEDOM DEFENSE COMMITTEE,



CONFEDERATED iTioLlo” UP - T
APTHUR S. BENSELL, TRIBAL CHA'lnMAN
CO.BOX549.SKETZ.OR 87380
. (603) 444-2628

-~

- OREGON CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION -

Senator Mark O. Hatfield Hon. Les AuCoin

Room 463 Room 231
Russell Senate Office Building Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, D.C. 20515
Area code 202 224 3753 Area code 202 225 0855
Legislative Assistant: Legislative Assistant:

Susan Youngman Long Gary Conkling

Hon. Al Ullman -

Senator Robert W. Packwood Room 231

Room 1317 Cannon House Office Building
Dirksen Senate Office Building Washington, D.C. 20515
Washington, D.C. 20510 Area code 202 225-5711

Area code 202 224 5244 ) _
Legislative Assistant:
Legislative Assistant: Michael Apapoff

Greg Dow

Hon. Robert Duncan

Room 2447

Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Area code 202 225 4811

Legislative Assistant:
Mark Gaede

Hon. James Weaver

Room 1226

Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Area code 202 225 6416

ﬂegislative Assistant: |
Greg Skillman

August 1979



~% 4
“eacE_ 2

50.40 Of_,J_”_Pages
CASE NUMBER
DISTRIBUTION SPECIAL
DCENTRAI_ DDETS DCA CLASSIFICATION
EEAST uuvs  Ooa : REPO RT ’
U norTH Cweop O ioent
)DTRAFFIC [vice  [prop room , ; : INFORMATION g
- w«i C Cawvy City of Portland, Bureau of Poiice SONTINUATION
|- 7. ;,/ - SUPPLEMENTAL O
/L '\1 R / ‘1" D
e = 2 I CLEARANCE
A= TnpfEd e A
1. DATE & TIME ORIGINAL REPORT 2. DATE & TIME THIS REF'ORT/ _/,')'/"j‘” 3. LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE ? b s ET 2 :{4 |4. GRID LOCATION
o . 73 A B + I DR sl e Y S R O
e b == A Ersernienl ot FLSOH W 7 I8
S. VICTIM OR COMPLAINANT 6. RESIDENCE ADDRESS 7. RES. PHONE 8, RACE/SEX/DOB
7 H S, - et 5 e - TR -
// L& - - S5 n Sl 3 o /"/E'—‘ /
9. SUBJECT OF THIS REPORT: T p ; /7
T e wlf S eV
AlILS
L 7 L @
i,;i
e |
.~‘_f"; i P s L
i » 2.
S ol 23 ; N, .
20 Cy Loy - fee LS s il A
/ e .
P {’:»“\ ,//14; /’7/!‘ ‘f()fj_f"/

grtelS
& e RPRT Y '{_"
P OEW /o 1 7 1 £F

i rd 7 B 4
o 7 25 T Z,/ - < . /,: 'f" / N
=5 4 i ol g A il Ll i il Sl ail o) § e o F >+ 3
7 o ” o 42
¢ g 7 o i 7 ,{_}4_ 7 ; /o /. 7
{ < J - L s ; 4 " £ o 5
P il /e Sl A i [E g Tl Tl

s ; : 7
¥z /;' Z7 A ) /~:~ v /7/ 2 LfD e i

Y, N ¥ : J,« s . ~r‘; +
e o)) 2 E 7 i P jf/ﬁ" - Fopn A J“i /9,7 s /’, ity !/’( /31 ? FE¥ 7“ o »—, /?”fi ) ((2/555

: F2 //

L' 7 ! § /j/; ‘<A _,/7,,”—’
i e i i AW e el ] i S &

/«f’éé’ VECRE s / d o //"5"/:;;/ : f»(‘%% /7/1/2/7 @,r
i" : 3 P

;g?a«-yz-z?,a :r:gé i '/ /z(o Aliref 57 / ol ',4‘{;—"({,;-% ?Sﬂ /{9 /'7,-:; A Tz 227145 :l\‘f:{l L '11

=
<

7= ; /; [ .
fl ") &2 /#/( Z < f 50 /6?’)»7/1' 2.5 7‘}1 ‘]v L = ’;’M i 5('/ L Z 15;771‘ 1(, »\:ﬁ (e 24>

o PORT_mG OF FICERI{S) / Ty / BADGE NUMBER PREC/DIV RELIEF ASSN/DIST . et
} _ ; Qe "1 ; f 8 - G £ -
Ko = R //,’ by é,/é b Qé e /7] ey \’L é‘égl

{ R/C TIMES TR — APPROVED BY
‘ ! 5 & o
¢ : 10-7: // VQGT i, 5 s
14 #3934 7 772 AT



oo 7

T30, 1972 57 P

it.” He
support-

ctor of
Council,
at Indi-
e been
irmative
» said he
8,000 In-
. area.
YTINEZ,
women’s
ned that
he AAP
women
ne levels
minority
ad, she
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new displays will be set of old -high
at left, remnants from early logging
comative, not shown, used in late 1800s. on;xég

l ., . govern-
ment.

Antonio _Cascreion, of the
Council{ Ui we Poor said he
was ‘‘puzzled” by the AAP
staff selections. He declared,
“It is highly discriminatory
itself.”

Jim Montoya, A CISCO rep-
resentative, said the group
had no alternative but to
present its demands in a
press conierence.

3N

fended the program, which he
said was initiated early last
spring by Gov. McCall. He
said that later it had proved
possible to fund the program
through federal assistance.
Underdahl said he met
with Martinez and a large
delegation last week. He said
he urgently needs their as-
sistance to find qualified job
applicants for positions in all
levels of state government.
But he said, “I do not in-
tend. to delegate our respon-
sibility to anybody else,”

30, 1972

Rips State Minority Job Program

IN SALEM, Underdahl de-

ANGRY minority representatives were out-
spoken in their criticism of the state’s
Affirmative Action Program and its di-
' en underdanl, at a press confer-
ence of the Native American Coalition in

Tector,

when it comes to saying who
is or is not hired, which he
charged was the demand
made by Martinez and oth-
ers who had met with him.

UNDERDAHL said he is

concerned with two pro-
grams. He said AAP is
aimed at placing women and
minority representatives at
all levels of government and
seeing that they have the op-
portunity to move up within
the merit system.

A second program under
Public Service Careers is

e 1

levels for the job disadvan-
taged, including those who
are unable to pass Civil
Service examinations. He
said this program -aims to
assist 50 persons a year to
find jobs in state govern-
mentf. '
Concernin g the staff,
which he has been recruiting
for some time, Underdahl
said he has hired one black
who formerly worked for the
medical school, a Chicano
who reportedly was accepta-
ble to the Valley Migrant

aimed at opening up entry

ot A BN

Gervais. Among the mirority spokesmen
were n eft, United Indian
Council r, Portland, and Jinu=ion-

Jovasmright of the Chicano-Indian Study
Center, Monmouth.

League, and two Orienta!
both of whom have been 1
volved in inner city pr
grams. He said he has bec
seeking a qualified Indian 1
serve on the staff for som
time.

He said two women wci
promoted from within sta!
government. He said it wo
important to have on hi
staff some who were inti
mately familiar with U
merit system in order to heli
others to find a place in o
and be able to move uj

. within the system.
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Demonsfrafmg Indians leave Portland BIA office

“Urban Indians™ occupy-
ing part of the Bureau of In-
dian Affairs offices in Port-
land departed Wednesday.

_But Indian 'demonstrators
continued to occupy BIA of-
fices in Seattle, Spokane and
in Lapwai, Idaho, Dale Bald-

win, regional director, said

in Portland Wednesday.

The Portland group, repre-
senting no particular tribes
-or Indian organizations, will
_be back “if the BIA doesn’t
“meet the demands of the

Washington, D.C. Indians —
and maybe we will be back
not so peacefully,” said h

hen' sp
mar.,

The group of about 25 Indi-
ans, some in costume, carry-
ing a big drum, occupied
three small outer offices of
the BIA in Portland, but nev-

er gained entrance to the
main business offices.
They did no damage and

said their demonstration
would be peaceful. They
g

Indians steal files, artifacts
before calling off protest

WASHINGTON_ (AP) — Af-
ter looting the Bureau of In-
dian Affairs Building . of
many native American arti-
facts and files, militant Indi-
ans Wednesday began leav-
ing the building they seized a
week ago to protest federal

treatment of the redmen.

E?nglﬁ ?ﬂgﬁilk national
fie irector o e Ameri-
can Indian Movement, said
he and three others took a
small mountain of docu-
ments and treaties from bu-
reau files, including what he
called “highly incriminating
evidence” against former
senators and incumbent con-
gressmen from Western
states.

“We have destroyed the
BIA,” Banks said, referring
to the sets of documents.
“They ain’t got nothin’ to
work with. We had a truck
leave every night.”

Many Indians were seen
carrying away paintings,

sketches, woven baskets and
other artifacts displayed in
the bureau as they walked
nast the barricades to return
home. The inside of the
building was described as a
shambles with broken furni-
ture and papers strewn
about. Plumbing was torn
out to provide material for
improvised clubs and spears.

The Indians began leaving
after accepting a wide-rang-
ing’ proposal offered by
White House aides to review
Indian - grievances and ef-
forts for more economic, ed-
ucational and health aid.

In addition, a federal study
group that will include offi-
cers of 13 federal depart-
ments and agencies dealing
with Indian aifairs will make
a broad report to the Presi-
dent by June. 1.

The Indians were under a
court order to vacate the
building by & p.m. EST Wed-
nesday or face arrest.
Spokesmen indicated all
would be gone by that hour.

Banks said the stolen files
would be reviewed bhefore
consulting with attorneys in

an attempt to bring charges
against three ex-senators
and four or five incumbent
congressmen involving the
“rip off of Indian water
rights and mineral rights.”
“Some of the documents,
especially investigations of
the FBI, should be out of the
country by now,” he said.
“We're definitely not going
to release the documents un-
til the BIA is taken out of the
Interior Department.”
Banks described the pro-
test as a success. He predict-
ed that Harrison Loesch, as-
sistant secretary of Interior
in charge of Indian affairs
who has been a target of the
militants, would be moved
““to a nonsensitive position."
The talks with White
House aides began after ne-
gotiations between the Indi-
ans and the Department of
Interior proved fruitless. Ne-
gotiating for the White
House were Frank Carlucci,
deputy director of the office
of management and budget,
and Leonard Garment, spe-
cial consultant to the Presi-
dent for minority affairs.

- message,

A

spent the night without heat
or water and without access
to any sanitary facilities,
Thundershield said.

“The BIA treated us like
reservation Indians, who
don’t have running water or
modern plumbing,” he said.

Baldwin explained that the
BIA’s mandates limit them
to providing service to reser-
vation Indians. He said Pres-
ident Nixon in a July 7, 1970,
recognized  the
plight of Indians who have
left the reservation and di-

rected the Office of Econom-
ic Opportunity to coordi-
nate efforts of federal agen-
cies to help improve the lot
of these urban Indians.

At one time about 100 Indi-
ans and sympathizers occu-
pied the Seattle office of the
BIA, starting Monday after-
noon.

About 25 Indians occupied
the BIA offices in Spokane
for about five hours Tuesday
afternoon, but left when or-
dered out by federal offi-
cials.
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RED POWER — A group of 25 Indians
"stood their ground" in Portland offices
of the Bureau of Indian Affairs Tuesday
in show of support for similar demon-
stration underway in BIA offices in

an

statt Phote by Bob Ellis

Washington, D.C. The Portland group,
which finally grew to nearly 50 persons,
was ollewed to occupy two offices
through Tuesday night after agreement
was reached.

Portland BIA offices takeover
without incident; 50 participate

The peaceful takeover of
two offices in the Portland
Bureau of Indian Affairs
continued throughout Tues-
day night without any inci-
dents or property damage.

Some 25 Indians took over
the two offices early Tues-
day afternoon. They said
they wanted to show support
for the demands being made
by demonstrators who had
taken over the Bureau of In-
dian Affairs building in
Washington, D.C., and they
said they would leave the of-
fices when those in Washing-
ton, D.C. agreed to leave.

By 5:30 p.m., the ranks of

the Portland demonstrators
had increased to nearly 50
persons.

Food was brought to them
by the newcomers who
joined them and one brought
a television set so they could
watch election returns.

Dale Baldwin, director of
the Portland BIA office, met
with the Indians at 5:30 p.m.
to tell them he had received
word that an agreement had
~een reached in Washington,
D.C.,, and demonstrators
there had agreed to leave

the BIA building Wednesday
morning.

John "lhimg%uim
SpOKE! I0r the demon-

strators who called them-
selves “‘urban Indians,” said
they would also leave the of-
fices in tthe morning if the re-
ports of a settlement were
confirmed. ‘

No attempt was made to
evict them from the offices
or to keep additional demon-
strators from joining them.

Uncertainty prevailed
from 4:15 to 5:30 p.m. when
the BIA offices were closed
and the Indian demonstra-
tors did not know whether

j rshiold

emove them. :

Groups of Portland police-
men and security police
from the General Services
Administration wene scat-
tered throughout the Lloyd
Plaza office complex at 1425
NE Irving St. where the BIA
offices are Jocated.

Other BIA offices in the
area had been locked
throughout the day and this
kept the Indians from taking
over the main office area
where they had hoped to be.

The Indian demonstrators
played a large drum and
chanted. They also did some
impromptu dances in the
crowded area. -

The attitude of the demon-
strators was friendly, and
they mingled with newsmen
covering the situation and
chatted at times with some
of the policemen at the
scene.

They stated repeatedly
that they would not start any
trouble and wanted the dem-
onstration to be nonviolent.

/?ere would be attempts to
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Indians Occupy

Office

ONE of about 30 Indians who occupied Bureau of Indian
Affairs office in Portland looks unbelievingly at Dale Bald-
. win, left, BIA director here, as he answers gquestions.

(Journal photo by Al Monner)

Indians Abandon BIA

Office In Portland

Indians occupying the
Portland office of the U.S.
Bureau of Indian Affairs
ahandoned the office Wed-

nesday morning with the
warning that they would re-

turn if their demands are not

met,

Approximately 20 Indians,
primarily Portland resi-
dents, spent Tuesday night in
the BIA office after a group
of 30 moved in earlier in the
day.

spokesman for the group, an-
nounced the end of the brief
occupation, explaining that
“We have made our point of
supporting our brothers in
Washington D.C. (An Indian
group took over the Wash-

ington headquarters of the
BIA Nov. 2)

“WE HAVE been told their -

demands will be met,” he

said. “But if these demands |

are not met, we can promise
only that we will be 'back
and next time perhaps not so
peacefully.”

The Portland group de-

- manded that Dale Baldwin,

. BIA area director, be re-

' moved and replaced by a
| qualified Indian.

* THE GROUP demanded
also that the BIA ‘“‘stop ex-
ploiting the urban or off-res-
ervation Indians’ that the ti-
tle, “Bureau of Indian Af-
fairs,” be changed to “Bu-
reau of Reservation Indian
Affairs.”

The Portland occupation
force scorned the action of

the Confederated Tribes of |

-Warm Springs Indians, who
had issued a statement Tues-
day denouncing Indian sit-
ins, in Portland, Seattle and
Washington, D.C.

ORE -7~ 7 I

Indian school
called brutal
by militants

Chemawa Indian School
near Salem is one of seven
boarding schools Indian
leaders charge with “brutali-
ty and chronic neglect.

Leaders of the '@ﬂﬁﬁ‘

at seven of 77 federal-
ly-funded boarding schools
for Indians are neglectful of

students. W—
ﬁamnk({gm Y , said
on disciplinary prac-

tices at the schools include
handcuffing students and in-
jecting a strong tranquilizer,
thorazine, into drunk stu-
dents, ~

. In Portland, fer
director/of the n
RERigety identified Chemawa

as one of the seven. He said
the schools were identified at

the o
Americ i eeting 1n
] sota, ., several
weeks ago. ‘

“The practices at the
schools are what is contrib-
uting to the great number of
runaways and suicide at-

. tempts among students. It

also contributes to the alco-
hol consumption problem at
the schools,” Conner said.

Brightman spoke at a Na-
tional Indian Education con-
ference in Seattle.

Albert Ouchi, superintend-
ent at Chemawa, said
Brightman’s charges are “‘so
absurd and so untrue, I don’t
know if we are going to both-
er making a response.”

Ouchi said Brightman paid
a surprise visit to'Chemawa
and talked to-students. He
said Brightman belongs to
‘“‘an - investigative militant
group.”

Dale Baldwin, area direc-
tor for the Bureau of Indian
A.f fairs said handcuffing
“isn’t done at Chemawa.”

Commenting on the charge
regarding the tranquilizers,
Baldwin said there is a clinic
at Chemawa that has as part
of its operation an alcoholic
treatment project. Bright-
man may have been refer-

" ring to the clinic project,
Baldwin said.



Indi

CORVALLIS — Some 75 to 100 Indi-
ans of various ages Wednesday night
occupied the gymnasium at the aban-
doned Adair Air Force Base.

They said they want the property
converted into a vocational-technical
training center, plus quarters for mi-
grants and a health clinic.

The only security officer on duty did
not attempt to stop the group. State po-
lice and Benton County sheriff’s offi-
cers were not dispatched to the base.

The group had no spokesryan, but

one of them, Josegh guinoes‘who said

.

‘occupy a
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heis a Yagui Indian, reported some
were from Chemawa Indian School
near Salem, and some had occupied
Bureau of Indian Affairs offices in
Portland.

Quinoes said an 1876 treaty between
the United States and the Sioux tribe
promised that any abandoned govern-
ment land would revert to the Indians
for educational purposes.

“This isn’t a color thing; it’s a class
thing because we’re poor,” he said.
“We're hungry, gpoor and we have no
place to live.”

abandoned air base

Indians and Chicanos earlier failed in
attempts to persuade the government
to convert the old base to a study cen-
ter.

The General Services Administration
last month approved transfer of some
75 acres of the base to the county for
use as a park. Sealed bids for 60 acres
with 150 housing units will be opened
this month. The base was evacuated in
1969.

The Indians wrapped themselves in
blankets to spend the night in the gym
which was without heat or water. How-
ever, electric lights were turned on.



Indians L‘eabé’\‘"}lddir After St

‘Keep Out’

STANDING guard at Camp Adair in front of gymnasium
are two of force of 150 to 200 Indians who established liv-
ing quarters before moving out Thursday. One sign pro-
claims the building “American Indian Embassy, Adair

Division and ano: her warns “Govt. paper-hangers (treaty-
breakers), coi artist 5, I\EEP OUT -

By TOM FERSCHWEILER
Journal Staff Writer

CORVALLIS—The Indians
who took over the 'gymna-
sium at Camp Adair Wednes-
day moved out Thursday af-
ter a mervous afternoon of
parleying between occupiers
and Benton County law en-
forcement officials.

A group of 150 to 200 Indi-
ans occupied the building,
claiming ownership .under a
treaty signed in 1876. The
treaty, they said, returns to
the Indians unused surplus
federal lands. -

THEY BEGAN moving out
shortly after 4 p.m. upon re-
ceiving notice from Benton
County Dist. Atty. James
Brown that they would be
evicted if they refused to
leave voluntarily.

Their decision to leave,
they said, was influenced by
a pledge from the U. S. De-
partment of Health, Educa-
tion and Welfare that all or
part of the Adair property

will be awarded to the Chi--

caps-indian Studies Center
3; Oregon (CISCO) within 60

The evacuation was pre-
ceded by a series of meet-
ings in which spokesmen for
the Indian group dashed
back and forth between the
gymnasiung and an aban-
doned service station where
the district attorney and
sheriff had their informal
command post.

BROWN SET the stage for
the series of meetings by ad-
vising the occupation leaders
that he had been directed to
bring the occupation to an
end.

“This property still for-
mally belongs to the General
Services Administration, a
federal government agen-
cy,” he said, “and as district
attorney of this county, I
have the legal obngatxon to
enforce the law regarding
this property.

“Last night I had a request -

from the Seattle regional of-
fice. of GSA expressing the
wish that people not be al-
lowed to stay on this proper-
ty.
“Thus you now have the

‘owner of the property advis-

ing you that you are not law-

fully on _the propexjy_and it

puts the burden on me to en-
force the law and bring an
end to the trespassing.

“WE ARE ALL concerned.
It would be bad to have

,physical contact. We don’t

want to have to ask the po-
lice to persuade you to leave.
If you are willing to leave,
that will be the end of it. If
not, as district attorney, I
will have to prosecute you.”

Brown was flanked by
Benton County Sheriff Jack
Dolan and Oregon Ombuds-
man Robert Oliver. Dolan af-
firmed the statement that
the only alternatives were
leaving and being evicted.
He suggested that the Indi-
ans decide upon their course
of action soon enough to al-
low that action before dark.

The district attorney ad-
mitted that “‘we’re not com-
fortable with our position but
we have no choice. We are
concerned about the women
and children in your group
and we hope you will be
thinking about them as you
work toward a decision re-
gardmg leaving or not leav-
ing.”

When the Indians an-
nounced their decision to
give up the building, they
asked that they be allowed to
leave with dignity. A spokes-
man commented, “It is hard
to leave without a signature
giving us the property. You
people are very lucky that
there is no violence.”

Several of the Indians in
the Adair occupation were in
the party occupying the
Portland office of the Bureau
of Indian Affairs Tuesday
night.

THE OREGON JOURNAL, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1972 T

of the things carried out of the Camp Adair gymnasium
when Indians occupying the building decided to evacuate.
(Journal photos by Ralph Perry)

Chili Evacuated
BLANKETS, CLOTHING and a bowl of chili were some

/D
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Mi inorities Protest

Unit’s Dissolution

By DOUG YOCOM
Journal Staff Writer

SALEM— About 50 per-
sons, mostly Indians and
Chicanos, gathered on the
steps of the state Capitol
Monday to protest the disso-
Iution of the Governor’s
Commission on Human
Rights.

The group decided to try to
set up a meeting later with
the legislative Emergency
Board and seek funds to re-
establish the commission.

The Emergency Board vot-
ed last month against provid-
ing $22,185 for operating ex-
penses for the commission
for the rest of the year. Tom
McCall disbanded the com-
mission Sept. 8. McCall had
formed the commission in
April.

Frank, Mqrtme_g a com-
fiSsion m member, said a new
commission should be
formed and it should focus
on minority problems. Mi-
norities should choose the
members instead of them
being appointed by the gov-

EmOL: ¢ i\ @ wn &<

what should be dqne.

Martinez said the old com-
mission considered women a
minority, which resulted in
dissolution of the commis-
sion’s effectiveness.

Patrick Melen of Inde-
p oup that

011t1c1ans in Oregon think
that what happened in Cali-
fornia and Chicago can’t
happen here.

“I don’t know if it will take

riots to get what we want.
But the people are becoming
frustrated. Rural riots can
occur although we are trying
our best to keep them from
happening,” Melendy, a Chi-
cano, said.
Deri Leonard, former ex-
Chtive secretary of the com-
mission before it was dis-
banded, said human rights
leglslanon should be intro-
duced in the 1973 Legisla-
ture, but it should be drawn
up by mmormes and not the
governor’s staff.

Leonard said members of
the commission would meet
Tuesday in Salem to discuss

Conference

wey

Scheduled |

Five Oregon Indian and Chn‘
cano Jeaders will travel to
‘Washington, D.C., later this
month to attend a meeting on
\“"the Spanish Speaking Crisis.”
| The meeting was called by,
iSen, Joseph Montoya D-N.M.,|
‘and Reps. Edward Roybal, D-
(Calif., Manuel Lujan, D-N.M.,
‘and Herman Badillo, D-N.Y.

The four solons called the

meeting at the request of Paul
'Sedxllo, chairman of the Span-
ish Speaking Crisis Committee.
? Attending from Orepon will
be Eran hMatmu lirector of
‘ti*c Valley M{?ant League;

mg,‘;{mgrg, ard chaurman
[ol the VML; David, .Aguilax, !
director of the Centro Chicano
{Cultural Center; Jim.Montoya,
acting chairman for the board
of directors of the Chxcano In—
dmn Study Geiter, and Qi

leleqn irector of the Chy
Teano-hdian Study Center off

Qregon. ¢
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Health }
Qare

Probed

By MARGE DAVENPORT |

! Journal Staff Writer

. Oregon’s, Indians, migrants,
the old and the poor, all suffer
from lack of adequate health
care, the subcommittee on'
Health for the Democratic Pol-

icy Council was told Monday. |

At a public hearing in Port-

land, held to hear from both
those receiving and those de-.
hvermg health care, the sub-
committee learned tha't both
segments here are concerned!
about lack of care, and rising
medical costs.
' There was little agreement,
however, about how the prob-
lems should be solved. At the
conclusion of hearings ‘across
the country, the subcommittee
will make recommendations
for the 1972 Democratic plat-
form on health.

Listing care of the old who
are poor as “‘a scandalously ne-{
'zlected area of society,” The

Rev. Peter Paulson,-who heads
Northwest Pilot Project to help,
'old persons in Oregon, cited:
‘the unmel needs of Portland’
ielderly.

|

;, newly ap-

registration rolls across the:

state.
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mated that iO0,000 new voters
—of all ages—can be added to,

| poinie

Ch 1Ca Jarian, \f} el (‘p
Lo “OF " Ureran, Said tict —
g,on s Iidian population does;
! not receive necessary health
| care, or necessary preventive.
| treatment. He said the Umatil-
{ ta, Klamath and Chiloguin Tn-|
1d1ans have no major health:
| programs in their arecas :

:Melendy listed lack of funds,
. lack of knowledge about w hcref
;to get care and cultural atti-
jtudes of persons delivering!
health care as the purmpalI

, problems that must be solved.

“Few Indian programs sup-

' ply funds that go direcily to lo-

. cal areas so that Indians have'

, any control over programs

" that directly affect them,” Me-
leqdy charged.

“SONNY_ MONTEZ, V7epre-
'. seMting Thgrant v workel s, said
they could not get hospitaliza-
| ! tion, and many doctors refused!
" to take those on welfare. His
suggesuon that mobile medical
; units be manned to visit rural
!migrant camps was given ap-
proval by former Sen. Wayne
. Morse, a member of the sub-
| committee.
! The Oregon Medical Assoc1a-
tion, the Oregon Dental Asso-'
i ‘ciation and the Oregon Hospi-,
tal Association all conceded
that there are many unsolved,
problems in health care dehv-
ery in Oregon, but they gener-,
t ally advocated health care pro-
i grams supported by their na-
I tional associations.
Leonard Woodock, president
of the United Auto Workers in-
ernational Union, who is a la-
“hor representative on the Nix-.
ron Adminisiration’s  Pay,
: Board, was chairman of the;
Portlnnd heumw

|
|
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|
i
|G
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v

4

volunteers who will

Melendy said the drive will
ceater on college and high
iseek out potential voters in
camps and low-incomg areas.
He asked interested volunteers
to write CISCO, Annex C, Ore:
gon College of Education. Mon~
mouth, or call 838-1220, Exten-
sion 404. ‘
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"

We’re not your Indians anymore

and the Balance which Nature, in
the long haul, enforces. Where
power is sharing, out of the know-
ledge that Nature shares, not cram-
ming seemingly limitless goodies
in the pocket. 'We don't have the
people or weapons to fight the U.S.
on their terms, " said an Indian
spokesman in Portland Tuesday.
"But we have Mother Nature.' It's
not nice to fight Mother Nature,

"We have been, for two centuries,
Prisoners of War," a local spokes-
man told me in a private interview.
This status, he believes, which the
existence of the BIA confirms, es-
tablishes Native Americans as a
separate political unit, and it is

. their demands for sovereignty. Yet,
like all Movements that fire the

"BIA...BIA. ..
We're not your Indians any more
Hi yah yah yah, Hi yah yah yah...

To the intense reverbera-
tions of this chant, Indians took
over the Bureau of Ind:an Affairs
headquarters in Washington, D.C.,
in'Portland Ore., Seattle, Wa.,
Billings, 'Montana, San Diego, Ca.,
Pine Ridge, S.D., Fhoenix, Ariz.
and other cities across the nation
this week. Why? Why not? Isn't
it the "Bureau of Indian Affairs?"
So why do Indians have to take it
over? Why isn't it already theirs ?

The Trail of Broken Treaties end-
ed in Washington Tuesday night af-
ter six days occupation of that city's
BIA office., On arriving in the city
the previous Wednesday, 1500
Native Americans spent the night
in rat-ridden lodgings and the next
day marched to the BIA to protest
300 years of'rat bites,'starvation,
betrayal (honest injun!) and their
present status as 'second class
citizens.' )

By late Thursday 500 of this group
found themselves actually occupy-
ing the building, citadel of the
Depariment of the Interior's Indian
program, after five of their mem-
bers were savagely beaten by po-
lice. "We were at the doors,' my
informant told me Thursday night,
"When the police came in and drag-
ged a couple of our guards out and
laid into them. That's when we
locked the doors.' The five who
were beaten were later released
without being charged with anything.

Feelings were running high Thurs-
day; awe at what had happened;
determination to make this stand
mean all that it could both symbol-
ically and in actuality. Fear, be-
cause cops surrounded the place
and the re were as many women
and children locked behind the doors
of the Dep artment of the Interior
offices as there were men. And
there was the dizzy unaccustomed
overwhelming taste of power,

And then, as Friday wore into Fri-
day night, indecision about whether
or not to defy the court order that
said they had to be out by midnight:
and the women and children and
old people were sent to safety at
the nearby YMCA: and the Medi-
cine people held the pipe ceremo-
nies: and the Feople sang and
prayed: and the men did not leave,
While nearby, two blocks away,
members of the U.S. Federal Fro-

5 emo tions and imaginations of men,
this one too has its inner divisions.
'The existence of urban Indians, as.
Indians, is not recognised by the
BIA, and their militancy is feared
by reservation Indians. The 'oc-

tective Service poised ready with

their riot helmets and night sticks
and whatever else it is cops carry
for .protection, waiting for the sig-
nal.

Indians ranks swelled as new groups

SOLUTION PAPERS

1. Restoration of constitutional treaty-making authority;
2. Establishment of a treaty commission to make new treaties (for non-
treaty tribes);
. Address to the American people and joint session of Congress;
. Commission to review treaty commitments and violations;
. Resubmission of unratified treaties to the Senate;
. All Indians to be governed by treaty relations;
. Mandatory relief against treaty rights violations;
. Judicial recognition of Indian right to interpret treaties;
. Creation of Congressional joint committee on reconstruction of In-
dian relations; .
10, Land reform and restoration of 110, 000, 000 acre land base;
a, Priorities in restoration of the Native American land base;
b, Consolidation of Indian land, water, natural and economic re-
sources
c. Termination of leases and condemnation of non-Indian land titles;
d.. Repeal of Menominee, Klamath and other termination acts;
11, Revision of 25 U.S. Code 163, Restoration of rights to Indians ter-
m‘ma't'ed by enrollment and revokation of prohibitions against '"dual bene-
fits.
12. Repeal of State laws enacted under P, L. 280; d
13. Resume Federal protective jurisdiction for offenses against Indians;
a, Establishment of national Federal Indian grand jury
b, Jurisdiction over non-Indians on Indian reservations;
c. Accelerated rehabilitation and release program for state and
Federal prisoners;
14. Abolition of the BIA by 1976, a new structure;
15, Creation of an office of federal Indian relations and commnunity re-
construction;
16. Priorities and purposes of proposed new office;
17, Indian commerce and tax immunities; i
18. Protection of Indian religious freedom and cultural integrity; .
19. That urban Indians gain status equal to that of reservation Indians;
20. (I don't know, )

© 00 -1 0w

(The initial 8 points demand that the 20 point. resolution papers be the
subject of Executive and Legislative action. Also that certain key people
in the BIA be relieved of their positions, and that facilities be provided
the group during their stay in Washington, D. C.)

upon this ground that militants build

It never came. The deadline passed;

arrived from areas around the coun-
try. And hopes rose to a soaring
peak as promises of support arrived
from many different sources. The
burble of a helicopter announced
the arrival of federal officials who
seemed willing to negotiate. Identi-
ty as Indians was strong and whole,
and it seemed at last the lost dignity
was found and the Feople were One,

The drums and medicine making
united Indians all over the country in

the vision of a sovereign people
relating to other sovereign peoples
in a world matrix where human be-
ings are responsible for themselves
and for allowing others that same .
responsibility and essential integri-
ty. Where human beings respectthe
life claims of different living things,

cupying force' will only deal with
those Indians who do not leave the
reservation: health services,
housing, and other basic survival
necessities are accorded Indians
only when they remain in

these 'strategic hamlets.' Indians
in the city are expected to 'pull
themselves up by their own boot-
straps.' And Dale Baldwin, Area
Director of the Portland BIA, re-
fused to talk with the militants, es-
sentially an urban delegation,
claiming that all conference Trooms
were in use by tribal delegations
(reservation representatives). This
division, created by white men, ex-
plains in great part the lack of sup-
port for the militants for the Nation-
al Indian Tribal Council, reserva-
tion Indians who fear urban "trouble
makers' who rock the paternalistic
boat they believe will prevent them
from drowning.

Militants believe that all Indians,
urban and reservation, should be
helpinﬁ\ch other. But as Mr.
Baldwin stoutly maintained in the
crowded outer offices of Portland's
BIA headquarters, his hands were
tied; he takes orders from his
superiors, his superiors take their
orders from the Congress of the
United States. And until the Con-
gress of the United States does
something, a minority of U.S.
citizens will remain a conquered
people and will suffer accordingly.
($20, 000, the total amount alloted
to the Portland Metropolitan Steer-
ing Committee this year to provide
survival services for all Portland
urban Indians is less than Mr.
Baldwin, a white man, makes in a
year for himself alone.)

The paternalism of the national
government defines Indian affairs
in terms of its own needs and po-
tentential benefits. This is a his-
torical truth; militants, whether
'urban' or 'reservation' believe
that all Indians will benefit only
wlhen they have the power to deal
direct]ly with the government as an
equal; Indian needs defined by In-
dians and negotiated through a legal
process to be established by re-

" storing to Indians, constitutionally,
their treaty making authority and
the legal mechanisms to enforce it.

This is the essence of the myster-
ious ''20 Points'' which the press
has had access to from the begin -
ning, but which no one seemed to
think important enough to mention.
(See box, this page.) And yet, the
demands, essentially a conscious-
ness raising exercise for everyone,
which are of the same magnitude
for Indians as is Malcolm X for
Blacks, have been, for all the high
hopes, ridiculed by the press, mic
understood by whites and Irdians
alike, and politely ignored by the
government., Indians and govern-~
ment representatives seem to have
agreed to disagree, and the Wash-
ington, D.C. BIA, completely
trashed, has been returned to its
unrightful owners. But for a briefl
and glorious time it was the sym-
bolic Embassy of a sovereign people.

--Mary Guenther
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Distribution:
City ot Portiand, Oregon Ocentear Jorrs () reaserc

‘No.

Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

Bureau of Police Qeasr Quvs (o
Dnonu [Jcommanp suepoat

Intelligence Division
. O/% ABENCY

05-21-82 0187 CAR
ome

%W D/f 5@(\. )(:«-TZ(

Lt. Winters ¢

Officer Falk

Re Subj: LITTLELEAF, Anthony J.
M/I, DOB/08-11-47, 5'11, 170 1lbs., bro/blk
Previous Addr: 605 NE Skidmore
CRN/619098

Sir:

Anthony LITTLELEAF has set himself up as a dealer and procurer of
automatic weapons for various militant Indians on the Warms Springs
Reservation. It is reported that he has definite tie-ins to the
American Indian Movement.

Several months ago, he delivered, to other Indians on the Warm Springs
Reservation, two .30 caliber automatic carbines. One of them was

an M3 carbine; the other one was either an Ml or M2, which had been
machined to become an automatic weapon. Both weapons were fired

and performed automatically. The weapon that had been worked over

to make it become automatic had some problems with jamming.

It is reported that Anthony LITTLELEAF can deliver more automatic
weapons upon demand.

WF/j1b

PPB - 273




30.11N0370 : CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

Classification BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: April 17, 1973

FROM: C.F. Trimble

SUBJECT: American Indian.liouewment (A.I.M,) Activities,

Information received that the American Indian Movement is presently
organizing a chapter in the Portland area, There have been organi-
zational meetings and they plan on using offices located at Centinary
Wilbur Methodist Church, S.E. 9th, And Ash,

The American Indian Movement is the same elements that are instrumental
in the take-over of the Wounded Knee South, Dakota agency and could be
considered very extreve in their activities,.

Their further activities in the Portland area will be a vigil that
would be held either on Friday morning April 20th., or Saturday morning
April 21st, at the U.,S. Comrthouse, S.W, Broadway and Main, This

vigil is to show their sympathy for the Wounded Knee dissidents, The 1 ..

Wounded Knee participants plan on a nonviolent confrontation with
Federal Authorities at 12:00 Noon on Sunday, April 22nd.. This vigil
is to show their sympathy and support for their activities at Wounded
Knee., This so called nonvioleht confrontation will be a group of
alleged clergy who will march through the Government road blocks and
enter the Wounded Knee Reservation,

The sympathizers, the A,I.M,, are planning on sending on vehicle
loaded with persons to support the Wounded Knww activities on Sunday,
April 22, 1973. There will be a press conference and the vehicle will
depart from the U.,S, Federal Cort House on Friday, April 20th, at
12:00 Noon, It is anticipated that five persons will make this trip
but their identity is unknown at this time,

CHFT:cd

Covrnec?”



Distribution:
City of Portland, Oregon

Deiw:

TO:

Froem:

Subject:

(Greentaar (Cowrs [ raarsic

‘ i L EasT ouvs Do
! Bureau of Police %”om P ccutsash somrous
Intelligence Division ors ABENCY ~
07-15-&1 A DIST CAR
oTHER
Y “ (/" e
e / i il e T < S
Lt. Dimick /¢ (- - 7 T
J.’

Officer =alk

Re Subj: GOODRIDEK, Ferla:rd Winfred
M/T, DOB/05-30-55 '

Six:

Du-ing the wonth ot May, 191, Ferland W. GOODRIDER approached tha
different agencics on the Warm Springs Indian keservation. He laimed
that he represente. a group ol federal funding agencies. He ¢.:iaed that,
for a fee, he could cbtain federal grants for the diffcrent groups on the
various ladian rescrvations, including the Warm Springs Reservation.

A sourc. saw checss in his possession from the various Indian tribes ana
groups of Indi..n people. There were 32 checks at $462.00 each, ard

a check for $17,000.00 in his possession. At this time, it appears that
he has no' obtained any grant funding for the wvariovus people who gave him
mone ;.

GOODRIDER las, in his possession, a. army uniform with various insignia

and badges on it. These include special forces, ranger, and a major's set
of brasc It is reported that the army is trying to locate him to retrieve
the uni:o.m, as it does not belong to him. . Also, he has in his possession,
an autonouile which is alleged to be stolen out of Utah.

CoulLrIDr % is a Montana Indian who spends much of his time in Canada. It is
reported that he has direct American Indian Movement connections in Canada.

This off.c= will be contacted as soon as GOODRIDER appears on the Warm Springs
Reservation. We have no other information on subject.

WF/3j1lb.

pap - 273



‘No. City of Portland, Oregon

Bureau of Police
Intelligence Division

Date: 01-20-82

To: Lt. Winters #
From: oOfficre Falk
Subject: U.S. Bureau of Indian Affairs/1425 NW Irving

Re Subj: JACKSON, David Curtis
I/M, DOB/11-17-55

PPD MNU/74473, FBI/386589N6, CRN/132084

Addr: Warm Springs Reservation

Sir:

Distribution

Ocentaar  [Botrs (Zﬁumc
@/usv Quvs Jsw

ONOI'H OCOMMANO SUPPORY

O/% AGENCY

DIST CAR

orHiR Dey, Kasey

pLC SC/[A_,KJ J /‘I/v:( 2z

Gl Pron

We have received information that the above listed David Curtis JACKSON
and another subject known only as Calf are going to attempt to break into
a U.S. Bureau of Indian Affairs Office in either the Portland, Yakima, or
Spokane area. The reason it is thought that the Portland BIA office is
the target is the fact that JACKSON has spent alot of time in Portland.

At this time, we do not know the motive for the burglary, nor do we know
whether the suspects intend to confiscate records or damage the premises.
" This activity is supposed to take place within the next several weeks.

WF/jlb

PPB - 273
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A {.3e Mhnnber y /
W A COMPUTER ENTRY
PERSONS m [ DISTRIBUTION 7~ N
B Cigsification } venicL,e [ ; ' >
f o b Sfa é Central Q’Dets Oba \/
il IS 2. CRIME XR6S
- : S REPD RT R O East Osuvs Oident
4 Bookmg Lmer g [ North Owpp [OProp Room
: sooking * ‘L] D Tr fflc B.
~e o City of Portland, Bureau of Police ; equigeqaé
D. — JawEriis s Accompanymg Reports
= [Veh. ® pProp. 3 Special (J : Date Opr. : Tdan arola)
XX Aduit {Crime =AY 3 {\,‘ S I W
1. Reported Date 2. Time 3. Arrested/Referred Date 4. Time 5. Location of Occurrence ,L, “N é‘:‘éo"lh%uter Entry #
B F - /——/
05-0v-76 1341 05-08-76 1341 NW 8th Av/Davis <7 f/g& & © | 9522
& 7. Last Name S First Middie 8. Res. Address 9. Res. Phone
€| DE VARGA, CHRIS NMI Rt 5, Arnold Ave —'Corvalls, Oregon 745-5535
8 10. True Name (If Different) First Middle 11. Moniker/Nickname 11%}1ex 13.Race § 14. D.O.B. u
N X 10-24-39
15. Ht. 16. Wt. 17. Hair 18. Eyes 19. Physical tdentifiers 20. Occupation 21: School or Business Address
5'107 160 black brown Lightening tattos on cheeks counselor
22. FBl # 23. Social Security # 24. Local 1.D. # 25. Operators License # State
26. State I.D. # 27. State 28. Signs of lllness/ln‘jury 29. Examined By
none . '
30. Charge #1 (Include Warrant or Citation #) Code DLoc‘al | 31. Charge #2 (Inciude Warrant or Citation #) - Code DLocal )
Carrying Concealed Weapon (knife) /(57 2) KtuiS. ——— ( ) Ostate
3z2. bf".. 33. Court Appearance: Date_ Time 34. Bail 35. Court Appearance: Date Time
$255.00 05-10-76 2:00pm .
36. Arrest/Re_ferral Reviewed By 37. In Custody of/Referred To 38. Lieu of Custody Citation # )
MCBF 07/ |
d 39. Father's Name 40. Residence Address 41. Res.,r'Phone 42. Notified Date and Time
v N/A
T:«' 43. Mother’'s Name . |{44. Residence Address 45. Res. Phone 46. Notified By
: » »
47. Signature of Private Complainant ~N48. Residence Address 49. Res. Phone 50. 5&. 52. D.O.B. )
Sex ace

53. Details:

While on duty,
writer observed

3 7 SIR:
Main St

in plain clothes,

attending the Indian Rélly at SW Broadway and
DEVARGA pass in front of the Federal Court House on foot on SW Main.

As the wind lifted DEVARGA'S jacket, writer could see a large leather-covered hunting knife

situated on the person's right rear hip.

The knife was completely concealed by DEVARGA'S

green Army jacket and pants; and only the top 2" of the knife handle was observed. This
incident occurred on the NE corner of SW 6th and Main; writer was within 2' of DEVARGA.
Writer followed DEVARGA, who was accompanied by one RALPH CARLOS CARABAJAL M/I 10/22/34,
Fe, ortine Gificer(s) _,"Offil/.[;,\!\;;m'ber Prec/Lwv e~ Relief/Snift ___ Assn/Dist ) |
ROBERT TAYLOR 6LEQ 1 C/u /o T j( PR S = = Wi~

wal o i
—— e —

IRadio Cait

“itmes vl i

‘ Approved Byr_\
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L. ) d Eordll
A. Case iiurnber / R =) M({ 7
oy s

A= C00 i CONTINUA"ON continue: DEVARGA. CHRIS:

B. C.assification . N ] REPO RT | M/1 102439 .

nortn on SW 6th Ave to SW Alder, west on SW Alder to SW Park, north on SW Park to NW Couch,
and finally to NW 8th Av near NW Davis. The two suspects then entered a '73 Oldsmobile
tation Wagon - California licence 398-DXP, located on the west side of 8th Av near Davis,
DEVARGA, seated behind the wheel, started the engine and attempted to pull out of the parking
place. At this time writer approached DEVARGA and identified himself as a police officer by
showing DEVARGA the badge and ID issued by the Portland Police Bureau. A cover car (police
marked) was also present slightly behind suspect's vehicle with operating red/blue lights.

Writer asked DEVARGA for some tppe of identification. At that, DEVARGA stated
"I don't have to show you anything." Writer asked DEVARGA to exit the vehicle and DEVARGA did
so. Writer asked for a portrayal of a valid driver™s license. DEVARGA stated "I don't have
one...but my friend does" pointing to CARABAJAL located on the passenger side of said
vehicle. Writer then noted an antagonistic attitude by DEVARGA when he stated that ''we
are here just for the Indian Rally and you damn white people are hasselling us." Fearing for
safety, writer grasped the obvious bulge on DEVARGA's right rear hip, knowing it to be a
knife. DEVARGA then grabbed writer's hand and stated "What are you doing...don't touch
me''. Writer pulled the knife from its sheath which was concealed. Writer thentold DEVARGA
he was under arrest for CCW and placed DEVARGA into the rear of a police cover car.

Writer gave DEVARGA his rights per Miranda. DEVARGA stated that he 'was on parole
for five years for robbery out of Corvalis, that he was a counselor at Sweathouse Lodge in
Corvalis, that the knife he had in his possession was his and that he was using it to cut
poles for teepees out of pine trees and for protection." Further, DEVARGA stated that he was
unaware of the CCW regualation as he was from out of town. DEVARGA became antagonist and
started to swear -at this officer. DEVARGA was transported to MCBF by off Colyer.

~ Writer then asked CARABAJAL to exit the vehicle. Avroutine pat down for weapons
revealed another large nunting knife completely concealed. This knife was located in a
sheath which was placed into the pants (behind the belt) on CARABAJALSS right rear hip. The
knife was readily accessable by CARABAJAL, yet out of sight. Off. Conklin observed this
incident in its entiricy.

Writer placed CARABAJAL into custody for CCW and placed him into the rear of
another police cover car. CARABAJAL was given his rights per Miranda and refused to make
any statements. At this point, one of three bystanders approached the writer and identified
herself as one BERNICE CORTNEY F/I 06/24/50 633 SW Sherman St. She stated that she

Feporting Officer(s) Off. i.D. Number ‘1 Prec/Div WReiief/Shift WAssn/Dist |
ROBERT TAYIQOR L £0 i c/u : A ;
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A. Case Mus ﬂber"‘)

of _3__Pages
76-55000 CONTINUATION  continue:
8. Classification _ ‘ :

DEVARGA, CHRIS

REPORT M. T, T02439 e.,g

wished to talk with the writer's prisoners. Writer led CORTNEY to CARABAJAL where a brief
discussion took place between the two. CORTNEY then stated to writer that ''she was going
to go and get a bunch of Indians and come down here' i

r in protest of writer's actions. CORTINEY
then exited the area in a silver Chevrolet EL Camino, oregon licence CHZ-163.

As not to cause any type of conflict/demonstrations;

transported to MCBF and the Oldsmobile Station Wagon,

DEVARGA and CARABAJAL were
to a safe,

callforﬂla 398-DXP was driven (by writer)
convenient location (Apex Tow1ng--NW 5th and Hoyt) where a Retriever Tow
ubsecuentlv took the vehlcle as prisomer's property.

The knives were placed in the PPD property room as evidence

Receipt # 60371,
60372. Writer was covered by Officers Falk, Ferriera

Conklin, and Coyler.

| | Respectf
Y e
Reporting Officer(s) Off. i.D. Number /Di

T Prec/Div Relief/Shift Assn/Dist -
Robert Taylor 6469 c/U ‘ . o~
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A g 5 SENE LgsT Y] Central (FDets DA
L el / [ >~ REPORT iy % Oeast  Duuvs Oident
o ESRMARY TR . [ North O wep [Prop Room
sooking [ O 7raffic Ovice - Co.s.B
. - r. E .0,
= City of Portland, Bureau of Police kg
B D J enile E. Accompanying Reports iy VN £ !
vven Veh. Prop. 2, Special [} Date Opr.
QAd“." [Crime :) W. Doc. [}
1. Reported Date . Time 3. Arrested/Referred Date 4. Time | 5. Location of Occurrence g N Y. Computer Entry #
/ A
Q5-08-76 1341 05-08-76 1341 NW 8th Afe/ NW DavisZ//s€c A A r A
5 7. Cast Name g First “Middte~———"—| 8. Res. Address / 9. *Res"Pﬁ'one
£ CARABAJAL, RALPH CARLOS Rt 5, Arnold Ave, 'Corvalis, Oregon 745-5535
(53 10. True Name (Iif Different) First Middle 11. Moniker/Nickname 12. 13.Race § 14. D.O.B.
N \ M| 1 | 10-22- 54
15. Ht. 16. Wt. |17 Hair 18. Eves 19. Physical identifiers 20. Occupation ~—121. School or Business Address
oS i 150 black brown none
22. FBI # 23. Social Security # 24. Local I.D. # 25. Operators License # State
26. State I.D. # 27. State 28. Signs of lliness/Injury 29. Examined By
none ‘
30. Charge #1 (Include Warrant or Citation #) ode DLocal ﬁ 31. Charge #2 (Include Warrant or Citation ')7) Code DLocal
__Carrying a Concealed Weapon (knife)/S/icl fgstate R ( ) Dstate
32. Bail 33. Court Appearance: Date‘ Time 34. Bail 35. Court Appearance: Date Time
$255. 00 05-10-76 2:00pm
36. Arrest/Referral Reviewed By 37. In Custody of/Referred To 2 738. Lieu of Custody Citation # =
OCY/
d 39. Father’'s Name 40. Residence Address 41. Res.'Phone 42. Notified Date and Time
v ¢
E 11 LA
ITJ 43. Mother's Name SN AR 44. Residence Address 45. Res. Phone 46. Notified By
lé ) .
47. Signature of Private Complainant 48. Residence Address 49. Res. Phone 50. Sh. TZ. D.O.B. _
Sex ace
53. Details:
SIR: KEFER TO CUSTODY REPORT:
DEVARGA, CHRIS NMI
M/I 10-24-39
Resp.

Reporting Officer(s)
nOﬁuRm

mAYLOR

-

Cft. 1.D. Number

6469
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3. Ciassification

_ ' ‘ r‘ 7t COMPUTER ENTRY
x VEHICLE e O | Y e Don (&)
rL g ¥
‘ [aLJ : - VIR Déé’jﬁ ﬁcentraﬂ ﬁ'oets Oba
ERIME % O East O yuvs O ident
C. Accompanyving Reports PROPERTY

g O North Owpp O Prop Room
= p— BOOKING ) .
PECIAL 1 - v =1 . ; . O Tratfic  Ovice Co.s.s.
PEBAt B CUATODY. & City of Portiand, Bureau of Police e T : tnsiladon
CRIME L2 : CC: ntelllgence Divi p
orized T ] Date 1
stolen ! 82:““ atized "] Recovered L) Avandoned (] Towed E s A Jordan (prob '/r aro.l
I Reportec Date N2 Time 3. Occurred Date TL. Time is Location of Occurrence - ¢ C? MadokBujer EHEQ ZOT1
05-08-76 | 1341 05-08-76 | 1341 | NW 8th Av/NW Davis< /wc -
TREGIS. Owner i_ast Name First < Middle 8. Res. Adclvess 9. Res. Phone g 10. 11. 1 12.D0.0.B. ¥
Sex Race
13. Reptd. By 14. Res. Address 15. Res. Phone 16. 17. 18. D.G.B.
‘ Sex Race
N/A ‘ ‘ .
19, License Number ‘90 License State 21. License Year 22. License Type 23.Vin
395-DXP Al - y i . ; PC unk
24. Vehicle Year ‘LZS Make " 26. Model i27. Body Style S 28. Color(s) M Bf/ .
73 l Oldsmobile (LS SW white/brown
297 Type Premises ) 31. 32,
YES ves [ ! O
Street side O (f @WSTOLEN VEHICLE INFO: DELINQUENT IN PAYMENTS o E]} THEFT INSURANCE: | % ™ Qggﬁ,’;g,g:\‘v?g USEs ;gs |
33. Stolen/Reported Condition [:] Recovered Inventory D
Yes No Yes No
& DRIVEABLE e\/ O WHEELS . WEAPONS O 0e
< KEVYS IN -\/ O ) STANDARD & INAUTO
IGNITION LOCKED O b4 CUSTOM O VALUAELEE BE O E‘I es E l!!!’& p
¢ VEHICLE LOCKED O e | ENGINE INAUTO
RADIO O] r STANDARD [ 6 5
TAPE DECK s O HIGH : BODY ® O AMraoer  af/ eover
PERFORMANCE [ DAMAGE
e | TRANSMISSION i
sucker ] C st : . ~eSTOLEN VALUE
BENCH ® ®
AUTOMATIC 9 ~ RECOVERED VALUE
T3a. ) 35 36. Date Time By
= ves [J ) " UNIT & PERSON :
T i HOLD NO F 4 Reason Held : NOTI!FIED:
@ o — -
%7 PRIVATE REQ. LJ , . .
W  oerr.req. DB sy Taylor, RW Citation No. craree: Prisoner's property
£ f—.:f’c’:.fnwed Bv i 39. L_o‘,atio_r{ Where Towed 40. Released To:
| Retreiver Towing Lot
41. Detaiis: (Obtain Signature of Person Reporting @ Stolen Auto on Reverse Side)
SIR: REFER TO CUSTODY REPORT:
DEVARGA, CHRIS NMI M/I  10/24/39 ' Resp.
Repariing Officer(s) — e Off. i.D. Number ‘1Prec/Dnv 3 wWRe:aef/smft . "N Assn/Dist <
- { % i o ey | ~ l £
BIBERT TAYLOR £ B0 ‘ C/U__  oid : A - ; Y
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IC B s }LIY T ,_)_ VIN ‘,)’_ o ," VYR IVMA VMO vsT
26 Dyt CA | Al Fcq SK ¥ 7 2x (05700 | T | &ds | 0 ] S
OWED FROM o == fB ‘ TOWED 7O P T irowebsey  |DATE & TIME TOW ORDERED
\ (7
o & ol Hadis e (227
PROPERTY EVIDENCE PRIVATE REPOSSESSED ) ABANDONED
OW REQUESTED BY B VIOLATION CASE NUMBER CITATION #
]
4!9/ “{ rom . u&’ T 5060
Ry
_ » HOLD SECTION
FOR: 71 ) 72 BY: TDATE & TIME
.
E
M [71 LIFTED BY DATE & TIME #2 LIFTED BY DATE & TIME
P 8 - "
— |FOR: 71 #2 BY: DATE & TIME.
R
R FTED BY DATE & TIME 72 LIFTED BY DATE & TIME
L ' .
DATE & TIME BY: = DATE & TIME BY-
IWTA NOTIFIED OF HOLD ) NWTA NOTIFIED HOLD LIFTED
DATE & TIME BY: DATE & TIME BY:
‘OLICE GARAGE NOTIFIED OF HOLD OWNER NOTIFIED HOLD LIFTED
DATE & TIME BY: DATE & TIME BY:
'EHICLE TOWED TO POLICE GARAGE VEHICLE RETOWED TO TOW COMPANY '
i . Bl 7 Runclles £, [l 32
Y w,/& 0/@ emj ng W b (f/./\ & G’fﬁn,&?a #@? LEDS INQUIRY
il . H;’“ TowunGg L f— | T
4‘\ [ ( \/’ \—"/ ik - ¥ ,!\ 4 e A_) - |
o ] T S 6‘ - ( e recistraTion | U9 !
’j l‘\/ e . / )
- e e e e e = B — . Sy S O e i AT ”(/’/"—"/
LEDS ENTRY U7
LEDS CANCEL
I -’] e
CLEASE ISSUED TO: F DATE BY: LNU ] ///70.‘/ (/(/ﬁ\é/ ’j\
A mple's o 2, 0 , e
o o ALS Sr LZALET o i 74\ é\Q(ﬂ/Q;
ETTLDE BENT 7 N DATE [RELEASED PER r\,)/x A DATE iSOLD DATE BILLED AMOUNT DATE
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STATE OF OREGON,

In the District Cot.rt of the State of Oregzox
fox Miultnommalys County

No. DA 123414

Plaintiff, Police No. 7G=30000
v. /1]//{7 r COMPLAINT
RALFII C. CARADAJAL Ao Y COURT RECORD AND
B e 7 s Vess JUDGMENT ORDER
A GQ3”6$ﬂ?€:06'9:0¢“:E”!(‘Vbﬂa@‘&’gggﬂ
Defg,ndant Soseacabeoabotes aéibooeaee
_ DATE[ WARRANT y /ﬂ/‘o JUDGE
/)'/70 [ *] warrant issued /OOS = \[ ] Citation authorized. Sec. Set at $

OFFENSE: A Complaint has been filed charging defendant of the offense of

CARRYING A COLCIZALED MEANLI

ARRAIGNMENT
[)(] Defendant arraigred with attorney present
(] Waived reading of charge

Lng <Arfrgsr

[ ] Waived advise of rights

[ ] Defendant arraigned without attorney present,. and charges against defendant were read to defendant.

[ ] Defendant was further advised of the following rights:

1. ue:enuaul hus thie TiL. i S benndit Ivin ues @iything defendant — =+ 77y can and will be nced aaainst defendant
ine Court of Law. | hic =ight Vi ""'lam sﬂen( may be claimed by defendant at any time, even 1 previously waived
and some statement made.

2. Defendant has the right to the aid of a lawyer at all times, including, before and during all interrogations. If
defendant is without means and unable to obtain a lawyer, the State will appoint a lawyer to represent defendant,
and if defendant so desires, defendant may use a telephone to arrange for a lawyer. Defendant may also have
additional tiime in which to obtain a lawyer.

FURTHER THAT DEFENDANT

[ 7 Indicated the desire to retain defendant’s own lawyer.

[ ] Waived representation by a lawyer.

[ ] Requested Court appoint lawyer,

[ J court denied defendant’s request.

Lawver's Name

[ ] court appointed as attorney

SEC. ORDERED: [ JSec. Setat$

[ JSec. reduced to 3 [ ] Released on defendant’s own recognizance

ORDER CONTINUING CASE

TIME

A

Continued to ‘é‘ R}L B2 f Mﬂ/&
(] Defendant <em dJo ense at rney pres M

Continued to/ / ({ ..z & ‘;Z 1 p“ /ﬁa'(rf’{ 4@?}4«(252; /

0 mos

L{l&efandan pres”,igﬂqefmsr Birrv—w :Z:etnt { =) MCtE

PLEA & JUDGMENT ORDER [ JGuIiLTY %NOT GUILTY
70
'y 4 X—Wj“ Trial by Jury Waived O By Court [ Finding
Fik The Court therefore enters the following orders:
Fine $ Jail Days
Suspended execution of Fine $ Jail Days
Probation
Condmons
e
d
W\ 1o Dy
Y WW&W
Other Orders

.

e/ 1L

RECORD & JUDGMENT ORDER — COMPLAINT

e

e e

2
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RECEIPT DATE TIME i
| 1UMBER 60372 S - 276 /eSS bw
! f';‘!:i{*"‘erYPE ’ A EVIDENCE SAFE (] MAY BE RELEASED AFTER DAYS  PER:
oNLY [] FOUND PROPERTY KEEPING [} 4oLD UNTIL RELEASED BY DET. e
| ] OWNER [CasT NamE] (First] (micoLe) ADDRESS
}J ;i?NMDpELﬁ CHY STATE Zip T I’PHONE -
008 RACE SEX LOCATION (WHE RE SEI , EOUND, SURRENDERED) 7
prits ﬂﬁf’/s 7S ¢ pwvets
E{”UEFENDANT {LAasT NAME) (FirsT) (mipbpDLE) DOB o RACE ) SEX .
[ suseecrc A RABRIRL  Andot CARLos Jo- 22 - 59 [f/uq/ MABLE
OFFENSE s REMARKS
C C e
SEEICER BPST NO. +ASSN. CIT, SIGNATURE
,"f&“v’ /_AYAO'Q a6 LM ATus
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« A‘{A:E NUMBER N /

75-—[98?n = _ VEHICLE : DIST'RIBUTION

B. CLASSIFIZATION DETECTIVES

Aduc s s o7 REPORT 3 B wmen

STOL EN O , ‘ City of Portland, Bureau of Police
EMBEZZLED STOLEN O/S — RECOVERED LOCATE D
T REPOHTED DATE 2. TIME 3. OCCURRED ATE 4. TIME 5. LOCATION OF (o] URENCE - ie CRISS # ? D
3-1/-76 >0 3// 302230 L 24 //47//1,@@ o | o gbi
7. COMPLAIN LAST NAf\/lE . F'RS_ MIDDLE 8. RES ADDRESS 9. RES PHONE 10. se)T'l Race“ D.O.B
(! ‘L;L oy ','4/)(;/5/4,4 W%,{/ u(JQ// ¥l E 3! Kéﬁ’“‘ s ”,f/-/’ ‘/ /510/52/
13. BUSINESS FIR (only if involved) / 3 14. BUSINESS ADDRESS 15. BUS PHONE 16. EXT

*i;;;?_S}E(NZ?\z-ERc} 120 LICENWE 121 LICENS;E(;R 22.. .LlCENS%PE/ 23. VING /4 é/(i /a% 4/{ q& L/

2a. VEHICLE YEAR Ts MAKE 126. gDEL . 27.BODY STYLE 128. c8LORs
e Efdn i 4 bl f;;u@/» |
25. TYPE PREMISES 30. 31. :
‘ .« YES O _ YES ANYCKE GIVEN YES O
) ,Qf |STOLEN VEHICLE INFO: DELINGUENT IN PAYMENTS (7 o |THEFT INSURANCE: yo sy 30 iE U B
33. STOLEN/REPORTED CONDITION O RECOVERED INVENTORY O '
YES NO WHEELS . YES NO
N DRIVEABLE X o STANDARD X WEAPGNS o X
NKEYS IN =] CUSTOM m}
NENGINE s
IGNITION LOCKED o
; VALUABLES o )(
N VEHICLE LOCKED § o | STANDARD X
HIGH
HBIO A d PERFORMANCE o —— o -4
TAPEDECK u] Py
EEATS o 5 NWTRANSMISSION DAMAGE
- 3
sucker STANSARD wstoLen vaLue _BHLCO
AUTOMATIC X
BENCH o ID, CHECKS, TITLE
REMARKS:
i IN
STOLEN RECOVERED 0 //TOW# PROCESSING LIST STOLEN RECOV
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INTOXILYZER TEST RECORD

—————

| & /1
s T@L@?—"i \RTMENT OF OREGON STATE POLICE g

A — AIR BLANK

B — BREATH »

C — CALIBRATOR (Simulator) _

OBSERVED SUBJECT (ZER OPERATOR’S CHECK LIST

FOR REQUIRED OBSERVATION _
PERIQD.AND FOLLOWED with Omicron Systems Corp., or CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer

E P 2 ; 3
ﬂ/ '
OPERATOR s INITIAL

4231 55 [{a/»«//fo!,

INTOXILYZER LOCATION

(by authority of ORS 487.813)

. Test Location YIS T E Kiurnir iz
o Fafell ;
SAiViER SERIALNUMBER | T by Agency V7 /4
|
. .
J-r/- 80 S Permit No. _ S 47
. —— '
: W7/, %0
= = NA Eé— .
sulEcts g 2l Model No. _£7 2/ /17 serial No. L/ O/S
Tlmgnér OBS?RVED TIME TEST STARTED U
7 2
= _ .~ =1 pubject has not taken anything by mouth (drinking, smoking, eating,
OFER s !

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR REMARKS

ed, or regurgitated liquid from his stomach into his mouth, for at
e+ ag the test.

4

©Of  Observed By / L0 haipeS

: TEST PROCEDURE

Ire ope:ator aetermine

-t the Power Switch on the instrument was turned to the “on” posi-
Fiot

and ther toe Fower un indicator light was glowing. The operator allowed the instrument

to warm up until the green Ready indicator light glowed, indicating that the breath sampling
cell has reached operating temperature.

! 3/(8) The operator determined that the Breath Tube was connected to the Pump Tube. The operator
then turned the Mode Selector to the “Air Blank” mode.

B’(C) After the Air Pump automatically shut off, the operator turned the Mode Selector to the “Zero
Set” mode. The operator then depressed and rotated the Zero Adjust knob so that the Digital

Display read .000 to .003. If the displayed number was a flashing or minus .000, the operator
depressed and rotated the knob clockwise until it stopped flashing or the minus sign disap-
peared, and the zero setting was a non-flashing or non-minus .000, .001, .002, or .003. If an--

unacceptable zero setting is made, the Error light will glow when the Mode Selector is turned
to dny of the test modes, and a printout will not occur.

_LZ(LJ.&,DA : ftp/,.olq gﬁﬁ.’



80 £810]

WTM operator slid the bonded edge of the multicopy Evidence Card vertically, straight down-
ward into the printer slot until the card rested on the firm stop, with the hard copy facing the

operator. The operator then turned rhef Solecw{, o the “Air Blank” mode. After the Air
Pump automatically shut off, either 'the sound of the printer was heard printing the first two
digits showing on the Digital Display on the Evidence Card, or the operator repeated Step (C)

and ag¥n turned the Mode Selector to the “Air Blank” mode, making sure that the Error light

did not -glow, and the sound of the printer was heard after the pump shut off.

B/K The operator returned the Mode Selector to the “Zero Set” position and rezeroed the Digital Dis-
play reading as in Step (C). The operator then turned the Mode Selector to the “Breath” mode.

If the Error light glowed, the operator repeated Step (C) until the Error light did not glow after
the Mode Selector was again switched to the “Breath” mode.

Bf(( The operator disconnected the Breath Tube from the Pump Tube and connected a clean mouth-
piece to the Breath Tube. The operator had the subject inhale and then blow into the Breath

Tube, giving as long an expiration as possible with the Breath Pressure lamp on for the entire
time of the expiration. The numbers on the Digital Display increased and leveled off when the
sample cell was filled with an adequate amount of deep lung breath. If the sound of the printer
was heard, after the subject stopped blowing and the Breath Pressure Lamp was extinguished,
the collection of a proper sample and ‘printout of the result was indicated. If the sound of the
printer was not heard, the operator had the subject blow into the Breath Tube again, as many
times as necessary, until the sound of the printer was heard after the subject stopped blowing
and the Breath Pressure Lamp was extinguished.

Time Sample Taken _ ﬁ/rg

B@ The operator reconnected the Breath Tube to the Pump Tube. The operator then turned the Mode
Selector to the “Air Blank” mode. After the Air Pump automatically shut off, either the sound

of the printer was heard, or the operator repeated Step (C) and again turned the Mode Selector
to the “Air Blank” mode, making sure that the Error light did not glow, and the sound of the

rinter was heard after ‘the pump shut off.

(H) The operator removed the Evidence Card from the printer slot and filled in at least the follow-
ing information: Operator’s name, subject’s name, date and time of sample taken, instrument

serial number, operator’s signature.

The operator recorded the test result, indicated opposite the letter “B” on the Evidence Card, on
the Operator’s Check List below, and retained the card with the check list.

EVIDENCE CARD READING _~ /6 K/ )72@\4

% Blood Alcohol fBparator's Signaturs
(grams glcohol/ 100cc Blood) :




KKERy  ANGIE

Al _ i
LA8-23-82-12180 ¢

CRISS NERS
YES $BRO s HATRELK

¥

505 WT 315

YESGRN HATR$ELN

AYNE .~ ML 070759

R gy RYSS NERS
HMT3604 WTIZ18 EYESIBRO  HATRIELK
PFE-NERSy - 954918 :
i 5 ; B Y 4 X

FASTEUFFALOHORSE » 'ROSCOE M I 092450

08-23-82 17115 SRYSE NERE | 2104626
HT3402 WTIL82  EYESIBRO HAILRIEBLE
PR NERS S 80227 Atk

COMESATNIGHT »  JAMES M T 041 2550
08-23-82 17515 | CRISS NERD 655855
HT$604 WT3250 EYESIBERQO HALRIELK

GUARDIFEEy MARILYN F L 10-28-40
08-23-82 17415 ~ CRISS NBRS
HT$508 WIS EYESIERO  HATRIEBLEK

MADTEONy - SHAWN ANN F W 07227
08-23-82 19325  CRIGS NERD 454413
HMT$508  WII1%0 EYESIGRN  HATRIELN
PRESNERS 124441 :

LEHMER: TODD ALAN
08-24-82 00549
HT$508  WTi145

CRIGS NERS HEEEBEE

EYESSBLL HATRSERD
LANDELSy  TODD WILLIAM MW 060160
; B-Z4--32 01300 CRISS NERS H7141S

'Adgﬂ“tﬁlﬂ WTE2E0  EYESSERO  HATR RO

FETERS s TIMOTHY JORM MW 1206864
0@-24-82 01200 CRIES NERS HP2931L6
HMT3&01L  WTIL6E  EYESIERD  HATRIERQ

WOODYARD s AnNDRER HAMILTON M W 062845
@g-24--3 01300 CRISS NER: AEHBE4
HMTEELL  WTELAD  EYESIERD  HATRIBRO

2 '3

sl N O et
&44778

S ET NN - 05630
CRISS NER$T 648438

153446

GEHHHES

MW 120258

o NO . VEHTCLE

NO VEHICLE

WHI/ZRED 72
OR-HFLL2 LA

VIN-2FPS6HLE

THNVOLVED

TINVOLVED

3HHI/RED 74 FORD LTD
R e-HFL2 LG
VIN-2FSHHL 38739

CUWHI/RED 72 FORD LTD
COR-HFL216
| VIN-2PSEH1 38739

FORD LT

38739

WHX/ZRED 72 FORD LTD

OR=HFLZ1é&

VIN-FE561138739

NO VEMICLE

THUOLVED

SYL81 HOND 900 MC

OFe-M31977 &
YIN-JHZSCO 1 09 EMD 4867

NO VEHTCLE

MO VEHTCLE

N VEHTCLE

TNRVOLVED

THVOLVELD

LNVOLYVED

4T

47

4T

4T

NE UNIONZCOOKy WEARTING WHI TOFy  WHL SHORTSy TN VICE
AREA :

3

NE UNLON/FRESCOT Ty WEARING GRM LONG SLEEVE ELOUSE, \\'
>

Bl JEANSy IN VICE AREA

NE 24/KLICKITATy LONG BLK HATRy NO CLOTHING DESCRIF»

W/CRN H65H8NEE s ROHGEEEGy 4215626y TN CRIME AREA (k/

" Sl
A

NE 24/KLICKITATy ELLK SHLDR?LNGTH HAXRy NO CLOTHING
DESCRIFy W/CKN k655855, #655856y #153646 IN CRIME
AREA :

NE 24/KLICHKITATy NO CLOTHING DESCRIFy W/CRN #Z156Z4y
FHEEEGGy FLE36AEy TN CRIME AREA

NE 24/KLICKITATy LONG BLK HALRy NO CLOTHING DESCRIFY
WAOKRN 1534646y #ESS855y #215626» TN CRIME AREA

NE UNTON/MORRISy NO CLOTHING PDESCRIFY TN VICE AREM

ERBURNSIDE/ZSE 7THy WEARING RED NYLON JKTe ERO FANTS
ERO EOOTSy ROUTINE CHECK

SWOCOUNCIL CREST DRFATRICK Fle WEARING GRY/WHL FLATID
SHIRTy LGT BELU SHORTSy WACRN 599316y 6EHS6Gy
EHEHBAHAy LN CRIME AREA

G OCOUNMCTL CREST DRZFATRICK Pl WEARING BLUZWHL STRIFE
SHIRT s BLU JEANSy W/CRN #571415y #655865, #650E8464y TN
CRIME AREA

W COUNGTL CREST DRAFATRICK Ly WEASRING YEL T--SHIRT»
BLL JEANSGs W/ACKEN 599816y 571415, f&E55865y TN CRIME
CARES
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TSNS S al e Doty somon
Intelligence Division o5 AGENCY
: - BiST CAR
Date: 10-4-79 oh"
To: Lt. Dimick

From: Officer Petry

Subject: The United Indian Women

On Saturday, October 6 at 8 PM, the United Indian Women are presenting a
concert for nuclear-free future to be held at Benson High School, 516 NE
12th. Some of the background on United Indian Women and this particular
concert follows. The concert is being put on by New Day Productions, who

is comprised of two females, one Sandra Parker, and the other yet unnamed.
A11 the proceeds from this concert, with the exception of the handbill
printouts, the money put out for babysitters, and the money to New Day
Productions for organizing the concert, will go to United Indian Women

and to be used to make the public more aware of their concepts of the

nuclear future. The concert is comprised of two persons, one Holly Near

and her accompanyment, Ms. J.T. Thomas on the piano. Holly Near has four
albums out currently, and has been around the world with Jane Fonda and

her troupe when she went to Vietnam. This particular concert is a kickoff
concert to be held in 40 cities across the nation, all with the same theme:

a nucliear free future. Holly Near had a lead role in the Broadway production
of Hair, and was also very active in other Broadway productions. She is noted
for her anti-war and anti-nuclear politics.

The United Indian Women are a part of the Black Hills Alliance, and their

intention for the proceeds from this concert is to advertise and bring to

the conscious of the public their feelings regarding the mining of uranium
and the dangers of nuclear energy.

Also present at the concert will be an interpreter for the hearing impaired.
This same interpreter also is a mime and will do mime for the crowd at the
concert. Free babysitting will be provided and the information number (287-
9914) on their New Day Productions brochure, is registered to New Day. New
Day Productions feel that there will be a sell-out crowd, and tickets will
probably not be available at the door.

DLP/ev

PPB -.273



Distribution:
No. g . ) City of Portland, Oregon /a{mm Ooers Sfrmasnc
Yy Bureau of Police O e
4 Intelligence Division /5 AGENCY
Date: ,s5-04-50 gl's.:!:nm
e Semiac]l e
To: L. Dimicgk x“r‘ém“wﬁ

From: officer Falk&
Sub]@ct: AIM Demonstration

Sir:

On Tuesday, August 5, 1980, between the hours of 8:00 to
9:00 a.m., there will be a.picket line and demonstration
outside the Federal Courthouse on SW Broadway and Madison.
This is in response to the court case which involves the
hearing of motions in the Loudhawk, Redner, and Banks trial.
The hearings inside the courthouse are supposed to take
place at 9:30 a.m.

The official sponsors of this picket line and demonstration
are the United Indian Women, 5632 NW Willbridge Ave.,
Portland, Ore., and the Loudhawk et al National Offense/
Defense Committee, 5632 NW Willbridge Ave. The aforementioned
- two groups are front groups for the American Indian Movement.

We expect from 50 to 60 people present in this action.

At this time we do not believe there will be any violence.

WF/31b
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

Classification BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele

DATE: February 15, 1971

FROM: W. Falk & L.A. Ferriera o

-
SUBJECT : American Indian Coalition, Inc.

Details:
On this date we cited a '60 Buick,

red in color, 2-dr.

hardtop, Oregon 8L5339 parked in front of Red Power
headquarters at 1932 N.E. Halsey St.

Yesterday on February 14, 1971 we observed the automobile
parked in front of Patriot Party headquarters at 3340 S.E.
10th Avenue. It has plastic signs on the side of the auto-
mobile which say, "American Indian Coalition, Inc."

v

This automobile is registered to %OEQET MOSTEADTOSRE. 4 Box 1406
Gresham, Oregon. A report and file was made up on him

on February 5, 1971 by this officer
that report was, "Red Power, 1932 N

WEF :h

(/‘;?":M/,‘g—r‘ ‘

. The subject of
.E. Halsey St.".

¢\



v CITY OF PORTLAND

RESTR=E CTED [NTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

(NOT FOR MAILING)

November 6, 1972

From Dept. of Ea@st Precinct
To Dept. of Intelligence Div.

Addressed o Lt. Hulett

L

Subject "American Indian Aim Movemeat"
Possible target: Mr., Bris€oe called this morning
0ffice of Indian Affairs expressing concern over safety of
1425 NE Irving documents in the Portland office.
Phs 234-3361 This office is located in the Lloyd
Piaka at 1425 NE Irving; this is
Mr. Bris€oe, Agent i/c leased space in a privately owned

property and neither the General
Service Administration or the US
Attorney had been responsive to his
requests for assistance.

Sgt. Bonar did contact Mr, Brisgoe

and obtained a floor plan of their
offices. It is their intent to keep

all but one door locked, to intercept
at that door and arrange for interviews
in another building across the lot,

g
Enclosed find a copy of a flyer signed byJE%E%_ggngﬂrfadvertlsing
an organizational meeting on November 9th a PM at 1128 SE Rhonse.

Also refer to a report by Off., Minch re a meeting that was held last
Saturday, 11-4-72 in the basement of CENTENARY WILBUR METHODIST CHURCH ¥~
wherein her description of the speaker matclhed that of John THUNDERSHIELD.

We have had no report of overt activity as of 5 PM date.

Capt. Woyne L. Sullivan,
. Commanding, East Precinct
Enecl,

e Ty 10



051~7/1/72=-2233=JM ADD'L INFO 0/S MISC

ATTN INTELLs

3k 1749 #

0456 XNL 07/06/72 1749
APB OREGEN

1230 APB AZOG301 7-6-72
NATIGN WIDE A?B*SQPPLEMENT
ATT-ALL INTELLEGENCE UNITS

SUPPLEMENTAL APB T0 APR NO 2135 INFORMATION REQUEST ON AMERICAN
INDIAN MOVEMENT ORGANIZATION.

SPECIAL ATTENTION~-MINNESOTA

REQUEST ANY INFO ON'A SUBJECT NAMES RUSSELL MEANS, DRIVING A
CHRYSLER», COLOGR, MAKE AND LIC UKN« SUBJECT POSSIBLE EXPLUSIVES
EXPERT AND MAY BE CONNECTED WITH ABOVE URGANIZATION AND HEADED
FOR THIS AREA. -ANY ONE HAVEING AMY INF@ THIS SUBJECT PLS
CONTACT THIS DEPT PHONE 602-774=1414, LT JAMES.

CoP MAXWELL FLAGSTAFF ARIZONA AZOO301 HWB 1725 MST

N@ PPD RECERD

s,




.

2
134920 16 T2 /PG
ATTN DET DIV A IWFD REQUEST /8

ATTN IWT@LLI&K&GE

12825 APB AZDOIOL T=6=72
NATION G1DE APB

‘ {
ATT=ALL INTELLEGENCE UNTIS

‘NEGﬂﬁﬁ? ANY AND ALL IFNZRMATIBN ON THE F@LLWQING UREANIZATIEN

= AMERICAN THA
IN DENVER COLBRADRD.

QUEMENT @ ALM~» NATIONAL HEADOUAKTERS BELIEV
LLOYING SUBJECTS ARRESTED THIS AREA FOH

D

INCITING RIGT AND BELIZVED THAT FURTHER CONFRONTATION WITH THLIS

CRGANIZATION MAY BCCURE THIS AREA FLS Fu

ON THE FOLLEWING SURJECTS
&TT*QENVE% E@L@EA%@ MANY CF SUBJECT RESIDE

IN@ MALE s Dife 1i=~d=59y

AB&WE & U&N &FL TESUGUE» NEU MEXICH

LK ﬁNﬂ ﬁﬁ%. ﬁﬂ&h 55 ﬁ?i se WOLFF 57Ts

#1 IN: 200 Lﬁhﬂ BRN AND BLACKe ADDREESS
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SBAFETY No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 8, 1973
C.F, Trimble

Demonstration by Urban Indian Program.

Details:

This A.M., Mr. KEN CONNERS gave an address of 3829 S.E. 64th
Avenue, telephone: 774-0927, appeared in this office
requesting a sound permit to be used in a demonstration

on this date from 3 to 6 P.M. The supposed location of
the demonstration is the South Park Blocks adjacant to
Portland State University. He is representing the URBAN
INDIAN PROGRAM 1128 S.E. Rhone St. Portland. This
demonstration is a rally to show their support for the
AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT which has taken over the community
of Wounded Knee, South Dakota.

It might be noted that in Eugeng, Oregon for the past

few days there has been demonstrations by supporters

of the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT and last night at the
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Motor Pool in Eugene there was

an attempted arson to destroy the vehicles in that compound.
There is the possibility that this demonstration could
possibly be to organize a sit-in or take-over of some
governmental properties in this area. The Bureau of Indian
Affairs offices are located in the Lloyd Building complex
on N.E, Irving St. Some time past a contingent of Indians
attempted to take over these offices. The Bureau of Land
Management offices are located at729 N.E. Oregon St.

It is unknown as to the reason for the Bureau of Land Management
as a objective, but, it should be considered.

CFT:h
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No. PaTte March 8, 1973

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF
POLICE DEPARTMENT
PORTLAND, OREGON

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SecT. 16-1702 (1), Oreinance No. 76339,
CiTY oF PORTLAND, OREGON

NAME URBAN INDIAN PROGRAM ADDRESS 1128 S.E. Rhone
IS HEREBY GRANTED A PERMIT TO CPERATE SOUND AMPLIFYING DEVICE ON THE STREETS
OF THE CtTYy OF PORTLAND, OREGON UNDER THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

INCLUSIVE DATES March 8, 1973 HOURS 3-6 P.M.

STREETS, ROUTES, LOCATION S.W. Park Blocks across from Portland State University.

Rally in support of American Indian Movement protest at Wounded Knee, .S. Dakota

KEN CONNERS

. 3829 S.E. 64th
774-0927 (STRIKE OUT WORDS NOT APPLICABLE)

P
A gz 0 Vi1
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APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE Tover) CHIEF OF POLICE




PERMIT WILL BE WITH SOUND AMPLIFYING DEVICE
AT TIMES IT IS BEING USED UNDER
COND I TIONS OF
THIS PERMIT

EXTRACT SECT, 16-1702 (1), OrpiNANCE #76339: A PERMIT FOR SOUND AMPLIFYING DEVICE TO BE
USED UPON THE STREETS OF THE CITY OF PORTLAND MAY BE GRANTED BY THE BUREAU OF PoLiCE uPON
APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF THEREOF, AND THE SAID BUREAU SHALL HAVE EXCLUSIVE
JURISDICTION OVER THE ROUTING OF SUCH SOUND AMPLIFYING VEHICLE, AND SUCH VEMICLE SHALL IN
NO EVENT BE PERMITTED TO OPERATE WITHIN TWO HUNDRED FEET OF ANY HOSPITAL, OR WITHIN TWO
HUNDRED FEET OF ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ELEMENTARY OR SECONDARY SCHOOL, OR ANY COLLEGE OR
UNIVERSITY, TME PERMIT AS GRANTED BY THE BUREAU OF POLICE SHALL IN ADDITION TO SPECIFYING
THE ROUTE GENERALLY, OR SPECIFICALLY, AFFIRMATIVELY PROVIDE FOR THE HOURS DURING WHICH SUCH
USE OF THE STREET MAY BE PERMITTED, AND SHALL PROVIDE THAT IN NO EVENT SHALL THE SOUND
EMANATING FROM ANY SOUND AMPLIFYING VEHICLE BE AUDIBLE FOR A DISTANCE OF MORE THAN ONE
HUNDRED FEET FROM THE SAID VEHICLE.

THIS PERMIT MAY BE REVOKED AT ANY TIME
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10:30 a.m. For press release...... kenn conner 3—8:_7_3__
_—
THE PRESENT "SYSTEM'" IS OPPRESSIVE, LIMITS CUR FREEDOM AS HUMAN f-[
BEINGS- PERPETUATES ITSELF THROUGH LIES AND BY THE SWEAT AND BLOOD 11 tJ
OF POOR AND THIRD WORLD PEOPLE.[;EE IS VITAL AND NEXESSARY THAT
CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS CONSIDER A NEW INDIAN POLICY WHICH MAKE IT
POSSIBLE FOR INDIANS TO OVERCOME A DEPRESSING SITUATICN - THE
PRESIDENT EMPHASIZED THE FACT THAT THE INDIANS SHOULD HAVE THE
RIGHT OF SELF-DETERMINATION AND GIVEN THE QPPORTUNITY TO MOVE
AHEAD WITH ECCONCMIC DEVELOPMENT --LIKE —AlgngREATIES TOTALLY
IGNORED UP TO THE RRESENT TIME THERE HAS BEEN NO ACTIVITY IN

THE CONGRESS TO BENEFIT INDIAN PROBLEMS. WE FULLY SUPPORT AND

_ENDORSE THE OCCUPAIICN AT NOURDED KNEE, SO. DAKOTA - THAT WE

——— M,.—-m e et 5 2 e
O T ap—— wraiercnn

HAVE SEEN ENOUGH OF THE BUREAUCRACY IN ACTION TO CONVINCE US

THAT FEDERAL EMPLOYEES, PARTICULARLY NON-INDTANS BUT INCLUDING MANY
HIGHLY PAID (BOUGHT OFF!!) INDIAN ADMINSTRATORS, WORK PRIMARILY

IN THE INTEREST OF THEIR OWN CAREERS RATHER THAN IN THE INTEREST

OF NATIVE AMRRICAN INDTANS.

Py
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Indians have had their religions taken away, their tribal land holdings are
now controlled by the state, their monitary wealth is now controlled by the
state government agents, Indians who don't comply with the government have

been exterminated, and Indians have been forced into reservations.

This government does have a special Bureau to suppress Indians. Indian
children are sent to government schools for Indoctronation and this gove-
ernment does have a systematic plan to control Indians from birth until death.

Now we must take whatever means to protect Indian lives, lands, and rights
from this Communist agrression.

o N .
Please read carefully the following:

N

.

In our school systems and in our churches, we have been tught that Communism
is a very horrible and hideous machine that controls the very lives

and destinies of men. We have been taught that if communism were to ever
take over ALmerica the following might happen.

(1.) Our religions would be taken away.

(2.) Our Private land holdings would be taken over by the state.

(3.) Our private monetary funds would be taken over the state.

(4.) Special state trust agents would control our material wealth.

(5.) Those of us who resisted Communism would be exterminated or put in

remote land reserves. ' ' ’

(6.) A special Bureau would be established to teach us the good qualities
: of communism.
i (7.) Our children would be sent to special government schools for in-
s doctronation into the commmunist way of life.
1 (8.) A systematic plan for complete control and supervision of our lives
from birth until death would be created.



Indian day

Spo ored by the
Indian ucohon Project //
Schoo] of Social Work
Portlu{\d State University
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/./ "P&ESENI'{NDIKN PROGRAMS OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN OREGON"
\ Moderotor. /7 Morrie Jimenez, Oregon State System of Higher Education
\ NN Title IV Coordinator

Iwilla Soures...  University of Oregon
Bill Westelss

A i Southern Oregon College
N _?gl_g@_jgz. Oregon College of Education
\\\ \ eter Azure Central Oregon College

a

| ) trick Melendy  Chicano Indian Studies Center of Oregon
M. /' ’Mm Blue Mountain Community College

representative Northwest Regional Education Lab
ﬁm Portland State University

ill McLean Eastern Oregon College (if scheduling permits)
P ey
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Cree, Alberta, Canada

MarilyrnBentz
Mary Hillaicgs Evergreen State

_%Ag.ﬁw ; Yakima Agency
athy Wom

Y [ Colville Agency A
Kenn Conng Portland Indian Comm|s5|on \)L \

Tony Peo Native American Rehabilitation Ass‘éhiation
Bill Nichols Warm Springs Agency
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Wounded Knee
lures students

OREGON CITY — Seven
Clackamas Community Col-
lege students are on their
way to Wounded Knee, S.D.,
in response to an -a'ppeal for
help from Indians occupying
that c1ty

“We’re going to get a
first-hand account of the sit-
uation,” college freshman

‘/.}H(gdwxse said before
1s departure Thursday eve-
ning. “I also believe it is bet-
ter if it is not an isolated in-
cident, if observers are
there.”
Other college students go-
ing to Wounded Knee mclude

) ert ursday night
by car and the rest are
scheduled to 'go Friday
morning.

It will take about 30 hours
to drive to Wounded Knee,
Morse said.

“We are taking bags and
food,” he said. “I'm from
New Hampshire and camped
out in a winter before.”



Indians Here Told Of 'T.ruce

Word of ‘“a truce” at
Woundlggl,.ls, nee, S.D., was re-
Tdyed to a group of militant
Indians in Portland who held
a “‘toned down” rally Thurs-
day on the steps of Portland
State University’s Smith Me-
morial Center.

The Portland Indians plan
to “remain on a standby ba-
sis” to offer whatever sup-
port they cocnsider necessary
for the Indians at Wounded
Knee, who had been given a
Thursday night deadline to
clear out of the small South
Dakota community which
was the site of an Indian
massacre before the turn of
the century.

Indian Militait

MILITANT Indian leader Patrick Melen-
RN IR

Connecy—

Patrick Melendy, chief
spokesman for the Portland
rally who identified himself
as a member of the Hupa
Tribe, said that word had
been received by the Urban
Indian Program office that a
temporary armistice had
been arranged between the
Indians at Wounded Knee
and federal officials who
have been seeking their oust-
er the past nine days.

Melendy said the Portland
Indians would disperse to
their homes, but that they

would be ready on two or

three hours’ notice to gather
again for a major demon-
stration and to take whatev-

er action they might deem
necessary ‘‘to defend Indian
rights.”

Another spokesman, Kenn

%gr “of the Nez ferce

ribe, called on congression-
al leaders to ‘“‘consider a
new Indian policy that
makes it possible for Indians
to overcome a very depress-
ing situation.”

Noting that there have
been “387 treaties totally ig-
nored up to the present
time,”” Conner said that
“the Indians should have the
right of self-determination
and (be) given the opportun-
ity to move ahead with eco-
nomic development.”

dy tells rally at Portland State University
. a truce had been arranged between
Indians and federal government officials a¢

Wounded Knee, S.D. (UPI Photo)

23
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification D”Al:;‘:rﬂ:'ucgr ",’.:ﬁ :Al'l‘l'! No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 22, 1973
FROM: A.F, Zornado

SUBJECT: Demonstration, Saturday March 24th.,, at office of Bureau of
Indian Affairs,

Whilé covering a demonstration, at the United Stateas Post Office
on March 21, 1973, I received a handout from a group of Indians
and Chicano's,

On the Ieaflet it said that they were planning another demon-
stration for March 24, 1973 which would start a Noon. It also
stated that they were going to have picketing in front of the
Bureau of Indian Affairs at 1425 N.E, Irving St.,

The supposed reason for this demonstration is for the support
of the demands of the Indians holding Wounded Knee, South Dakota,

AFZ:cd



30.11N0370 , CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

£lassification o i R No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 19, 1973
FROM: A.P, Zornado
SUBJECT: Picket line U,S. Courthouse, March 21, 1973,

Received a phone call in regards to a picket line that is going
to be formed in front of the Courthouse at S.W. 6th., and Main,

This alleged picket will be headed by members of the Chicano and
Indian factions and directed at the Repartment of Justice for
the treatment of the Indian's at the Wounded Knee situation,
This picket will begin at 1:00 PM, on Wednesday, March 21, 1973

and will last approximately one hour, It is not known how many
will attend this demonstration a6 this time.

AFZ:cd
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SUPPORT DEMONSTRATION FOR THE DEMANDS OF INDIANS

HOLDING WOUNDED KNEE, S.D.

Saturday, March 24, starting at noon -~

Picketing in front of the Bureau of

Indian Affairs
1425 N.E. IRVING St.

t h e w o rd

A.I.M. Demands Call For:

& %

* %

*x

The Senate Foreign Relations
Committee to conduct a full
investigation into the hundreds
of treaties with American Indians
violated by the U.S. Government.

Senate committee headed by Ted
Kennedy to conduct a full-scale
investigation of the Federal
Government's current mistreatment
of Native Americans.

An end to Federal manipulation
of Indian people.

geno.cide -- n: the deliberate and
systematic destruction of a racial,

political, or cultural group
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STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Bureau of Investigation

P. 0. BOX 11497
CIMARRON STATION
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73111

AC (405) 427-5421
June 19, 1973

Donald I. McNamara

Chief of Police

Portland Police Department
222 S. W. Pine Street
Portland, Oregon 97204

ATTN: Melvin E. Hulett, Intelligence Unit

Dear Sir:

This agency is currenfly engaged in an analysis program of the

American Indian Movement.y/ Enclosed is a copy of an evaluation sheet

listing categories in which information is desired. The program cutoff
date is July 15, 1973,

If you have an evaluation to submit in any or all of the listed
categories, it may be sent to the Intelligence Division of this agency
prior to that date. Please indicate whether the information is reported,
partially verified, or verified. The quality and accuracy of this program
is dependent upon the material submitted,

The analysis will be available only to LEIU members and submitting
agencies., Your cooperation in this project is appreciated,

Sincerely,
ol /0’2"‘9"""

Frank M. Hagedofn
Director

Gy

Lawrence E., Casey
Intelligence Agent

FMH:LEC:1d
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STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Bureau of Investigation

P. 0. BOX 11497
CIMARRON STATION
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73111

AC (405) 427-5421
FOR LEIU MEMBERS AND SELECTED
ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

Due to the possibility that Oklahoma may be the target site of the American
Indian Movement National Election Meeting, the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investi-
gation Intelligence Division is currently undertaking a project to evaluate the Ameri-
can Indian Movement in the following areas:

1. Organizational structure, local and nationwide.
2. Financial backing from individuals and groups.
3. Leadership capabilities of submitted individuals.

4. Tactical skill and abilities as a group and by specific
individuals.

5. Strategies and techniques used in past confrontations
and incidents.

6. Stated aims and goals of the Movement as well as hidden
aims and goals,

7. Relationship of the National leaders to outside sources of
influence and support, including National and International
Press, ideological and ethnic groups.

8. Assessment of general capabilities of the Movement and
forecast of future direction and operations.

9. Capsule information on members and strong supporters of
the Movement to include but not limited to (a) physical
description, including former military service number and
skills; (b) activities and associates; and (c) fingerprint infor-
mation and photographs, preferably the most recent available.

Personal evaluations as well as documented information is solicited. This
information is solicited for official police intelligence purposes only and any infor-

mation submitted will not be disseminated outside of the Law Enforcement Community.

3



July 5, 1973

Frank M. Hagedorn
Director

State of Oklahoma
Bureau of Investigation
P.0O. Box 11497

Cimarron Station
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
73111

Attention: Lawrence E. Casey
Intelligence Agent

Dear Sir:

In reply to youx inquiry dated June 19, 1973 in which
you requested information on members and sympathizers
of the American Indian Movement in this area.

The following information as outlined in your inquiry
and numbered by paragraph, is submitted.

#1. The Portland chapter of the American Indian
movement received it's official chart papers on
April 5, 1973 from Ve () National director
of AIM during Bellacouri's visit to Portland.

#2. The local chapter consists of approximately seven-
teen members who regularly attend the weekly Tuesday
AIM meetings at the Centenary Wilbur Methodist Church
in Portland. No AIM headquarters exist as of June 30,
1973. The financial backing is vague and as yet it
appears that there is very meager funding. EKENNETH
EUGENE CONNER,Yone of those who first organized the
Portland AIM is attempting to solicit funds through
various religious organizations, but, as yet has been
unsuccessful. \V/

#3. The primary leader of the Portland AIM chapter is
KENNETH EUGENE CONNER, Indian, male, American, DOB: 9-
5-36, POB: Either in Oregon or Idaho. He is described
as being 5°'8", 200#, black hair, black eyes. CONNER'S
leadership capabilities are qguestionable in as much

as he has a serious drinking problem and the respect
of the membership is questionable.



Page 2.
AIM

#4. Portland AIM has no tactical skill than being able
to muster a few Indians, both residents of Portland
and from the reservations in Oregon and the white,
left-liberal sympathizers who are the mainstay of these
demonstrations.

#5. Outside of the peaceful Portland AIM demonstration
during February and March 21-24, 1973, the only two
incidents which could be considered a confrontation or
incidents, were on November 7, 1972 and November 8,

1972, On November 7, 1972 the founding fathers of

the Portland AIM chapter took over the Bureau of Indian
Affairs offices in Portland to show thair support for

the AIM occupation of the Bureau of Indian Affairs head-
quarters in Washington, D.C. , which was occupied at

the time by the AIM members of that city. On November 8,
1972 these same individuals who occupied the Portland
BIA occupied the de-activitated U.S. Air Force Base

at Camp Adair located near Corvallis, Oregon. The
purpose of the occupation was to press General Service
Administration for the turnover of eleven vacant buildings
to a local community action-type of program for Indians
and Chicanos. The name of this organization is the
CHICANO-INDIAN EDUCATIONAL CENTER of OREGON. Both
activities on November 7 & 8, 1272 were generally peace-
ful, however, there was a strong possibility for violence
did exist if it had not been for law enforcement officers
on the scene.

#6. The stated aims and goals of the Portland chapter
of AIM are the same as the National AIM movement, that
is for the improvement of the general welfare of the
American Indians.

#7. The Portland chapter of AIM does not include
national leaders of the American Indian movement. The
local chapter does have support and sympathies of the
Chicano ethnic group and also the left liberal dissidents.

#8. It is anticipated that the Portland AIM chapter
will involve itself in community action-type programs
in as much as the general makeup of participating
persons is peaceful in nature. Reliable information
has been received that national AIM leaders are un-
impressed with the Portland AIM chapter as it is not
militant enough to satisfy national headquarters.
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AIM

#9. Strong supporters of the AIM chapter in this
area who could possibly participate in national
activities and who are well acquainted with Vernon
Bellecourt are named and described as follows:
JOSEPH N. QUINONES,VMexican-Indian, DOB: 5-8-47,

: vallej<, ornia. He is described as 6°',
185#, black hair, brown eyes. He is the registered
owner of a 1968 VW bus, Oregon DCZ 119.

American Indian, DOB: 9-19-39
POB: O'Danah, Wisconsin. He is described as being
5'5", 160#, black hair, hazel eyes.

iﬂL{?ﬂﬂL American Indian believed to be fron Ft. Hall,
Idaho Indian reservation. He is a member of the Port-
land AIM who may present a problem. Edmo is described
as 4'11", 150# approximately 30 years, black hair,
brown eyes, has a speech defect. He has repeatedly
made statements that he has thoughts of barricading
himself in a building and shooting as many white
persons as possible. Edmo is a alcoholic and narcotic
user.

Both Quinones and LaGrew were arrested at the de-
activated U.S. Air Force base in Corvallis, Oregon
on 11-9-72 during the occupation and again in April
1973 near Wounded Knez, South Dakota during the
AIM occupation of that community.

There is information from this area that the national
American Indian Movement organization is presently
fagtisnalized and Vernon Bellecourt may eventually be
ejected from A as he is not considered militant by
%ﬂﬁﬁg&g_ggANs %ﬁgﬂ%g_Q%MP and other princdiple AIM

eaders. This factionalism has not permitted AIM to
continue it's activities and momentum since the end
of WOUMDED KNEE occupation on May 8, 1973.

Further information is that Oklahoma is considered
by the Portland AIM members as the next likely area
for a major AIM activity in as much as the Indians in
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AIM

that state are considered to be grossly mistreated
and that CARTER CAMP is organizing in that state.
Possible location for their activities, or encampment,
is Oklahoma City, or near Pawnee, Oklahoma.

There are no photographs available at this time of
the afore-mentioned members of AIM who may possibly
travel to your area. Attempts will be made to obtain
and submit these to your office.

We hope this information will be of benefit to your
endeavor.

Very truly yours,

DONALD I. McNAMARA
Chief of Police

CFT:h , By

Melvin E. Hulett, Lt.
Intelligence Division
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INVELLIGENC.. RIPORT

o

Lt. t&rvin Usboura DATE: January 28, 1974

C.F, Tramble

Amerucan Indian Movement (AIM) parade.

s e S PSP i 6 i i g om0
R aka A AR T e« e . R

l2eTa Lal?

fricr information revealed that the AMERICAN INDIAN
MOVLUGENT would conduct a parade and rally on Sat./
Jau. 206, 19/4 1in the downtown Portland area.

For...tion areca wouid-be the North Park Blocks at

N.W, 3th § Everett St. Arrived in the vicinity at
approximately 10:1C AM. and found two vehicles with
possible participants. The plans werc for the parade
to ...uve that area at 10:30 A.M. and proceed to the .
fed.:ral building, using the sidewalks, south on Broad-
way. They then would circle the Federal building and
thei go norch on S.W. Oth .n.e. to the Pioneer Post
Offiz2, circle it aad have a rally.

ne . roup was slow in gathering and at approximately

: <6 P.M. thie group offrom 30-35 left the Park Blocks
i.clr parade. The parade ‘route varied from the
permit which was granted by the Mayor's office as they
used N.W. 8th to Burnside, Burnside to Broadway, Broad-
way <o Morvison and to the Pioncer Court House. There
was o small rally held on the 6th Avenue side of the:
fioneer Court House without any significant results.

The pedestrian tratfic paid very little, or no attention
to thie demonstrators and they gained possibly four or
five during theilr march.

b
(6

[®]
=

Prior to the parade itself, there was some wine drink-
ing by the participants. Apparently the reason ior
the delay in the parade was that the television crew
aid not arrive until approximately 20 minutes prior

to the parade starting at 12:20 P.M. The participants
wegre made up of approximately 12 Caucasians and the
remaining of Indian descent. It appeared very poeorly
organized and lcaderless with possibly the exception
of « Indian fcmale by the name of LILLIAN PETERSON of
2884 S5.E. Francis.

fercons identified as participating were DOUGLAS HURD,
PETER TUNNO, LILLIAN PLETERSON, MARTINA CURL, HENRY
CURL, SCOTT BURGWIN and KEN CONNERS.

CFI:h
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INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Lt. Ervin T. Osbourn DATE: January 7, 1974

FROM: C.d . Trimble

SUBJECT: Demonstration conducted by AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT.
Details;:

Information has been received that members and followers
of the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT (AIM) will conduct

a sympathy demonstration on January 8, 1974 to begin

at 12 noon. This demonstration will be held in the
vizcinity of the Pioneer Courthouse in downtown Portland.

This demonstration is a sympathy demonstration in
conjunction with those in other cities around the
United States where the leaders of AIM trials are
starting on this date in South Dakota. It 1s un-
known as to the number of participants or the type
of demonstration to be held. From past experience,
the actual Indian members participating in these
demonstrations have been quite small, but, the left-
wing followers had numbered up to 100-150 persons.

CFT:h

t¢c: Central precinct.
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370 » CITY OF PORTLA ), ORXIQON 1974 000042
= DEPARTMENT CF P 3LIC BAFLTY x
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INTELLIGENC I REPORT

L. E. T, Osbourn‘”Q*/ DATE : February 22,

.

Movbmcu, auLlV;tleS

formation received that the American Indian Movement will have
actﬁ“ ties on February 27 to recognize the anniversary of the
2f the Wo.nded Knee, S. D. OCccupation by the Armerican Indian
Moveneat eiiment.

he ectivity includes the following:

122X Fevruvary 727, 1974, formation arexu - Park Blocks
«djacant to Samith Memorial Center, Portland State

University.

12 Noon - larade will procecd north on SW 6th to the

toncer Court louse where a rally will be held with
varic.s speakers. This will last until approximately
1z 30PM. :

1:28PM Return on the parade route Souti: on Brcadway
end end at Portland State University, Smith Memorial Center.

There is acitivity sianned by the Iadian Students with a pot

tuck dinner at the St. Andrews Church, NIE 7th and Alberta and
wlso there will e = dance in the evening.

equast fo.o Parade Jexmit nd Sound Permit was made by Fern
Thompgszon, 2224 N. Vancouver #14.

ndilan Movement .ias conducted two demonstrations of

c Plze Fizxst gL;raLLed approximately seventy participants
d the second ap;roximately thirty-five participants. Both
wera conducted without incident and very little enthusiasm on

e part of the porticipants.
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. _ CITY OF PORTL,I'D, OREGON 74-000118

DEPARTMENT QF | UBLIC BAFETY NO

Classification BUREAU GF ! OLICE

SUBJECT ¢

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

Lt. E. T. Osbourn DATE: May 31, 1974

E. L. Freeman

AIM Parade, May 31, 1974

Sixr:

Proceeded to Portland State University, the Park Blocks, which
was the formation area for the Portland Chapter of the American
Indian Movement from which they were to proceed to the Pioneer
Court House to hold a rally commemorating their fiftieth anniver-
sary of Indian Citizenship in their own country.

I received phone calls from Mr. Yazolina of the Federal Protective
Service and Special Agent Bill Williams of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation inquiring for any intelligence we might have on the
intents or purpose of the march to which we replied in the negative.

Only eighteen persons participated in the march, about five of them
either Caucasian or black. The spokesman or leader of the march
seemed to be one LILLIAN PETERSON, who is the Chairman
Chapter of the AIM here in Portland. Her address is 2884 S. E.
Francis St, Portland. Her phone being 234-5522.

Upon arrival at the Court House, the group formed on the north side
of the Court House on the steps and beat their drums and then Mr.
Pat Melody, well known within the Indian movement, gave a speech
followed by a number of others and at 1PM they were escorted back
to Portland State University by the motorcycle sguad.

No problems, no incidents in this matter.
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Criminal Depar?ment

SHERIFF S OFFICE e e
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~ SPECIAL REPORT TRiEE
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f)n 35-04»75 wﬁter and Betective Reeves vene attmpting to 'locate Shane ?
Shumate. We went to an address in Cregon City where he was suppose ;
to be living. Uhen we arrived at the home at 602 Jackson Street, Oregon
City, we observed a tan colored 1968 Ramdbler sedan, twe door, license
nuiber L¥5905. This vehicle had red streamers hanging from the vear
view mirror on the left side and from the radio antena. Also hanging
from the rear view airror inside the vehicle were numerous Indian

beads and trinkets. The registered owner of the vehicle is:

- DAVID B. ALEXIS
- dob: 9‘1—-11—45

Hriter and Detective azeves mntatted the home Sn an attemp‘ to '!acate
tha wanted subject Shane Shumate. A lady came to the door and writer
advised her that we were attempting to locate a subject that was suppose
to live on the dzad end of Jackson Street; however, we did not identify
ourselves as being police officers. During the conversation with her,

~ she gave her last aame as Revere. She alse said that the home that she

: m H'r!ng .a had baen su’ld ana she was. 1a the gmcess of mov-lng m:t.

aritar a‘lso» tnok a 'Hcense mmb er of a h'!ue two door sedan. 2*’{3534.

<=+ -Tnis 1s a 1960 Chevrolet, two door hardtop. The registered owmer is
- Dow, Vernon Roy, dob: 09-29-57, address of 750 Hoffman Poad HE, Salem,
— This vehicle also had two other names listed on the registratien. :

Phil and Peggy Roberts of ?60 Hoffman Road, HE, Saleta.

&&lriter Tan a :ﬂmina! recsrd check on David 8. Meaﬁs, hmever, there was
no record of him through the Bursau. Writer passed this information on
verbally to Oregon City P D and inquired to see if they Weee fmﬂar

with Alexis; however, thay wre not.
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification Dl’“::mu*ﬁg:ggg :Arn'n No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: November 17, 1972

FROM: C.F. Trimble

SUBJECT: Information regarding dissident American Indian elements.
Details:

The following report is information gathered regarding the
American Indian elements in this community.

On November 7, 1972 a group of American Indians in sympanthy
with the urban Indian takeover of the Bureau of Indian Affairs
Headquarters in Washington, D.C. held their own take-over of

a portion of the Bureau of Indian Affairs offices in the
Portland area.

At approximately 2 P.M. at the Lloyd corporation properties

at 1425 N.E. Irving St. a small contingent of Indians attempt-
ed to get into the Bureau of Indian Affairs main office in
Building 400 of this complex. As the BIA had prior knowledge

of the possibility of a takeover, they had closed off the
offices with one entrance only open and it was guarded. The
small group then went to Building 100 and took over the BIA
Employment Assistance offices which was comprised of three

small offices on the second floor of Building 100. Eventually in
this takeover there were approximately 35 participants. There
was negotiation between the regional director of the BIA,

Mr. Baldwin who listened to their demands and grievances against
the BIA.

This was carried on from approximately 6 P.M. and at that time
it was decided, after consultations with another higher head-
guarters of the BIA, that they were to evict the demonstrators
from the BIA offices. After considerable conferences between
BIA officials, the Lloyd corporation attorneys and officers,
other Federal agencies and the Portland Police Bureau as to
methods and legality of removing these people it was decided
that either the BIA or Lloyd corporation people would make

the arrest and the Portland Police Bureau would take them
into custody.

While these conferences were going on information came from
the wires of the Associated Press that a settlement had been
reached in Washington, D.C. between the government and the
American Indian movement and that the ones in Washington
would complete the night in the BIA headquarters and depart
in the morning. The local contingent also agreed among them-
selves that they would stay the night in the Employment
Assistance offices and depart in the morning.
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The Federal Protective Service maintains security of the BIA
main offices and at approximately 8:20 A.M. on Nov. 8, 1972
the demonstrators departed the BIA offices.

Persons identified as participan in the local demonstration
are as follows: SHIRLEY SPENCE SHIRLEY REDF EATHERC who is
possibly a Portland res1dent was very “vocal durlng this
demonstration. ED_EDMO “was seen dr1v1n ~a Oregon plateFCH 973.
64 Falcon registéred to a DWANE_STOWE, “9511 N. Portsmouth.
The leader and spokesman for the demonstrators, P
who is the director of the Chicano-Indian Study Committee of
Oregon with offices in Monmouth, Oregon. He was formerly
associated with the ..Chemawa Ind School located in Woodburn,
Oregon. JAMES SANT;@GO MONTOYA American Indian possibly from
the southwestern states. He presently resides at Rt. 1 Box 245
Lyons, Oregon. He has two cars available to him, Oregon
FAP 910 a 64 Chev. 2-dr hardtop and a 71 Ford Pinto, Oregon
HER 113. Both of these are registered to his wife, a %
at the above address. CHARLOTTE PIET,¢f9ﬁale Indian, 1326 S.E.
Ash St. Portland. She has applied for sound permits on two
streets demonstrations in the past in Portland. M%NNY Mc
599Gku/ﬁale Indian who recently was £9leased from the Oregon

ate Penitentiary. EENNEIH_%QﬁEER There is no information
other than Eggt he represented the UNITED INDIAN COUNCIL.
CARL _MCLEAN //male Indian has been active in the Portland
area and is associated with the , MODEL CITIES and METROPOLITAN
STEERING COMMITTEE representing the American Indians. There
were three Indians who wepe arrested at the Adair Air Force
facilitie JOHN _T.aGREW /33 years, male Indian. ,EQSEPH

NES male Indian, 25 years and ALBERT _SKIED}” There will

be further informatio forthcoming on these three individuals.
JOHN THUNDERSHIELD., ossibly a alias who appeared to be one of

g

thebfgadlng spokesmen at this demonstration. Further information

will possibly be forthcoming on this individual.

On November 8, 1972 this same contingent supported by approxi-
mately 30 other American Indlans took over a building at the
now closed Adair Force Base at Corvallis, Oregon. They were
allowed to stay one night and then the officials of Benton
County along with the State Police evicted the contingent with-
out incident with the exception of three tresspass arrests

on the aforementioned three male Indians.

Other information from a representative from the Bureau of
Indian Affairs is that there has not been a agreement between
the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT and the Bureau of Indian Affairs
and therefore they expect further incidents involving this
dissident element. They are maintaining vigilance at their
office in the Portland area which include the ones in the LLOYD
corporation on N.E. Irving and also there is a office for

[O
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Indian medical service located in the Pittock Building.

On November 22 and 23, 1972 at the Warm Springs Indian
Reservation there will be a big celebration commemorating the
return of 56,000 acres of land called theQuinn strip which

is on the northern border of the Warm Spring Indian Reservation.

This is being returned by the U.S. government by official acts.
The agency for reservation Indians are concerned that some of
the urban Indians will appear and attempt to disrupt.

There is a investigation going on throughout the U.S. to

try to arrest persons who are in possession of property
stolen from the BIA headquarters in Washington, D.C. during
the takeover by a group of dissident Indians.

Further information will possibly be forthcoming regarding the
activities of both the American Indian movement and the
United Indian Council.

CET :h
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: To Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 23, 1973
FROM: C,F, Trimble
SUBJECT: Proposed demonstration - American Indian Movement.

Information received on the further plans that have developed for the
planned demonstration on Saturday, March 2, 1973, at the Bureau of
Indien Affairs Offices located in the Lloyd Corp, Building, 1425 N.E,
Irving St..

The proposed plam, the intentions of members and sympathizers of the
American Indian Movement will demonstrate their sympathy for the
Wounded Knee incident in South Dakota, There is talk that if they
have an opportunity they will force themselves into the B,I.,A, offices
¢w,mqand have a sit-in, It appears the spokesman for this group is
-Riolverd MELENDY, %the director of the Chicano and Indian Study Com-
mittee Organization (CeIeS.Ce0.) which has recently obtained the
Camp Adarm Offices near Corvallis.

It is unknown a$ to the number of participants but the recent one
at the U,S. Federal Building, downtown Portland, had approximately
onehundred participants, The sympathizers will be the usual
dissidaat element that has participated in demonstrations in the
Portland area,

CHFT:cd



30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

Classification BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: April 19, 1973
FROM: C.F. Trimble
SUBJECT : American Indian movement activities

Details:

This report is information regarding the upcoming activities
of the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT SAIM! which will be held
in the Portland area.

A report was written dated April 17, 1973 which disclosed
there would be a vigil at the U.S. Courthouse on either
Friday or Saturday, April 20th or 21st, 1973. A recent
meeting was held of AIM members and sympathizers and these
plans have been changed.

Activities in the Portland area will be a vigil starting
Saturday evening, April 21, 1973 and will terminate on
Sunday April 22, 1973 in the early morning. After the
vigil these elements will then go to a Easter sunrise
services in the Portland area and will pass out handbills
and also will attempt to make collections for the dissident
elements at Wounded Knee, ,South Dakota. The vigil will

be held at Lincoln statue located in the South Park Blocks
between Park, West Park, Main and Madison Streets.

It is unknown as to the number of participants , but,
elements of the SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, THE WOMEN'S
WWW: I_.___gmﬂE AMERICAN
FRIENDS SERVICE C ¢ THE _NORTHWEST PRISONERS PORT
"GROUP and other dissident elements wi participate. o

Other activities of AIM is to send two vehicles back to
Rapid City, South Dakota, which is a city near Wounded
Knee, South Dakota. This is the formation area for a
alleged non-violent confrontation with Federal authorities
on Sunday, April 22, 1973.

There will possibly be further information on these
activities forthcoming.

CFT:h
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Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

Distribution:
City of Portland, Oregon Ocentaar  (Joers ([ raarric
Bureau of Police 85";’.’,” 8;‘;‘:“9;',:,,0"
Intelligence Division —
10-5-79 g

Lt. Dimick

0fFficer Fa]kwﬁ'

Suspicious Activity Around Police Station

This report is in addition to Officer Petry's report dated 9-11-79, see
accompanying report.

On 9-5-79, a vehicle, WA 1ic# NCP003, containing several people, circled
the police station in a suspicious manner. The driver, a male approx 20
years of age, and an Indian female approx 18-20 years of age, were taking
down Ticense numbers of unmarked police vehicles around the police station
at SW 2nd/Pine.

The registered owners were Zichard and Maureen Dahlstrom, 655 Robinson Rd,
Woodland WA. Upon checking it was discovered that the automobile had been
used by their son, Dale Dahlstrom, dob 3-9-59. Dale admitted using the car,
and being accompanied by several Indian females.

In Officer Petry's report, Dale Dahlstrom stated he was drivina in the area
upon request of one of the girls and he had no idea as to why she wanted the
license plates. Upon talking to me by phone several days ago, he stated that
the idea to take down the license plates was his idea, and the Indian girl
had nothing to do with it. He stated that the Tist of license plates numbers
had been discarded. He said the taking down of the license numbers was a
spur of the moment idea, and he could not even remember why he thought it was
a good idea at the time.

It is obvious that Dale Dahlstrom was lying about his own activities, as well
as covering for the girls who were in his car. His story changed several
times in our conversation. It is my opinion that Dale is hanging around the
Skid Row area of Portland and picking up young teen-age Indian girls. These
girls have probably influenced him into helping them in a possible anti-police
intelligence activity.

The same car and occupants were seen several wzeks aqo, doina the same activity
around the Washington County Sheriff's Office in Hillsboro, OR. We don't think,
at this time, it was the same day it was done in Portland, so this would indicat=
that this was done on two separate occasions. Although the Dahlistrom boy claims
he did it in Portland, he denied any other activity along these Tlines.

The above activity should be kept in mind because of the increased militant
activity and resurgance of the American Indian Movement in the Portland area.

WF/ev

PPB - 273



D;"fibu'm
City of Portland, Oregon

Date:
To:

Feom:

Sublect:

Oecenraar  Josrs TRAPPKC

reau o ica Qease O wvs $:0
Bureau of Polic Sworw  (Jeom -~

Inteiligence Civision

0r8 ASEN:
9-11-79 ) DisT cAR

Oo™ie

Lt. Dimick

Officer Petry !

Suspicicus auto taking Poiice iicense number.

we were contac*ed by Sgt. Taviaor of Cowlitz County regarding the teletype
we sent certatring to a suspect autd driv ng around Central Precinct
Jotting down TicZense nurisrs 7 vehiclies carked near and around the pre-
cinct.
Tne vehicle in guestion "5 & 1369 yellow Todge, registered to Richard and
Marie Danlstro™ in Woodland, aA. This vehicle was observed by Officer
Hediger to contain one r:le -“river and two females.
sgt. Ta,;lor 22/ised that ne —ade contact with the Dahlstrom's and found
trat tnsir sor, Dale face 23, dob 3-9-59), had been in possession of
their car. [Da’e Dahls*ram works for his father at the Western Auto _tore
in Woodiand, W3 206-225-25614., When irnterviewed, Dale Dahlstrom was relec-
.ant. t. *° 1k, nowever, ha diZ advise that 2ne of the ferales with him -.2s
an Indian rtema' - who he kn2w 2as Kent Wilscn, who is a Warm Spri.ngs or
amath ndian Temale agcoreox 1o years. The other {emale with him was 2
Sinkie Lyjan, who is a flathz:d Indian fe—ale, approx 9 years, who s
Jd:legea =0 be 3 runaway. carn.strom furtner advised that he was driving
ir the area on reguast of the dilson girl, azJ he had no idea as to why
e wartsd ne 1 se 2 21e:. He appeared tc be shaken, but refused
farther zommert, 3 s for Dale 3aw1f+rv" is 655 Robinson, Wood-
s Jnes 225
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Alan Stang is author of It’s Very Simple; The Actor; and, The Highest
Virtue. His radio commentary, The Alan Stang Report, is heard on 75 stations.

B Over the years it has become a
truism that American Indians have
been mistreated. Indeed, it is fair to
say that in comparison the experience
of American Negroes, at least since
the Great Emancipation, has been
idyllic. Indians have been victimized
by every other con man who has come
down the pike. But the latest such
con operation is unique. In the past
the villains have usually been white
men, trading firewater for land, or
manipulating the Indians for other
purposes in distant Washington and
New York. Today, the villains are
still white men, but they are collabo-
rating with various Red men of as-
sorted colors who are traitors to their
tribes — as part of a carefully orches-
trated scheme to betray them, and all
Americans, into Communist slavery.
The name of the game is A.I.M.
— the so-called American Indian
Movement — and now comes a man
who can tell us much about it.

SEPTEMBER, 1975

Douglass F. Durham is a former
Marine who later served for three
years as a Des Moines policeman. He
moved up from street patrol to the
vice squad, then left the department
and went into the food business,
where he wound up with a string of
three restaurants. One of them was
located in a nasty neighborhood, and
was frequented by Black Panthers
and other crooks, such as safecrackers
— and the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation approached Mr. Durham with
the request that he keep the Bureauin-
formed. He did so; in fact, on the very
next day, by keeping his ears open, he
delivered a couple of robbers, along
with information about a robbery
scheduled to take place soon. Later,
Douglass Durham worked for the Des
Moines police chief as a paid intelli-
gence agent; for the federal immigra-
tion and customs authorities; and, for
the Bureau of Narcotics and Danger-
ous Drugs.




% CEDAR RAPIDS, IA
18782 3 m

The mug shot above is of police
undercover agent Douglass Dur-
ham, taken during one of his many
assignments to gain information
from criminals and convicts. Durham
went undercover in A.l.M. for the
F.B.I. and quickly became its Na-
tional Security Director. Mr. Durham
is shown below out of his disguise.

Mr. Durham is an expert pilot,
photographer, SCUBA diver and
locksmith, and has written pam-
phlets used in police training. Once,
on official assignment, he flew some
drug pushers into Mexico. Although
he is a white man, he is, incredibly,
an honorary Black Panther. He has
fingered various bombers. On many
occasions, he was sent to neighboring
states to be thrown in jail and gain
the confidence of an important crim-
inal. Once, at nearly midnight, he
was ordered to Lincoln, Nebraska, for
that purpose, where he sat patiently
in his automobile with his burglar
tools until the local police obligingly
locked him up — in a cell with an
unsuspecting safecracker who soon
spilled the beans to Durham. As Doug
Hendricks, Mr. Durham was some-
times arrested for official purposes two
and three times a day.

As we have seen, Mr. Durham is
white. As far as he knows, he has no
Indian blood. But on February 27,
1973, some ex-convicts posing as “In-
dian leaders” seized control of the
village of Wounded Knee, on the Pine
Ridge Reservation of the Oglala Sioux
in South Dakota. And a Des Moines
F.B.I. agent named Larry Bastocky
asked Durham to infiltrate the crim-
inal organization responsible. Dur-
ham read the newspaper clippings
and studied A.I.M.; went to Des
Moines A.I.M. director Harvey Major
with the story that he was one-quar-
ter Chippewa,* and suggested that
his experience as a pilot and photog-
rapher could be helpful. Within one
week Doug was A.ILM.’s director of
public relations in the area. Indeed,
at a meeting in the Camelot Inn, in
Tulsa, Dennis James Banks, the top
Aimster, who has fifteen criminal
convictions for assault, forgery and

*Durham did attend an Indian school in Hay-
ward, Wisconsin.
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have destroyed the self-respect of
many of their inmates. From the
Bowery bum to the panhandling
hippie, a man who cannot take care
of himself and his own is regarded
with contempt, by himself and by
others. The Indian who had the
respect of your reporter and many
others — even of those who were his
enemy — was the Indian who in his
own way ran his tepee; grew his
own corn and shot his own meat.
That is why, no matter our color,
we all feel a genuine respect for
Crazy Horse. That is why we re-
spect the many Indians who pro-
vide for themselves today. A man
who cannot take care of himself is
no better than a child.

What would A.I.M. substitute
instead? First it would provoke a
race war, between almost two hun-
dred million whites and fewer than
one million Indians; a war in which
arithmetic would dictate the decima-
tion of the latter. Like it or not, the
white man is not going to board a
flotilla of Mayflowers and sail back to
England.

Second, A.ILM. wants to replace
the Reservations with ‘“‘indepen-
dent”” nations — which could not be
independent because they could
exist only on the largesse handed
them by the Government of the
United States. Indeed, as we have
seen, Banks and his fellow frauds
are by no means independent; are,
in fact, in the pay of the white
conspirators who manipulate our
government, and who are trying to
seize the whole country by using
the Indians and others as cannon
fodder. The system A.I.M. would
impose on the Indians in those “in-
dependent ”’ nations would make
the present Reservations seem like
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the Happy Hunting Ground. In it,
the Indians would be slaves of the
most ruthless dictatorship known
to history. Professor N. Zabolotsky,
of Soviet Russia, describes it as
follows in a World Council of
Churches booklet Banks brought
back from Vienna:

““Active labour is not only the
right, but also the duty of every
citizen able to work .. .. Work
becomes selfless due to understand-
ing of its usefulness for the society
as a whole. Labour enthusiasm,
labour free of payment, labour for
the society . . . .”

Which sums it up very well. In
the system Banks wants to impose
on American Indians, you work —
you are forced to work — but you
don’t get paid. There is no unem-
ployment, because slaves are not
allowed to quit. Maybe dance-in-
structor Russell Means would give
you free Fox Trot lessons.

On the contrary, the real solu-
tion to the problem is to make the
Indians genuinely independent, by
abolishing B.I.A. and the Reserva-
tion system in which they are
wards — slowly, so as not to victim-
ize old people — and then leaving
them alone to live on their present
land or wherever (and how) they like;
to work at what they want; to go into
business or the professions or farm-
ing; as other independent Americans
of all colors do now.

But the first order of business is
to stop the American Indian Move-
ment from terrorizing American
Indians into submission — and the
best way to do that is to expose it
for the vicious, Communist fraud it
is. Only then can Americans of all
colors find a sensible solution for
the problem. B B
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burglary, appointed Durham as Na-
tional A.I.M. Pilot, Personal Affairs
Manager, Personal Bodyguard, and
National Security Director — in
which capacity Durham was sup-
posed to prevent infiltration by F.B.I.
operatives like himself. By Septem-
ber, 1973, F.B.I. operative Doug Dur-
ham was one of the handful of people
running the American Indian Move-
ment.

Civilians like your reporter are na-
turally always curious about the life
of an undercover agent. In a memo to
his F.B.I. superiors, entitled “Why It
Is Difficult To Do What I Am Doing,”
Durham explains what it is like:
“Their diet is atrocious and the sani-
tation conditions at AIM Saint Paul
are even worse. Toilets are stopped up
and the building stinks. There are
mice and bugs everywhere and even
rats. The water pipes leak. There is
no circulation in the building. We are
expected to sleep in the middle of this
on a mattress on the floor. I have
found an out in warm weather by
sleeping in my van.

“The day starts at approximately
7:30 in the morning and sometimes
doesn’t end until 2:00 a.m. Most of
the Indian people who come to Saint
Paul for the trials and don’t have to
follow the hectic schedule I do, still
can’t take it for more than a week or
two at a time. Even Russell Means
lives in the Holiday Inn.

“Since Dennis is in court during
the day, he calls upon me to handle
the day-to-day operation of the
Movement. It involves making deci-
sions and taking actions that could be
subject to a lot of criticism. With a
stomach full of rotten food, a con-
stant fear of the sweat lodge, woefully
inadequate sanitation facilities, a
strong desire to take a shower, the
phone constantly ringing, attempting
to prevent violent outbreak around
the country without exposing myself,
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Communist agent lona Andronov of
New Times of Moscow reported in
this letter to Comrades Russell
Means and Dennis Banks on propa-
ganda the Reds had arranged.
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Above is one of many government
cheques supplied to A.lLM. by the
federal government. In this case it is
for $700 — small change, when one
realizes that A.l.M. received at least
$400,000 in grants from the O.E.O.
and $66,000 in cash after doing some
$3,000,000 in damage to the Bu-
reau of Indian Affairs Building in
Washington. Douglass Durham re-
ports that he also saw cheques pay-
able to A.l.M. from a top Communist
Front and that identified Commu-
nists were active in financing A.l.M.
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the constant fear of being exposed,
the heavy schedule I have to main-
tain, along with gleaning pertinent
information for the FBI, spending
months away from my wife and chil-
dren, and dealing with some real
crazy people — the only thing worse
they can do to me is con me into
sundancing and piercing my chest,
making me dance for four days with-
out food and water, while staring at
the sun.

“I’'m not complaining — I just
want you to know that for a honky
like me, it’s damn hard to be an
Indian.”

In short, A.ILM. headquarters is
not a place in which you could expect
to find James Bond. Durham reports
that during his two-year ordeal he
saw his wife only a few times, often
for as little as an hour. The sweat
lodge he refers to is an Indian version
of a sauna. The sun dance is a reli-
gious ceremony long ago declared il-
legal by the federal government. Rus-
sell Charles Means is of course anoth-
er top AILLM. leader, with a long
string of arrests for such pranks as
mugging and theft. The creation of
A.I.M., in 1968, found this ‘“‘tra-
ditional Indian leader” working as
an Arthur Murray dance teacher in
Cleveland. Indeed, Means, as we
have seen, resided at the Holiday Inn
— while his followers suffocated
sleeplessly on the insect-ridden floor
of A.ILM. headquarters — during his
nine-month-long trial in St. Paul on
charges of having led the seizure and
terrorism of Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, on February 27, 1973.

It is interesting to note that after
U.S. District Judge Fred J. Nichol
finally dismissed all the charges,
A.I.M. threw a Victory Party at the
Holiday Inn. It must have been quite
a blast, because the motel sent A.I.M.
a bill for the affair, dated October 1,
1974, for $1,742.90. Two days later,
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Butler discussed the possibility of
Des Moines, Iowa, being one of the
major twenty-five cities in the United
States for chaotic actions . . . . ”

It is interesting to note that the
bombings in Cleveland have already
taken place. Durham reports that the
terrorists have stashed dynamite on
the Rosebud Reservation, and in Wis-
consin, New Mexico, Kansas, Ne-
braska, and Iowa. On one occasion,
Russell Means pushed the idea of
blowing up Hoover Dam. Durham
was there when identified Commu-
nist Bert Corona, a ‘“Chicano’ leader
in California, announced, “We’ll get
it on out here. We're ready.” And the
terrorist Dog Soldier Society is armed
with machine-guns, a clear violation
of federal law.

In preparation for the scheduled
decelebration, A.I.M. has established
training camps around the country,
in which political indoctrination,
marksmanship, and guerrilla warfare
are taught. In one of them, Camp
Thirteen, a cab driver was murdered
in the fall of 1974. Durham also re-
ports that George Roberts has fi-
nanced a training camp in Los An-
geles. In fact, there are several in
California. In this connection, Banks
wrote as follows in 1973 to Roberts
and Durham, while in hiding in the
North West Territories, where the
latter had flown him: “It will be the
combined Responsibilities of both of
you to maintain the Railroad. You will
assume certain risk responsibilities
that may Endanger your lives. Under
no circumstances are you allowed to
transmit information to uncleared
personnel. ‘Clearance’ will be granted
only by D.J. Banks, Ron Petite. Per-
sonnel that you clear must be cleared
jointly by Ron and myself . . . .”

The term “railroad” refers to the
secret movements of A.I.LM. soldiers.
In the fall of 1974, when he returned
from his visit to the World Council of
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Churches in Vienna, Banks also said
this in his long, confidential memo to
Durham: “As AIM matures the need
for a realistic ‘railroad’ system will
come more to the fore. Until such
time as the reservations revert to sov-
ereign states there will be increasing
difficulty for Indian warriors to freely
move in the execution of their ap-
pointed tasks. To alleviate this prob-
lem it is suggested that each AIM
chapter of 20 or more members main-
tain a ‘safe place’ (SP) . ... ”

In other words, A.ILM. is by no
means simply trying to right some
wrongs. It is a military operation. It is
a foreign army using guerrilla warfare
in a scheme to destroy America. That
is why in June, 1975, terrorists in Pine
Ridge killed two F.B.1. agents as they
left their car to serve a warrant. Dur-
ham reports that the house the mur-
derers were hiding in had been turned
over to Dennis Banks. The killers in-
side it were planning to seize the entire
Reservation. A report from Pine Ridge
saysthat A.I.M. has already tapped all
the telephones there.

How It Adds Up

First, let us recognize again that
there is a problem. It is perfectly
true that many fine people in the
bureaucracy have tried to help the
Indians — but the fact remains that
the Reservation system is a disas-
ter. No scheme except the firing
squad could have been devised to
exterminate our Indian population
more completely.

So what is the solution?

According to A.ILM. the solution
is to abolish the Bureau of Indian
Affairs, because it has made the
Indians dependent on the federal
government in order to stay alive —
which is why the Reservations are
plagued with poverty, despair, and
suicide. And A.I.M. is of course
correct in this. The Reservations
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troduced S. 1328. This bill would not
only allow tribal courts all over the
United States to try serious crimes
such as murder; it would give the
tribe power to force any non-member
off the Reservation.

Somebody up there is really push-
ing Red Power.

Bicentennial And Beyond

Exactly what is the American In-
dian Movement planning now? In
December of 1973, Dennis Banks
wrote as follows: “ . . . The proposed
Alaskan pipeline, along with the
MacKenzie Project in the N.W.T.
also runs thru Indian villages. This
situation warrants some response
from the American Indian Move-
ment. Response which could possible
[sic] make Wounded Knee look like a
Boy Scout picnic.” Banks explained
that A.I.LM. was ‘““considering the
adoption of the following plan: A. To
physically stop the planned aggres-
sion on Indian country. B. To encour-
age Indian tribes to resist, by arms if
necessary, all attempts to further dis-
posses [sic] them of soveriegn [sic]
titles. C. To appeal to the Arab States
for financial assistance to aid this
defense.”

Exactly when all this is supposed
to happen, if at all, your reporter
doesn’t know. But we do have exact
information about something else. It
seems that A.ILM. is a leader, and
may even be the director, of the Com-
munist scheme to disrupt our nation’s
bicentennial in 1976. As we have
seen, A.I.M. attorney William Kunst-
ler has promised us revolution by
1976. At that same meeting, Russell
Means said this: ““The white man has
the G**d#*** gall to celebrate a birth-
day in 1976 over my blood. I promise
you that it will be an unhappy birth-
day. Everyone everywhere should
participate in blowing out the white
man’s candle.”
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In June, 1975, Douglass Durham
prepared this confidential report for
police use: “After being instructed to
establish a coalition of groups to cre-
ate chaos during 1976, I was con-
tacted by Forrest Bivens, the eastern
United States leader of the Black
Liberation Army, and offered their
total assistance, support, and solidar-
ity in the form of guns, dynamite, and
troops. The Los Tres Committee of
California (a Chicano organization
numbering in the thousands); Casa (a
Chicano farm workers committee,
numbering in the thousands); the
Brown Berets (a nationwide secret
Chicano organization, supported by
the Socialist Workers movement);
the Irish Republican Army; the Peo-
ples Republic of China; German Lib-
eration Youth Group; and the Dog
Soldiers Society (all of these supports
documented) formed a group directly
under AIM’s control, sometimes re-
ferred to as Coalition of Minority
Groups (CMG) and sometimes re-
ferred to as Coalition of Oppressed
People (COP). First meeting held in
St. Paul, Minnesota, at 5563 Aurora,
October 1974 . . . . ”

Durham was also there when some
of the methods to be used were dis-
cussed: “During a meeting in Rose-
bud in late 1974, it was mentioned
that Cleveland, Ohio, Farmington,
New Mexico, and an undetermined
location in upstate New York (pos-
sibly Eagle Bay) would be the candi-
dates for the kick-off of revolutionary
tactics, including bombing and oc-
casional sniping . ... In January,
1975, a meeting held to discuss the
tourist boycott of South Dakota
evolved into a planning session for
Bicentennial ’76 activities. This
meeting in Milwaukee, Wisconsin,
attended by Herb Powless, Dennis
Banks, Vernon Bellecourt, Doug
Durham, Stan Holder, Ted Means,
Bill Means, Larry Anderson and Dino
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executive director Dennis J. Banks
personally replied, in a signed memo-
randum, announcing A.I.M.’s refusal
to pay for the following reason: “We
would be foolish to pay a bill of this
size for liquor when we have contin-
ually taken the stand against alcohol
and drugs, that we have announced in
the past.” The reason for that sensi-
ble stand is obvious. Alcohol has de-
stroyed the lives of innumerable In-
dians. But notice that the stand is
phony: Banks doesn’t claim the party
didn’t happen — he simply refuses to
issue evidence that it did, in the form
of a cancelled check. Apparently, he
doesn’t want his followers to know
how he lives.

Yes, the “traditional Indian lead-
ers” of A.ILM. certainly know how to
spend your contributions. Durham
reports that when Banks is in Los
Angeles he stays at the Encino Hilton
for fifty-five dollars per day. Nothing
is too good for an A.LLM. hustler.
Durham also reports that “poor, op-
pressed, abused, unloved” Dennis
Banks owns fifty thousand dollars’
worth of trust land in Minnesota.
This same Dennis Banks also receives
and uses federal Food Stamps.

Much has already been written
about A.ILM.’s tendency to violence
— at the Bureau of Indian Affairs in
Washington, at Custer and Wounded
Knee, and at many other places
where the Aimsters have terrorized
people and destroyed property. Here,
too, undercover agent Durham sheds
new light. For instance, in August
1973, while posing as an A.I.M. lead-
er, Durham notified his F.B.I. superi-
ors that he would lead some Aimsters
in the seizure of the Grimes State
Office Building in Des Moines. The
A.ILM. toughs held the second floor
for three hours, a feat for which Dur-
ham was later fined one hundred dol-
lars. It now turns out that the original
A.I.M. plan was to kidnap Iowa Gov-
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ernor Robert Ray, but Durham was
able to divert the terrorists to the
potentially less dangerous Grimes
operation — which Governor Ray will
no doubt be delighted to hear. Along
these lines, Aimsters will be happy to
learn that one of Durham’s F.B.I.
assignments was to protect Dennis
Banks, in order to prevent one of the
real Indians he has been victimizing
from turning him into another revolu-
tionary martyr.

Indeed, the Aimsters typically are
incapable even of living together.
Durham reports that at St. Paul
A.I.M. headquarters, during the long
Wounded Knee trial, they constantly
abused each other. Two girls were
raped in the shower. Things were cen-
tinually stolen. People were slashed.
In December 1974, Aimster Paula
Giese wrote to Durham about “the
suicide or murder, as the case may be,
of John Moore, a young Penobscot
guy who was living at the WKLD/OC
[Wounded Knee Legal Defense/Of-
fense Committee] barracks in Lin-
coln. This occurred some time Mon-
day night; the body was found yes-
terday morning. His throat had been
cut; the bloody knife was nearby. The
WKLD/OC young legal workers (&
John Thomas, who is now there) is-
sued a statement it was suicide. Po-
lice say murder, and I tend to agree;
cutting one’s own throat is kind of
difficult, think aboutit . . . .”

Along these lines, word now arrives
that a “contract’ has been let on Mr.
Durham, so it is worth taking the
space to mention that if he, too,
“commits suicide,” we will know ex-
actly where to go.

During the trial of Banks and
Means in St. Paul, some Canadian
Indians formed the Ojibway Warriors
Society in Ontario. These worthies
wanted to grab some land, and Cana-
dian authorities will be interested to
learn that Banks secretly told them to
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Communist Party official Angela Da-
vis is shown as she pickets the
United Nations to support A.l.LM.’s
claim that American Indians are vic-
tims of U.S. colonialism and should
be supported as an independent na-
tion. Letter below is from Ernest De-
Maio promising to raise funds for the
Aimsters. DeMaio is now employed
by Moscow as U.N. representative of
the World Federation of Trade Un-
ions. Durham reports that Comrade
DeMaio proved very helpful indeed.
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go ahead and do so. They did as
advised, and seized Anicinabe Park
in Kenora, after which the Crown
attorney called Durham in Tulsa,
asking that he bring Banks to the
scene of the crime to ‘negotiate.”
Judge Nichol generously recessed the
trial for the purpose, and Durham
flew to Ontario with Banks, who ar-
ranged a ‘“solution” in which the
squatters were supposed to surrender
both the park and their guns. Dur-
ham flew Banks back to St. Paul as a
“peacemaker,” except that Canadian
authorities may not yet know about
the orders Banks secretly passed to
Durham during the negotiations,
which read: “The arms will be hidden
and kept inside the park.” Later, the
Ojibways rioted in Ottawa.

Durham also reports that Banks
stored some automatic weapons of
Czech manufacture in his apartment.
Law enforcement officials are won-
dering whether they were used by the
Menominee Warrior Society in the
A.I.M.-inspired seizure on January
1, 1975, of the Roman Catholic Alex-
ian Brothers novitiate in Gresham,
Wisconsin. A National Guard ser-
geant who was there tells your report-
er: “I just returned from Gresham,
Wisconsin, where I as a National
Guardsman observed and talked with
many of the Aimsters in the abbey
while they were holed up. I was on the
only check point that could see the
abbey and with binoculars I visually
saw the AK-47 Soviet weapons they
had. I also was told that most of the
people in the abbey were active at
Wounded Knee. This was told to me
by an Indian in command who was
named Stan.” Whether or not this
was Stan Holder, your reporter
doesn’t know.

Durham also reports that, during
the Gresham affair, Banks often
talked about the possibility of getting
guns from Rudolfo ‘“‘Corky’’ Gonzales.
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funding and vulnerable to the dis-
pleasure of Indian Affairs Minister
Judd Buchanan.” The show is run by
Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau, who
has a long record of blatant Commu-
nist activities. In the Star of June 17,
1975, Miss Janigan also quotes Joe
Blyne, vice-president of the Alberta
Metis Association, who was released
from a maximum security prison four
years ago and has a long criminal
record including attempted murder.
“I'm fighting for what is rightfully
mine,” declares Blyne. “And we're
going to get it soon or hell will break
loose in this country.”

Indeed, on February 17, 1974,
Louis Hall, of Post Office Box I,
Caughnawaga, Quebec, Canada,
wrote to Dennis Banks: “Enclosed
please find some material explaining
a big project scheduled by the War-
rior Society of Caughnawaga and
Akwesasne. Early in the month of
May, the Mohawk nation shall move
back into their ancient homeland,
situated in the present day New York
and Vermont States . . . .

“ ... All national groups who
help in retaking the land shall estab-
lish an Independent North American
Indian State, get equal rights in the
benefits, privileges, protection and
operation of the government and
state that they shall help to establish.
The plan is secret and should be told
only to traditionalists. Others may
betray the movement.”

Now here’s the kicker: “The move
shall help the AIM trials no end, by
focussing national and international
attention on more injustice, persecu-
tions, oppressions, racism, prejudice
and genocide by the U.S. nation. We
may need manpower. Our initial
move is into an area mountainous,
heavily forested and thinly popu-
lated. Easily defended. We told the
Toronto Chapter of A.I.LM. who came
down last fall for our confrontation
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with the Quebec Provincial Police,
that an area shall be set aside for a
land base for A.I.M. where their Viet-
nam veterans may train young war-
riors [in] the art of defending their
homeland and where they may settle
with their families.”

Also in the envelope, Hall sent
along some material about the pro-
posed Indian nation, by Janice Horn,
of Box 279 in Caughnawaga, who ex-
plained that the economic system
proposed will be communal farms in
a Communist system. Along these
lines, laudatory mention is made of
Deaganawidah, ‘‘founder of the
world’s first people’s republic.” There
is to be a pledge of allegiance to the
new nation, “on the Sacred Wam-
pum.” There was also a map, showing
that the revolutionaries plan even-
tually to claim all of Vermont and a
large part of upper New York State.

And all of this is no joke. The
operation went as planned, complete
with the shooting last October of a
couple of local residents. In fact, at
last word, the invaders are still there
— more than a year after the inva-
sion. Among them is Karoniakta, a
Mohawk from the Caughnawaga Re-
serve near Montreal, who according
to Val Sears in the Toronto Star of
June 9, 1975, used to be a biomedical
technician. There is also chief spokes-
man Kakwirakeron, who as steel-
worker Art Montour was presumably
a victim of horrifying oppression
while earning twenty-seven thousand
dollars a year. And there is “band
elder” Karoniaktajeh, who says that
the gang may appeal to the United
Nations.

As usual, the authorities have done
nothing to inconvenience these wor-
thies, who once again have not only
seized American territory but are for-
eign nationals. And along these lines,
on March 26, 1975, U.S. Senator
James Abourezk of South Dakota in-
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Esquire in February, re-
ported that this explosive
study of Senator Edward
Moore Kennedy “heaps up
mounds of evidence to prove
that 1) Teddy lied about
Chappaquiddick;  2) Teddy
was guilty of manslaughter;
3) ‘all the efforts of the police
and judiciary authorities were
directed ... not toward dis-
covery of its truth but toward
its burial.” ”

Teddy Bare is a careful,
honest presentation of the
character of the man who
would be President, and of the
nature of the forces that are
pushing him toward this su-
preme office. In the process, it
lays bare Senator Kennedy’s
disregard for honesty, justice,
and the law.

Teddy Bare is the first step-
by-step chronicle of the Chap-
paquiddick affair, from its
tragic beginnings to its sordid
conclusion. It gives facts the
Kennedy «clan has spent
months of effort and untold

TEDDY
BARE

The Last
Of The
Kennedy Clan

by Zad Rust

sums of money to suppress. It
tells of the lengths to which
the Kennedys went in order to
thwart, pervert, and corrupt
justice.

But Teddy Bare is more; it
is the first book that exposes
the political machinery behind
Edward Kennedy which will
stop at nothing in its quest for
power; Teddy Bare is the poli-
tical exposé of this political
year.

275 pages
$7.00 hardbound
$2.00 paperback

From any
American Opinion Bookstore
or
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“We should get hold of Corky,” Den-
nis said. Rudolfo runs the revolution-
ary Crusade for Justice in Denver,
and has been active in the Commu-
nist-backed scheme to do to Ameri-
cans of Latin origin what Banks is
doing to American Indians. Later, the
Aimsters stole Durham’s van and
used it to run their guns out of Gres-
ham; in a battle with the authorities,
two Aimsters were killed.

It is interesting to note that on one
occasion about three hundred angry
whites got together to consider vari-
ous possibilities such as storming the
abbey. Durham reports that Russell
Means contemptuously announced:
“Let them charge. Sixty percent will
be killed.” Durham, who at the time,
remember, was still posing as an
A.LLM. leader, courageously went to
the whites and deflected their anger.

Red Hands

As we have seen, the Aimsters like
to use Communist weapons. And,
since Wounded Knee, there have
been many indications that A.ILM.,
like so many other revolutionary
gangs, is Communist-backed — and
is, indeed, an important new part of
the Communist program. Exactly
how true is this? Here, too, Mr. Dur-
ham has a wealth of interesting, and
exact, answers.

On February 1, 1974, Dennis
Banks was the featured speaker at the
Minneapolis headquarters of the So-
cialist Workers Party — a Trotskyite
Communist gang — where he ex-
plained that at Wounded Knee he
had the help of “white warriors,
Black warriors, Chicano warriors, and
the Asian medical team that came
from San Francisco.” Also according
to the Militant, of February 15, 1974,
Banks explained “that a united effort
began as a result of Wounded Knee —
that all races began to expose the
Wounded Knees in the United States
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of America and the Wounded Knees
all across this planet, and that they
joined in their final effort to bring
about justice, not only for American
Indians, but for everybody.”

In other words, at this Commu-
nist-sponsored meeting Banks was
explaining that A.LLM. is an impor-
tant part of the international Com-
munist scheme to enslave mankind.
Leo Wilcox of the Oglala Sioux Tribal
Council recognized this on March 24,
1973, when he declared over a Black
Hills radio station: “Russell Means is
trying to be a second ‘Crazy Horse.’
The only part that fits him is the
crazy part. He is a genuine second
Fidel Castro. Castro wears a beard
and Means wears braids. Otherwise
they are twins. Castro divided his
people so they fell into Communism.
Now Means is trying the same tactic
of trying to divide our Oglala Sioux
people. He even cried ‘Civil War’ to
our people . . . ."”

Only a few hours later, Leo Wilcox
was burned to death in his car.

Also along these lines, the Des
Moines Register, of April 16, 1974,
shows Dennis Banks picketing a local
supermarket in support of Cesar Cha-
vez, who runs the Communist-backed
scheme to seize control of our food
supply. It is interesting to note that,
like the Chavez gang, A.I.M. uses the
black eagle as a symbol on some of its
publications.*

On September 25, 1973, at an
A.I.M. rally at the University of
Minnesota, Means spoke along with
Communist Angela Davis, who at-
tacked the patriotic John Birch So-
ciety for its earlier exposé of A.I.M.
Indeed, A.ILM. leaders apparently
make a practice of appearing with
Angela Davis. The Detroit News of

*At its 1973 Convention, A.I.M. decided to join
Chavez in a nationwide boycott of Safeway
stores.
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Dennis Banks owns property worth
many thousands of dollars, yet he
receives and uses federal Food
Stamps (see above). When top rad-
ical and Communist lawyers man-
aged to free Banks and other Aim-
sters from the charges against them
as a result of their outrages at
Wounded Knee, South Dakota, the
Aimsters gave a boozy victory party
at the Holiday Inn costing $1,742.90.
Banks, whose signature is on the in-
voice, then marked it unauthorized
and refused to pay. The man who
dismissed the charges was U.S. Dis-
trict Judge Fred J. Nichol. Douglass
Durham was with Means and Judge
and Mrs. Nichol in the latter’'s home
when Mrs. Nichol was formally in-
ducted into A.LM. by Banks and
promised to attend the trial to keep
her husband “in line.” In fact, F.B.Il.
undercover operative Durham is-
sued her A.l.LM. membership card.
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February 25, 1974, reports that at a
rally to celebrate the election as De-
troit mayor of Coleman Young, who
has been publicly identified as a
member of the Communist Party, the
speakers included Davis and A.I.M.
founder Clyde Thomas Bellecourt.*
Clyde is a new National Vice Chair-
man of the National Alliance Against
Racist and Political Repression, which
was founded and is run by Communist
Party officials Charlene Mitchell and
Angela Davis, and is an important
Communist operation. Indeed, Belle-
courtisalsooneof eight membersofthe
national board of the Puerto Rican Sol-
idarity Committee, which says it is
working for ‘““the national liberation of
Puerto Rico.” As always, the connect-
ing linkis Communism. Another mem-
ber of the board of P.R.S.C. is LeRoi
Jones, a Maoist Communist from New
Jersey.In March 1975, Jones ran a rev-
olutionary meeting there, at which
Shepherd Bliss, an instructor at God-
dard-Cambridge in Massachusetts,
made the following notes: ‘“‘Keith De-
marrias, American Indian Movement
— We see the struggle as more armed
than electoral. We are backed against
the wall, but we will support you as
much as we can.”

Durham reports that A.I.M. leader
Vernon Bellecourt, Clyde’s brother,
once called A.ILM. from the head-
quarters of Venceremos, and read a
list of the Venceremos people who
would be helpful. Venceremos soon
split, creating the terrorist Symbio-
nese Liberation Army which kidnap-
ped Patty Hearst! It is also interesting
to note that both Mr. Dennis Banks
and Paula Giese worked with Daniel
Ellsberg — who stole the Pentagon Pa-
pers which wound up in the hands of
the Soviet Embassy — on the so-
called Honeywell Project to hamper

*Convicted of burglary, assault, and armed
robbery.
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scheme failed because of the patrio-
tism and good sense of the great ma-
jority of American Negroes; the facts
published by AMERICAN OPINION
magazine; and, the unsung hard work
of many Americans of all colors led by
The John Birch Society. In the 1960s,
the Communists tried again, this
time in the Southwest, where the
cannon fodder was scheduled to be
Americans of Spanish origin. Once
again the scheme failed for the same
reasons. Now the Communists are
trying to victimize American Indians,
for the same goal, and this time they
have going for them the fact that the
Reservations they claim are indeed
quasi-independent countries, having
been established by treaties after the
various Indian Wars.

So once again, your intrepid cor-
respondent thinks the thing to do is to
smite the enemy with the usual jaw-
bone of an ass. Such jawbones are
very strong. For instance, when Rus-
sell Means spoke at the University of
Minnesota with Angela Davis on Sep-
tember 25, 1973, he exercised his jaw-
bone by explaining that he is working
to “eradicate the United States of
America’s influence from within our
land . . . . then we will sit down
in diplomatic negotiations with the
United States of America to settle up
for the western half of South Dakota,
retroactive to 1868.”

On October 29, 1973, Banks and
Roberts issued an A.ILM. press re-
lease calling for “re-establishment of
the right of self-determination of In-
dian people throughout America.” In
June, 1974, A.I.LM. organized the In-
ternational Indian Treaty Council at
a conference in Mobridge, South Da-
kota, which declared: “This confer-
ence directs the Treaty Council to
open negotiations with the Govern-
ment of the United States through its
Department of State. We seek these
negotiations in order to establish dip-
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lomatic relations with the United
States . . . . 7 The Council was also
directed to apply for membership in
the United Nations. At the confer-
ence to advise A.I.LM. was radical at-
torney Joel Carlson, an exile from the
Republic of South Africa; and Rich-
ard G. Falk, a Princeton professor.

Soon after he returned from the
World Council of Churches confer-
ence in Vienna, where he met with the
P.L.O., Dennis Banks passed a long,
secret memorandum to Durham, with
orders to implement the policies it
contained. In it, Banks, or whoever
wrote it for him, speaks of the need to
“create free Indian states,” and the
“re-establishment of reservation sov-
ereignty and self-determination.”
Durham was directed to ‘“establish
and conduct negotiations with all na-
tions of the world for free trade and
economic relations”; to establish li-
aison and coordination with other
groups in this country that share sim-
ilar views”’; and, to “‘establish inter-
national coordination.”

Indeed, Durham was also told to
work for “trade tariffs and interface
with surrounding countries in the
world.” Presumably this means that
such “independent” Indian nations
would require customs duties and
passports from products and individ-
uals entering from ‘“foreign” coun-
tries like the United States.

And the same thing is going on
in Canada, where various tribes are
pressing claims that cover more than
one-third of the country. “We're a
colony now but we’ll be a nation that
controls its resources,” says James
Wah-Shee, president of the North
West Territories Indian Brotherhood.
In the Toronto Star of June 14, 1975,
Mary Janigan also reports as follows:
“The Indians’ new, painstakingly
built network of political and cultural
organizations is propped up almost
exclusively by heavy government
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staff of the Methodist Church, and
represented the radical National
Council of Churches at Wounded
Knee. Durham recalls that the press
once asked him about the fact that
Tribal Council President Dick Wilson
was calling him “an arrogant son of a
b#**h.” The distinguished Christian
clergyman replied: “I am an or-
dained son of a bx**h.”

In the confrontation, which Adams
recorded, Banks and Bellecourt pre-
sented Durham with F.B.1. reports to
Washington about his activities, writ-
ten by Special Agent Bastocky.

In other words, there is a leak to
A.I.M. inside the F.B.I. How about
it, Clarence Kelley? And along these
lines, it is interesting to make note
of what Banks said to Durham after
the revelation: ‘“The government
may eliminate you. You know too
much.” The question arises of why
the government would want to elim-
inate its own agent. And the answer
of course is: Because he knows too
much about the ‘‘pressure from
above.”

And finally there is the incredible
story of Fred J. Nichol. He is the U.S.
District Judge who presided at the St.
Paul trial of Means and Banks. As the
farce wore on, more and more observ-
ers began to wonder about his grow-
ing tolerance for A.I.M. Indeed, after
he declared a mistrial, the Aimsters
began boasting of his ‘“‘conversion.”
When did His Honor really begin to
see the light?

On October 22, 1973, before the
trial, Judge Nichol drove Mr. and
Mrs. Banks and chief counsel Roubi-
deaux to his home. Durham followed
in his own car and joined them. There
Mrs. Nichol showed her guests her
collection of Indian artifacts. Banks
presented her with a necklace. While
her husband, the judge, stood by
smiling benignly, she said: “Don’t
worry, boys. If Fred gets too stuffy in
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St. Paul, I’ll be there to keep him in
line.” Banks apparently was im-
pressed. He made out an A.I.M.
membership card for Mrs. Nichol,
Durham signed it, and they inducted
her. Remember that this is not hear-
say. Durham was there and saw for
himself. On the way home, Banks
told him — with good reason: “We're
not too worried about the trial now,
are we?’ And, sure enough, Mrs.
Nichol was at the trial, as promised,
in the A.ILM. cheering section. In
fact, on July 1, 1974, the judge de-
layed the trial because she was ill.
Maybe he figured he couldn’t get
along without her guidance.

Your reporter is not an attorney,
praise be, but isn’t this more than
sufficient grounds to impeach Judge
Fred Nichol?

Indian Nation

The question of course arises: Why
is all this happening? Why are the
Communists in the streets, and their
secret bosses at the top, doing so
much to con and terrorize American
Indians?

From the beginning, the Commu-
nists have realized that America is
too big to be grabbed all at once. So
they have been trying to divide it into
digestible pieces, and at the same
time to arrange safe military bases on
American soil from which to operate;
as in the “privileged sanctuaries” do-
nated by our Socialist rulers to the
Vietcong.

For instance, as long ago as the
Sixth World Congress of the Commu-
nist International, held in Moscow in
1928, Communist dictator Josef Sta-
lin ordered his American flunkies to
work for a Negro Soviet Republic,
which was to be an independent na-
tion, composed of Alabama, Missis-
sippi, Georgia, Louisiana, and South
Carolina, inhabited by blacks and
ruled by Communist whites. The
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military production during the con-
trived war in Vietnam. Ellsberg later
spoke at A.I.M. headquarters, where
according to Durham he and Banks
embraced like old friends.

Still another speaker at A.I.M.
headquarters was Communist racist
Stokely Carmichael, who needless to
say is not an Indian. And A.I.M.’s
chief researcher Paula Giese, a former
college instructor who is also not an
Indian, wrote as follows to Durham
after Doug had been exposed as an
F.B.I. man: “Look ahead — The Red
Trinity, Daddy Karl, Baby Vlad and
Holy Ho smiling atcha . . . . Social-
ist salvation awaits even a lackey of
the capitalist oppressors like you,
brother, if you just believe in the
future.” Giese is married to Clayton
Giese, and lives at 2104 Kenwood
Parkway in Minneapolis.

Durham also reports that in Octo-
ber, 1974, Banks travelled to Vienna
to attend a meeting of the World
Council of Churches.* Not bad for an
“oppressed minority.” When he re-
turned, Comrade Banks told Durham
that while in Vienna he met with
officials of the Palestine Liberation
Organization. The P.L.O. is of course
the top Communist terror gang in the
Middle East; it specializes in bomb-
ings and assassinations; and has mur-
dered many schoolchildren. Most of
its victims have never set foot in the
United States, and have never seen
an American Indian.

Meeting after meeting, incident
after organization — the cascading
evidence proves that, from the very
beginning, A.ILM. has been a Com-
munist show. For instance, Durham
reports that he saw checks from the
Southern Conference Educational
Fund, payable to A.ILM. For years,
S.C.E.F. was the top Communist

*Revolutionary sources say that Russell Means
visited Hanoi in the spring of 1972.
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Front in the South, identified as such
by a Committee of the Congress. The
S.C.E.F. also arranged for other
groups to finance A.I.M.

Then there is the letter dated Jan-
uary 28, 1974, addressed to Miss
Mary Jane Twohy of A.I.M.’s legal
defense committee, which asks her to
send an Aimster to a meeting: “You
may be assured that the audience will
be friendly, and that there will be a
contribution to their defense. But
more important, delegates from the
local unions will be present. We would
want the delegates to initiate action
to raise additional funds in their local
unions.” The letter is signed by Er-
nest DeMaio, General Vice President
of the United Electrical, Radio &
Machine Workers of America (U.E.)
— who has been repeatedly identified
as an important Communist and now
works directly for Moscow as United
Nations representative of the World
Federation of Trade Unions. Under-
cover officer Douglass Durham re-
ports that “Ernie’” has been very help-
ful to the revolutionaries of the Amer-
ican Indian Movement.

There is also Iona Andronov,
United States correspondent for the
Communist journal New Times of
Moscow, who lives in Apartment 14C,
at 11 Riverside Drive, in New York
City, where his telephone number is
595-9739. Your reporter has no docu-
mentary proof, but with your permis-
sion is going to assume that Andronov
is a Communist. In the issue of Janu-
ary 3, 1974, he writes as follows:
“Russell Means was surrounded by
lawyers and guards when I met him at
the courtroom door. He put his arm
around my shoulder and said: ‘Hello,
Russian. It’s good you are here again.
Write the truth about us Indians in
your magazine. It’s not often we read
the truth here.” ”

You're reading it right now, Rus-
sell, you fraud!
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Here .is the complete story

of how the energy crisis was created.

Dan Smoot, America’s foremost Conservative commenta-
tor, describes in detail how needless federal controls forced
an increase in petroleum use while other federal regulations
brought petroleum development to a screeching halt. This ex-
plosive new book proves that the energy crisis was contrived
by the same bureaucrats who now propose more government
controls to solve the problem!

One dollar each from the nearest American Opinion Book-
store, or directly from:
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Belmont, Massachusetts 02178
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Management and Budget, and Leo-
nard Garment, Special Assistant to
the President, wrote as follows on
White House stationery: “We will
recommend that there be no prosecu-
tion for the seizure and occupation of
the BIA building.” Carlucci then ar-
ranged payment of sixty-six thousand
dollars in federal funds to the Aim-
sters.* He is now Henry Kissinger’s
“personal choice” . .. as U.S. Am-
bassador to the Communist Govern-
ment of Portugal.

On November 12, 1973, William
Youpee, Executive Director of the
National Tribal Chairmen’s Associa-
tion, wrote as follows to Secretary of
the Interior Rogers Morton: ““ . . . It
is our belief that the general trend
in Government in Washington today
has had an effect upon Indian affairs
because of certain conspiratorial ef-
forts within the Bureau and the De-
partment and at the White House
level.” Mr. Youpee speaks of “the
conduct of BIA under Louis R. Bruce,
his team, their associations, affilia-
tions, and open complicity with the
American Indian Movement.” There
have been “expenditures of extensive
amounts of funds for travel by AIM
leaders to participate in sit-ins,
demonstrations, and meetings to
further their cause.”

The funds Mr. Youpee mentions
are of course taxpayer funds, taken
from your paycheques. In other
words, B.I.A. officials are financing
attacks against it with your money.
Indeed, says Mr. Youpee, they now
have “complete control of the BIA.”

*The Native American Legal Defense and
Education Fund (1836 Jefferson Place, N.W.,
Washington, D.C., 202/833-9366) coordmated
much of the support for the invaders. The
N.A.L.D.E.F. was formed in the spring of 1972
by Americans For Indian Opportunity, the
La Donna Harris outfit. On December 13,
1972, the Rockefeller Brothers Fund gave
N.A.L.D.E.F. twenty-five thousand dollars.
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In fact, in February 1972, they
brought the Dennis Banks famlly to
Washington, where they provided “a
three-bedroom, three-level town-
house, with a full basement.” Some-
body up there sure likes Banks.

Along these lines, it is interesting
to note that during the revolutionary
seizure of the Alexian Brothers abbey
in January 1975, Wisconsin Governor
Patrick Lucey appointed Artley
Skenandore as his “personal negotia-
tor.” Mr. Skenandore is no doubt a
very persuaswe gentleman, probably
because he is also a top national secu-
rity officer of A.I.M.

And there is Check Number
6,209,326, in the amount of seven
hundred dollars, issued to A.LLM. by
the United States Treasurer on Octo-
ber 2, 1974. It seems that the previous
June there was a hepatitis outbreak
at an A.LLM. convention in South
Dakota. ‘“National A.LLM. Pilot”
Durham flew in the necessary serum,
the federal government picked up
part of the tab, and A.IM. used the
money to try to get Sarah Bad Heart
Bull out of jail. Compare all this with
the fact that Al Capone and John
Dillinger had to make it on their own.

But your reporter guarantees that
you ain’t seen nothin’ yet. In the fall
of 1973, Banks went to Mexico City
with George Roberts, and was ar-
rested. Durham called the State and
Justice Departments. Justice called
back, with the news that Henry Kiss-
inger had sent a telegram demanding
Banks’ release. And he got it. Mexi-
can authorities presented Banks with
six sarapes, each costing one hundred
fifty dollars, took him to the airport,
and put him aboard a plane to Los
Angeles.

There is also the interesting story
of how Durham was ‘“burned” (ex-
posed). In March of 1975 he was con-
fronted by Banks, Vern Bellecourt,
and John Adams. Adams is on the
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Tired of
“Time” and

“Newsweek”?

Many thousands of Americans are tired
of newsmagazines that constantly tear down
America and push for ever bigger government,
ever more permissiveness, for bussing and
abortion and leniency toward criminals. If
you are tired of these things too, and want
the news straight — with no apology for
patriotic pride in the real America — you
will like The Review Of The News. Ours is a
64-page weekly newsmagazine with a large
and growing national circulation. It is edited
and written by outstanding Conservative
journalists who, like you, think it’s time the
press changed sides. A one-year subscription
(52 issues) is just ten dollars.

The Review Of The News
Belmont, Massachusetts 02178

Please enter my subscription. My
payment of ten dollars is enclosed.
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In a letter postmarked March 14,
1974, Andronov wrote as follows to
Means, Banks, and Mark Lane in St.
Paul: “I hope to see you again and
write a new articles [sic] for the So-
viet press about your struggle . . . . I
believe in your success and victory.”
And the Aimsters apparently believe
in Andronov. Your reporter has seen
the rough draft of their reply, which
says this: “What good news it is to
hear of the widespread interest of the
Russian people in the cause of the
American Indian. Your article for
New Times is excellent; it is only too
bad that the quality of American
press in relation to this trial could not
be as good.”

As you see, A.ILM. is completely
undisturbed about the Soviet Union’s
genocidal record of suppression of its
racial minorities.

Top A.LLM. attorney Mark Lane
has long been prominent in Commu-
nist activities. He was a sponsor of
a congressionally-cited Communist
Front known as the National Com-
mittee to Abolish the House Un-
American Activities Committee. He
signed a petition asking clemency for
imprisoned Communists Carl Braden
and Frank Wilkinson. He has been a
member of the Communist-domi-
nated American Labor Party. Indeed,
some years back Mark Lane was the
guest of honor at a testimonial din-
ner sponsored by Communist lumi-
naries. Still another top A.I.LM. at-
torney is Kenneth Tilsen, who has
been identified under oath before a
Congressional Committee as a Com-
munist, by a former Communist he
recruited. And there is A.I.M. attor-
ney William Kunstler, who has also
represented the Communist Black
Panther Party, Communists Jerry
Rubin and Abby Hoffman — and
who regularly calls for revolution. At
a rally in Denver sponsored by the
Crusade for Justice on March 17,
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1974, William Kunstler said this: “I
promise you revolution by 1976. It is
better to die in the streets than to
go down without a whimper.” Rus-
sell Means was also there, and also
called for revolution.

Indeed, on July 10, 1973, the
Wounded Knee Legal Defense/Of-
fense Committee issued a report
which said as follows: “Support from
the National Lawyers Guild: The
WKLDOC which has included many
guild lawyers and legal workers since
its inception, has now received the
official support and commitment of
resources of the organization . . . .”
The trouble is that the National
Lawyers Guild was long ago identi-
fied by a Committee of Congress as
“the foremost legal bulwark of the
Communist Party.”

But more interesting than any-
body else, in your reporter’s opinion,
is a gentleman named George C. Rob-
erts. Mr. Roberts is the National
Press Secretary of A.LLM. Like so
many ‘“Indian leaders” he is not an
Indian. He is married to a Peruvian,
and has travelled widely in South
America. He runs a chemical com-
pany called Inca-One Corporation, at
9014 Lindblade in Culver City, Calif-
ornia. As far as the F.B.I. knows, he
made only fourteen thousand dollars
last year, but he always has plenty of
money to throw around. He lives at 17
Avenue 23 in Venice, California. He
owns the property next door, at 192
Avenue 23, which is now Western
national headquarters of A.ILM. Dur-
ham reports that the property was
previously used to hide the missing
Patty Hearst. Who knows, Roberts
could even work for the K.G.B.

On July 26, 1974, his secretary,
Polly S. Richardson, sent a note to

PLEASE NOTE: Reprints of this copy-
righted article are now available at the
prices listed on page twenty-three.
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Dennis Banks. The note is on station-
ery which indicates that she also
works at the Los Angeles office of
Blyth Eastman Dillon & Company,
members of the New York Stock Ex-
change. Along with the note, she sent
a copy of a cablegram from Roberts to
Sean O’Cionnaith, Irish Republican
Movement, 30 Gardiner Place, Dub-
lin, Ireland, which says: ‘“Regretfully
advise cannot attend important Bel-
fast conference as planned . . . . The
American Indian Movement supports
your struggle and intends to send
Indian ambassadors to your country
for further discussions at an early
date . ..."”

Indeed, in October 1974, Banks
and Durham were guests in the Rob-
erts home. At the time, Banks was
afraid he might be jailed for the vio-
lence and destruction in Custer,
South Dakota, prior to Wounded
Knee. Durham was there when Rob-
erts told Banks, “I’ll make another
Ché Guevara out of you.” Roberts
called Faustino Perez in Mexico City.
Perez, a physician, is a close friend of
Ahmed Ben Bella, the former Com-
munist dictator of Algeria. He also
helped Fidel Castro grab Cuba and
keeps in touch. Roberts sent his wife
to Perez to arrange Banks’ escape to
Cuba, but Castro turned thumbs
down because he is trying to improve
his relations with the United States.
Castro suggested that Banks go in-
stead to the Communist Chinese Em-
bassy in Ottawa. He didn’t have to, of
course, for a reason we shall underline
in a moment.

On and on it goes. So blatant is the
Communist nature of A.LLM. that
people inside it have protested. Your
reporter has already mentioned the
riot in Ottawa. In it, the Reds burned
the Canadian flag and attacked the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police with
metal spikes. Later, top Canadian
Aimster Ed Burnstick blamed the
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trouble on the Communists, and
Banks ordered Durham to kick him
out, along with Toronto A.I.M. leader
Alex Aquenzie, another protester.
Durham did as ordered. He was also
present on another occasion when
A.I.M. chief counsel Ramon Roubi-
deaux — who is an Indian, praise be
— warned Banks about the results of
his investigation of Mark Lane: “He’s
too Communist. He’ll hurt you.”
Banks responded by firing Roubi-
deaux and replacing him with Lane.

In short, the American Indian
Movement isn’t Indian, but it’s Red.
It was founded by Reds for revolution-
ary purposes, and is an important new
part of the international Communist
apparatus.*

Pressure From Above

The Communists call the activity
of outfits such as A.ILM. “pressure
from below.” But pressure from below
has no chance to succeed without the
help and protection of individuals
hidden — and not so hidden — at the
top of the Establishment the “op-
pressed” revolutionaries pretend to
be fighting. Much already has been
revealed on this score by Dr. Susan
Huck in the pages of AMERICAN OPIN-
10N, and by North Dakota writer
Edith Lee in her article, “Forked
Tongues And Wounded Knees.”
These distinguished ladies have cata-
logued the financial assistance and en-
couragement given the Aimsters by the
Catholic, Methodist, and Lutheran
churches; by top government officials;
and, by radicals in the national press.

For instance, Durham reports that
during the Wounded Knee trial, in
Operation Daily Bread, the churches
fed the A.ILM. onlookers such deli-

*As this issue goes to press, we learn that Banks
— along with Angela Davis — has signed a
letter inviting Melba Hernandez to the United
States. Hernandez is a member of the central
committee of the Communist Party of Cuba.

AMERICAN OPINION
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cacies as beef, roasts, pork chops,
chicken, and turkey. The churches
also bought A. .M. a W.A.T.S. (Wide
Area Telephone Service) line, paid for
by a Reverend Hamm Muus of the
Why Wounded Knee Committee. A
letter to Durham, dated June 10,
1974, on stationery of the United
Methodist Church of Iowa, and
signed by Administrative Assistant
Edwin C. Boulton, says this: “The
enclosed check in the amount of
$150.00 is the response of the Iowa
Annual Conference to the recent con-
versation shared between yourself,
Bishop Thomas, and me. This will
assure partial payment of the $500
you indicated that would be needed
to secure airplane transportation for
Mr. Banks to South Dakota.” Of
course this is only a small example of
the hundreds of thousands of dollars
the churches have forked over to the
Aimsters.

Then there is a fascinating letter to
Banks dated April 29, 1974, signed by
James G. MacCormack, who says he
is “in complete syinpathy with your
aims,” and wants to “talk about im-
proving your media visibility.” The
letter is on stationery of Save The
Children Federation, and MacCor-
mack is its Press Relations Coordi-
nator. Indeed, Durham reports that
the Federation financed top A.I.M.
official John Trudell for two years, by
paying him a salary although he was
never there. Keep them contributions
comin’, folks.

There are also the activities of
various celluloid humanitarians. An
AIM. flyer advertising a Peoples
Concert For Justice in Atlanta on
December 28, 1973, lists Troy Dona-
hue and Burt Reynolds as masters of
ceremonies. Sorry, girls. According to
the minutes of the A.ILM. meeting at
the St. Paul Hilton, on September 17,
1974, Dennis Banks said as follows:
“We can utilize Abby Mann, Brando,
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Julie Belafonte, Tony Bennett and
others in efforts of getting a program
exposing the injustice at South Da-
kota by focusing on Sarah. The “To-
day Show’ can expose these injustices
and it will happen whenever they
can put it together. Abby has put
together documentaries and can help
us through films with Columbia Stu-
dios.”

Sarah is Sarah Bad Heart Bull, an
Aimster who was locked up for her
part in the disturbance at Custer.
Screenwriter Abby Mann is the au-
thor of Judgment At Nuremberg and
other films. Julie Belafonte is the
wife of Harry. Tony Bennett is a
singer. Brando is actor Marlon, who
finances A.I.M. with money and real
estate. The Minneapolis Star of Jan-
uary 26, 1974, says he gave A.L.M.
twenty-five thousand dollars when it
seized Wounded Knee. The St. Paul
Dispatch of January 25, 1974, says
he “hugged” William Kunstler at
the trial. A star may be defined as
a nebulous concentration of hot
gases.

And there is a letter to Durham
dated September 19, 1974, signed by
John Foreman, of Columbia Pictures,
who says this: “With regard to the
AIM airplane, I wanted you to know
that we have done the arithmetic and
at this point it seems like a good idea
to acquire the plane both in behalf of
the picture and, subsequently, in be-
half of AIM . ... I hope that the
Aero Commander will still be avail-
able in a few months, or if not, you
can find another plane equally as
suitable.”

There is, finally, the incredible
record of help given A.I.M. by various
individuals in government. For in-
stance, in the fall of 1972, the revolu-
tionaries seized the Bureau of Indian
Affairs building in Washington. On
November 8, 1972, Frank Carlucci,
Deputy Director of the Office of
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A.l.M. FOR FREEDOM DEFENSE COMMITTEE

SPECIAL GREETING TC ALL OUR RELATIONS,

The A.I.M. for Freedom Defense Committee was formed in the Oregon area
for the purpose of informing the people of the Four Sacred Colors of U.S. Attorney,
Sid Lezaks, attempt to bring American Indian Movement members, Dennis Banks,
Kenneth Loud Hawk, Russell Redner, and Kamook Nichols Banks, to trial in Oregon on
charges that have already been dismissed three years ago.

The A.I.M, for Freedom Defense Committee is committed to support and protect
these four American Indian Movement people from the injustice brought forth once
again by the United States Justice Department.

Our way of giving support and protection to our sisters and brothers, is
a way the Federal Justice Department has almost forgotten, and that way is distribut-~
ing the truth to the people.

We recognize there are local problems and issues that are all of equal
importance. So it is not the intentions of the defemdants or the Committee to draw
attention away from these issues,

With this thought in mind, it is the wishes of the defendants to always
have these issues brought ferward first, at all the public functions regarding
their case.

We must all work together in our social, religious and political communities
to build a network of support and concern. If you want to be contacted about
future developments of the case, wish to work with the committee, or you are able
to contribute money to cover the expenses of phone, travel, court costs, paperwork,
outreach and publicity, contact or send your tax deductible donations tos

A.I.M, FOR FREEDOM DEFENSE COMMITTRE .
113 N.E. Thompson Street

o

Portland, Oregon 97212
(503) 284-9867
CQORDINATORS &
Robert Buckskin In the spirit of Leonard Peltier,

George Thompson .
Gail Chehak A.I.M. for Fraadam Nefaneca Nammiddan
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THE FOLLOWING IS INFORMATION ON THE CASE:

It took U,S. District Judge Robert Belloni exactly eighteen minutes
and 55 seconds on May 12, 1976 to dismiss Firearms and explosives charges
against them,

In pre-trial motions the court had ruled that most of the evidence the
- U.,S. planned to use was inadmissable, Judge Belloni dismissed "with prejudice”,
meaning the U,S, cannot file new charges in the same matter,

Three of the defendants - Kamook Banks, Kenneth Loud Hawk, and Russell
Redner- had been arrested after a police seige on a motor home in Oregon on
November 14, 1975 Charges of illegal possesion of firearms and explosives
were filed. Police claimed that Dennis Banks had fled from the scene, and
he was later arrested by the F.B,I, in California.

Redner is a Shoshone who graduated from Humbolt State University in
Eureka, Ca., with a degree in Sociology. Loud Hawk is from Oglala, Nebraska,
Kamook Nichols Banks is a Oglala from Pine Ridge, So. Dakota; who had her
baby born inside prison walls. The baby was given the name Iron Door Woman,

Police said they found two cases of dynamite in the vehicle; but for
some unknown reason, the dynamite was destroyed.

The F.B.I, office heard from two "reliable informants” that Dennis Banks
and Leonard Peltier, then wanted on federal warrants, were traveling®” in convoy"”
in a motor home and a station wagon. An Oregon State Policeman spotted two
vehicles fitting the description and forced the motor home to pull off the
road- and arrested Kamook Banks,

The police say that the motor home was then driven off for about a mile
where it was found empty. They say Dennis Banks was the driver. Loud Hawk
and Redner were riding in the station wagon and were arrested by a second
patrol car. At first the group was charged with harboring a fugitive- Banks,
However, unable to produce a fugitive, those charges were changed to possession
of explosives after the police suddenly found a box labeled "Dupont® in the
back seat.

Banks was finally found in California by the F.B.I. and announced he
would oppose extradition to South Dakota to face sentencing in a state court.
WhenBanks showed up in U,S. Federal Court in Portland, South Dakota tried
to have him extradited from Oregon as well.

The reason behind the dregging up of these charges is obvious, South
Dakota and in particular Janklow wants Dennis Banks, Governor Janklow, then
State Attorney General, had been convicted of statutory rape by the Rosebud
tribal court of South Dakota in 1974.

California which has refused the extradition of Dennis Banks to South
Dakota cannot, however, refuse to return him to Oregon on Federal charges.
We urge all interested people to help support the A,I.M, for FREEDOM DEFENSE

COMMITTEE, What CAN YOU DO

Mail-o-grams urging the dropping of all charges against these four
defendants should be sent to the following:

The Honorable Sid Lezak ogmHgiffable Benjamin R. Civiletti

P.0. Box 71
Main Justice Building
Eoselan, Sesgon 07 10th & Constitution Ave.

Washington D.C. 20530
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Govergor Atiyeh,

n September 3, 1980, Dennis Banks and three co~defendants are scheduled to go to trial
in UsS. District Court in Portland. If Banks returns to Oregon he faces the threat of extra-
dition to South Dakota. We agree with Dennis in his belief that his 1ife would be in danger
in South Dakota.

We urge you to deny extradition so that Banks can be free to stand trial without this
additional threat.
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Please return to Loudhawk et al, National/Offense/Defense Committee, 5632 NW WEilbridge,
Portland, Oregon 97210 Phone: 222-2409 or 231 1939



SUPPORT NATIONAL AIM

LEADERSHIP ON TRIAL

IIENNIS BANKS Chippewa/0Oglala

KENNETH LOUDHAWK o.:-:-
n“SSEI_l nEnNEn Western Shoshone/Dglala
KAMOOK BANKS  oo:-:-

This will be the fourth time the government
has attempted to try this case, in an effort
to dispose of AIM leadership, because of the
threat they pose as leaders for all peoples

in combatting the multi-national corportations’
attempts to rape the land by strip mining for
uranium ore and other energy resources.

HUMAN RIGHTS ON TRIAL-
DEMAND AN END TO PREJUDICIAL PROSECUTION

May 28 pretrial hearing, 9:30am
June 23 wotions will be heard
*Sept.3 1rialbegins

Federal Courthouse, SW Broadway & Main
Portland Op

YOUR VISABLE SUPPORT IS NEEDED




I.OUDHAWK ET AI. NATIONAI. Educational and planning
OFFENSE/DEFENSE COMMITTEE  me=tno MONDAY uiv7

6:30 pm Business meeting
7:30pm Slide Show
“The QuestionThat You Ask”

A slide show about the history of
the U, S, government®s cclonization of
Native nations and the strugsle for self-
determination for indigenous people,

g TR T

,z‘;- i

‘“g,%
A

Discussion of the current trial of
Dennis Banks, KaMock Banks, Russ Redner,
and Kenneth Loudhawk and how to get
INVOLVED! !

1634 SW Alder
Everyonewelcome. FREE

Send letters of support and donations
to Loudhawk Et Al National Offense/
Defense Committee, 5632 NW Willbridge,
Portland, OR 97210, or call 222-240G
or 231=1920,

Support Loudhawk,Redner, Dennis and KaMook Banks
OntrialinPortland, September 3, 1980.

b SR
CLAUDIA J. HOWELL/Oregon Journal

INDIAN PROTEST — Demonstrators gathered out-  facing American Indian Movement leader Dennis
. side the Federal Courthouse in downtown Portland  Banks and four others. Pre-trial motions were heard
Monday morning to protest illegal firearms charges  Monday by District Judge James Redden.



LOUDHAWK ETAL NATIONAL ~ Flithe Court Room

Tuesday, August 5

= ‘ e, B 2 ' On Tuesday, August 5, pénding defense motions
‘ ' ! ' T : " will be argued at the Federal Court House in Port-~
. e e Foratudes B8 0 o land In Judge Redden's chambers. At the last hear~
0l y . ~ Ingy on June 23, over 70 defense supportérs packed
i ‘the court room. This is an importantway to show
our support of the defendants to tha"‘gqi/ernmant
. and the medias We urge everyone who éan to attend
this hearing as well as the trial whnch begins
September 3.
© . The committee will be s;pansaring an _infdrma-
tional picket line cutside the U.S. Caurt House
- from 8-9:00 am on August 5. i -

Picket Eme 8-9 AM iy
Hearing 9:30 AM
‘Attend a Plannmg Meetmg

The Laudhawac et al, - National 0ffehse/Defense
Committee holds meetmgs ev#ry Monday night at
- 6:30 pmiat 1634 SW Alder. Anyone interested in
getting'more information or working with the
~commi ttee should attend.

B vk PHONE ‘

‘ oo & 3 CLAUDIA J. HOWELL/Oreson dousmat | ; x : i

INDIAN PROTEST —— Demonstrators gathered out- fmzlng American Indian Movement leader Dennis-- ”“\993555* ' CITY STATE_ :
side the Federal Courthouse in downtown Poriland  Banks and four others. Pre-frial motions were heqrd !
I\%ﬂday mormng to protest illegal ﬁrearms charges  Monday by District Judge Jomes Redden. ORGANIZAT!QN ZIP %
2

*for identification purposes only.
[/Enc]os_ed is my donation of § for the work 5

i
§
H
L3
{
Az
i
A
H
2}
i
Support LO“dhﬁWk Redner De“nls E ngdt:; ;:;fge:;e list of sponsors of the work
i
e
vl
3
{
i
i
§
i
i

f

+ . work of the conmittees A, (
- [TPlease send me more Infarmations - E

WOMENs STUDIES Ofttge cs:nmﬁt;t?ei; zgunderstam: tl’;i:‘: t!;xgs goes
and KaMook Banks =~ c=oremoima | mhirRamis e o ol o
Ontrial inPortland, Sept. 3 1980

Mail to: Loudhawk et al, National Offense/Defense !
Comalttee, 5632 MW Willbridge, Portland, OR 97210; .
or call 285-6485 or 231 1939,



STCP THE POLITICAL PERSECUTION OF THE AIM LEADERSHIP

Tt : government and the energy corporations have stepped up the war against
Native “mericans in an attempt to steal massive uranium and coal deposits on
reserve ion lands. (Approximately (0% of the uranium and 33% of the coal
deposi‘: in this country are on Native lands.)

Tt American Indian Movement has been in the forefront of Indian resistance
to this war, and therefore has been targeted for destruction by the government.
The vic:ims of CIA illegal counterintelligence programs and FBI harrassment,
hundrec. of AIM members have died over the past eight years, and countless
others -ave faced frame=-up criminal charges.

RU5S REDNER, KENNETH LOUD HAWK, KAMOOK BANKS, and DENNIS BANKS are four
leaders of AIM who were indicted by a federal grand jury in Portland in 1975.%
United -tates District Court Judge Belloni threw out part of the case because
the gov-rnment deliberately destroyed evidence likely to have helped prove the
defendznts' innocence. He threw out the rest of the case on May 12, 1976,
because of the governments unnecessary delay in proceeding to trial. The
governr :nt appealed.

In August, 1979, the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals reversed Judge Belloni
and sen” the case back for trial. To decide against the defendants, the appeals
court n:aded to overrule many legal precedents, ignore the facts of the case,
and ref se to apply basic rules of appellate review. Judge Hufstedler, in
dissent said, '"the majority. . .has inexplicably required the defendants to
come up with proof the Government itself has destroyed. . .and thereby announces
a resul . in favor of the Government."

Th: defendants have been reindicted and the case is now set for trial on
Septemb .+ 3, 1980, in front of Judge Redden (Judge Belloni took himself off the
case, p =sumably because he could no longer be fair to the government). There
are ove 20 pending defense motions~--many to dismiss the case for violations
of deferdants' constitutional rights and government misconduct. Political
cases |.“e this one can only be won with massive community help. Don't let
the gov.:rnment railroad these defendants:

*A Tifth defendant, Anna Mae Aquash, was murdered on the Pine Ridge reser-
vation 0 early 1976. The FBI tried to cover-up the circumstances of her death,
ciaimin; that she died of "exposure'. An independent pathologist found that she
died from a bullet shot at close range into the back of the head.

HOW YOU CAN HELP

* Money office supplies, equipment, and space are desperately needed to help
publicize the case. You can help by sending your donation to the committee.

* Get ycur group, organization, church, or union to send a message of support to
the dc fendants. We'll be happy to supply a speaker.

% Write o letter demanding that all charges be dropped to: Sid Lezak, U.S.
Attori:y, or Judge Redden, both at the U.S. Court House, Portland, OR 97205;
also I :njamin Civiletti, U.5. Attorney General, Constitution Ave. and 10th
St. N'', Washington, D.C.

* Attenc the trial. Pre-trial motions will be heard on August 5. Help us fill the

e e mme e mew s ewm e G s men  Ghe G oo G o e e soe  mmm mm  Gmm et aemn  Mmee  smm  me e e O Gmes  ewee e s e e m e e

Loudhaw! et al, 5632 NW Willbridge, Portland, OR 97210 Phone: 2035-6485 or 231-1939



A.l.M. BENEFIT

SPECIAL PREMEIRE #*x*x

"Annie Mae - _ 3
Brave Hearted Woman

ANNIE MAE - BRAVE HEARTED WOMAN'" IS A PERSONAL ACCOUNT OF
CONTEMPORARY NATIVE AMERICAN EVENTS [LLUMINATING BEHIND THE y @ b | ).
SCENES STORIES OF PLYMOUTH ROCK DEMONSTRATION, LONGEST WALK, - D
CUSTER COURTHOUSE INCIDENT, MOBILE HOME ARREST, WOUNDED KNEE INOEPEN TR
OCCUPATION, EXTRADITION OF LEONARD PELTIER AND THE KILLING - e

OF ANNIE MAE AQUASH. MUCH OF THE NARRATION IS TAKEN FROM
ANNIE MAE''S LETTERS AND FROM THE FBI REPORTS. THIS FILM HAS
WON NATIONAL ACCLAIM AND HAS BEEN AWARDED THE BEST MOTION
PICTURE BY THE AMERICAN INDIAN FILM FESTIVAL.

WE DEMAND A FULL INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED ABOUT THE CAUSES
AND CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DEATH OF ANNIE MAE PICTOU AQUASH.
ON FEBRUARY 24, 1976, HER BODY WAS FOUND IN A SHALLOW GRAVE "
ALONG THE HIGHWAY NORTH OF WANBLEE. FBI REPORTS THAT SHE
DIED OF "EXPOSURE', HER FAMILY DID NOT BELIEVE THIS AND HAD
HER BODY EXHUMED FOR SECOND AUTOPSY. VERDICT: GUNSHOT WOUND
AT THE BASE OF HER HEAD. TO DATE, THERE HAS BEEN NO INVEST|- P
CATION OF HER DEATH. THIS FILM IS A TRIBUTE TO A YOUNG INDIAN |
WOMAN AND THE STRUGGLE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS THAT RESULTED IN HER |
DEATH. {

Feb. 21St

UIC.
1634 SW. « ALDER - 7:00 p.m.

$3.00 ADMISSION *
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(3)  Oregon Journal, June 25, 1980

to be

~ Seven legal attacks by defense lawyers
- will be weighed by a federal judge and 16
others will be argued Aug. 5 as prosecu-

tion and defense get ready for the trial of .« case. They are accused of possessing a .

four American Indian Movement leaders.
The trial will begin Sept. 3, ruled U.S,
- District Judge James Redden.
Among motions to be argued in August

« are one criticizing the composition of the -

grand jury that indicted tbe four and

another asking for more than the usual .

number of peremptory challenges, where-
by a lawyer may oust a prospective jury. .
member without giving a reason. g
Also to be argued then is a request that
lawyers ask the questions of prospective
jury members, unusual in federal court,
where the judge normally questions them.
The defendants in the case are Dennis
. Banks, Indian Movement ledder; his wife, ,
Darlene Pearl Nichols, also known as Ka«{
.mook Banks; Kenneth Moses Loudhawk,
the only defendant who was in court dur-’;
ing the proceedings, and Russ James Red- '
.ner, Leonard Peltier also has been indicted
but proceedings have not begun against ;
him yet. T - ‘
William Youngman and Charles Turner, .
assistant U.S. attorneys who are prosecu- '
* ting the case, promised that they will give.

A I SRt 7 w7
R (e LR

' Indian defendant blasts |
on firearms charges

han 120 pre-trial
reduled May 2-13.

we do not
| is even still in
said Redner, 36, @ member

trial

A scheduled May 2 trial involving
r-old federal firearms and exp_lo-
charges against four people actnv@i
¢ American Indian Movement is
: ated, two of the four

8-yea
sives
in th :
politically motiv
charged said Monday.

“It's a fictitious fabrication 0D
part of
terroris
ficials themselve '
ists,” Russell Redner sal
Indian Center in Portland.

Redner is a de
Banks and his wife Kamook Banks

Kenneth Loud Hawk. They were ar
ed in November 1975 n
charged with transpor
and firearms in their van.

A hearing is set in

17

fendant with Dennis

ear Ontario and
ting explosives

U.S. District

e

f,)', 4 A ‘ ir
S TR
; l gty 6 !
~ T

Judge Redden an early answer on wheth-
i er they wiil proceed against Peltier.
It is the second time around for the

destructive device — seven cases of dyna-

_ mite — and 11 guns with obliterated seri-_
* al numbers and equipment for making

, bombs.

* An appeals court overruled Belloni and
/ prosecution was undertaken again. < "

Court April 6 on more t
motions, with trial scl

“I believe it's political -
even know why this tria
existence,” :
of the western Shoshone tribe.

the :
long line of misconduct . .

“flimsy and non-exist

governm
volveme
Movement, dem:
reignity, self-determinall
tion of treaty rights opp
government‘s self-interes
Redner.

and
rest-

Bt1s" T3

"~ The case was dismissed four years ago .
*"by U.S. District Judge Robert Belloni after -
" the prosecution said it could not go ahead .
 without evidence which he had sup-.™
" pressed. ] ’ WE

“We're just one more incident in a
i .on the part

jernment to view us as i I .
tithrgé)r: it’s the government of- of the FBI and judges,” he added
: s who are the terror-
d at the Urban

Redner contends the trial is bas,e’ed on
ent evidence.” The
four have been targeted by. the (ede;al
ent because of their active in-
nt in the American Indian

whose demands for sove-
and restora-

ose the federal
t,'according to

e :_7\ 20182 i
Indian I_ﬁ__eader'
still faces
Oregon trial |

: \
SAN FRANCISCO (AP) — A federal
appeals court refused Thursday to dis-

‘miss a federal indictment against Amer-

ican Indian leader Dennis Banks and

.'two ‘co-defendants and reinstated

charges against Banks" wife.

The four ‘now face charges in Ore- \

gon ‘on- federal charges of. possessing
firearms and explosive devices.

" Banks, Russ Redner and Kenneth |

Moses Loud Hawk. had attempted to
have their 1980 indictment dismissed in
a lower court but were unsuccessful.
However, Mrs. Banks was successful.

The four were arrested by Oregon
State Police in- November 1975. A
search of their vehicles disclosed fire-
arms, ammunition, an electric blasting
cap, a-large quantity of non-electric
blasting caps and material thought to be
dynamite.

1

The defendants originally were |

charged in:1975 with various counts of

possessing “and transporting- firearms |

and a destructive device and Banks was
additionally charged with being a felon
in possession of a gun.,

The four defendants were reindicted
in 1980 on five counts each, but Ka-

Mook Banks was given a new charge of .

receiving firearms while under indict-
ment. .
The government, in an appeal to the

9th Circuit Court, did not contest the |

dismissal of the last charge against Mrs.
Banks, but urged the other five counts

against her be reinstated and the '

charges against the others upheld.
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EX 8 Phe argument m_kavo; of dismissal

& g ‘ W was made by Milwaukie lawyer

£ 8o (ﬁ@ , Lenteth Stern on behalf of Dennis

Bze X Banks, Kenneth Loud Hawk and Russ

= E‘» = % L ‘ vaumg aﬂcvnot dismissal was

E?E % ;«ﬁ @% 5 2y Jack \'}‘Juz'lu - - ¥
B B e @ 5(\ m““ ’iy _’fei{’}:;" Redden then told the government that if
&g g Cal g . W (:: 1 OP rs it wanted to prosecute the firearms
e m - \ s heard  counts it would have to seek a new, or
B8 e . superceding, indictment,

F8 8 @"aﬁ o The prosecution elected to seek a

i ~new indictment on both types of counts,
b SESH-AEEUEC, BESIOALLY, At § gob. Banks, Loud Hawk and Redner |
stilute indictment returned against the  yore eharoed in November 1975 after
defendants last June contained new . Oregon State Police stopped a motor
charges not included in the original home and station wagon in which the
1975 indicticent, thereby constituting .00 allegedly were riding near On-
vindictive prosecution, or at least the. 40 Officials said a search of the vehi-
Appearance of such. cles revealed seven cases of dynamite,
Fio original indictment consisted of 12 firearms and other items, including
two-illegal firearms counts and three blasting caps, which could be used in
explosives counts. The new indictinent making “destructive devices.”
coiptained’ three firearms: counts and In a related appellate case Wednes- .
four explosives counts, day, Wong argued that Redden should
Wong explained to the judges that o¢'have acted as he did when, in Au-
the prosecutor on the case at the time of gust, he dismissed all six indictment
indictment leit the office soon after- o oic naming Banks' wife, Kamook.
ward and was replaced with two other One of the new firearms counts in
assistant U.S. attorneys in March 1976. o Lew indictment alleged that Ms.
He said the new counts were added Banks, at the time of the 1975 Oregon
based on a sincere assessment by the incident, had possessed iilegal firearms
new prosecution team after ithad heard oy oo\ der indictment in Kansas for a
evidence from police experts and other ... punishable by more than a year in
witnesses. prisot. i !
The charges against the AIM.mem- Redden held that the prosecution
bers were disinissed at one point at the o4 “saijed to dispel the appearance of
U.5. District Court level in Oregon, but  yingictiveness” because it had added
the explosives counts later were or-  no charae against Ms. Banks only after
dered reinstated by the appellate court  jorance attorneys had opposed rein-
following an af»msxl by the U.S. Attor- - gearoment of the original firearms
ney’s Office. U.5. District Judge Jim counts. . ]
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THE OREGONIAN, FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

By CHET BROKAW

RAPID CITY, S.D. (AP) — Ameri-
can Indian Movement leader Dennis
Banks ended his nine-year flight from
: South Dakota authorities Thursday
and surrendered for sentencing on
1975 riot and assault convictions.

“Time has taken it's toll,” Banks
said when he turned himself in at the
Rapid City airport.

Circuit Judge Marshall Young de-
nied Banks' request for bail and or-
dered the 47-year-old Indian activist
held in jail until an Oct. 8 sentencing
hearing.

“Many years ago you gave me a
solemn promise you would appear,”
- Young told Banks. “I've never set
bond for ‘someone who broke that
promise, so I won’t set one at this
time.”

The convictions, which carry a
maximum sentence of 15 years, stem
from a 1973 riot at the Custer County
Courthouse. Banks fled before sen-
tencing.

Banks and other Indians rioted at

Associated Press -
Wayne Glassgow, talks to reporters at Rapid City Re-
gional Airport in South Dakota Thursday before being-
arrested to face sentencing on 1975 convictions.

i BANKS SURRENDERS — Holding his 3-year-old
« daughter, Tokala, American Indian Movement leader
- Dennis Banks, flanked by Custer County Sheriff De-

the courthouse to protest the state’s
failure to charge a white man with
murder in the death of an Indian man.

Some of the 50 onlookers, mostly
Indians, gave war whoops as Banks
arrived and was led into the court-
house in handcuffs.

Spectators at the hearing had to
pass through a metal detector set up
for security outside the courtroom
door. -

New York lawyer William Kuns-
tler, Banks' chief lawyer, told the
judge Thursday that Banks should be
allowed to go free until his sentencing.

Banks was a community leader in
California, where he lived until Janu-
ary 1983, when he lost asylum granted
by former Gov. Edmund G. Brown Jr.,
Kunstler said:

For the past 20 months, Banks has
been living on the 17-square-mile
Onondaga Indian Reservation in New
York state.

“You have a history of enormous
achievement by Mr. Banks,” Kunstler
told Young. “He did not come back
here to run away.’

But South Dakota Attorney Gener-
al Mark Meierhenry, who helped
prosecute Banks on the original
charges, said Banks should be held in
il

“I don’t think that Mr. Banks
should be treated any better than any-
one else,” Meierhenry said. “He has a
history of flight.”

Kunstler said Banks’ had decided
to leave before he was sentenced in
1975 because he was convinced he
would be killed if he went to prison in
South Dakota. The occupation of
Wounded Knee by the American Indi-
an Movement and the subsequent
shootout between Indians and law
officers was fresh in people’s minds,
he said.

AIM leader Russell Means, who
was involved in the courthouse riot
and Wounded Knee occupation with
Banks, said he did not think it would
be safe for Banks to go to prison now.
Means, who was stabbed during a -
stint in the South Dakota Penitentiary,
said he thought racial tensions had
increased in the past 10 years.
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LOUD HINK ET AL,
National Offense/Defense Committee 5632 NW Willbridge

Portland, OR 97210
(503)222-2409

NATIVE AMERICANS ON TRIAL HERE SOON

Four members of the American Indian Movement (AIM) are being
_proseeuted persecuted by the U.S. government. Kenny Loud Hawk, Russ
Redner, Kamook and Dennis Banks will go on trial in Portland soon
for seven-year-old charges of possession of firearms and explosives.
The government's case is based on flimsy and non-existent evidence.

These people are not criminals. They have been targeted by the
U.S. government because of their active involvement in AIM.

WHY AIM?

Founded in the 1960s, AIM has continuously represented Native
Americans' demands for sovereignty, self-determination, and restora-
tion of treaty rights. The self-interests of the U.S. government
stand in direct opposition to these rightful demands.

Approximately 80% of the uranium (necessary for nuclear power
and weapons) and 33% of the coal deposits in this country are on
Native lands. These resources, and others, are "required" by the
government and the corporations with which they work so closely.

AIM, in fighting for the return of lands stolen through broken
treaties, stands in the way of the government and these corporations.

The war against Native Americans is not new. 90 million Native
Americans were living in North and South America when the Europeans
arrived. By the time the U.S. government was created, 3/4 of them
were dead from war and disease brought by the Europeans. 371 treaties
have been signed between the Indian Nations and the United States,
and not one has been honored.

The American Indian Movement is a continuation of the resistance
to this war. For Native Americans it is truly a war for survival.

Since the government attack on Wounded Knee in 1973, AIM has
been targeted for destruction by the government. The victims of CIA
illegal counterintelligence programs and FBI harassment, hundreds of
AIM members have died over the past eight years, and countless others
have faced frame-up criminal charges. The most common charges are
"riot" and "assault" -- the "victims" of which have been armed police.
The second most common charge is "possession of firearms."

Leonard Peltier is the most widely-known prisoner-of-war in
this struggle. He was framed up on murder charges for helping the
Lakota at Pine Ridge defend themselves when, on June 26, 1975, FBI
agents attacked a spiritual encampment *thare. Two FBI agents and one
Native, Joe Stuntz, were killed i: _lLe¢ battle. (No investigation has
ever been made into the death of Joe Stuntz.) Not so coincidentally,
on the same day, 1/8 of Pine Ridge was illegally turned over to the
Interior Department by Tribal Chairman Dick Wilson, without knowledge
or approval of the Lakota people.

Leonard's trial was a mockery, based on false and coerced testi-
mony. Denied the right to present his defense, Leonard was convicted.
He is now serving two consecutive life sentences in Marion Federal
Prison in Marion, Illinois. (A writ of habeus corpus has just been
filed by the defense, calling for a new trial based on new evidence.)

Leonard knows all too well the fate of Native Americans once
imprisoned. Far too many to be named have been murdered.

WHY SHOULD YOU CARE?

The American Indian Movement poses another threat to the U.S.
government and corporate interests. That threat is the example that
AIM can be to other activists in this country.

And the connection is not merely one of example. The struggles
of Native Americans are directly related to all of the important
issues facing progressive people in the U.S. today:

Nuclear Power and Weapons -- As mentioned before, 80% of the uranium
in the U.S. is on Native lands. Native Americans are fighting
the exploitation and hazards of this resource.

Worker Safety —-- Large numbers of Native people who worked in uranium
mines are now dying of cancer and lung diseases.



s
Reproductive Rights -- 25% of Native women are the victims of sterili-— 4
zation abuse, the genocidal policy of the U.S. government.
Unemployment -- The unemployment rates for Native people are far higher
than for any other group, 35-45% in the cities and 50-85% on
the reservations.

Racism -- The institutional and direct violence suffered by Blacks
in the U.S. is nothing new to Native Americans.
Religious Freedom -- Ancient burial sites and other sacred areas are

continuously disregarded, as they are used for the location of
U.S. Army target practice sites, Holiday Inns, and even the
Trojan nuclear power plant.

Anti-War/Anti-Imperialism -- The struggles against imperialism and for
self-determination occurring all over the world (El Salvador
and South Africa, for example) are directly related to the
Native struggle for sovereignty.

The connections are infinite. Whether we see it or not (no thanks
to the media), the struggles of Native Americans and AIM are intimately
tied up with those of all people who seek justice and freedom.

THE CASE -- A CHRONOLOGY

This case is seven years old. What follows is a chronology of the
highlights. Some dropped charges, motions and appeals are left out
due to space limitations.

November 14, 1975 -- Kenny Loud Hawk, Russ Redner, Kamook Banks and
Anna Mae Aquash shot at and stopped while traveling on highway
in Ontario, Oregon. Two buck knives and one handgun found.
Government says that Dennis Banks, who was not there, "escaped."
(The inclusion of Dennis is an obvious ploy to go after the co-
founder of AIM.)

November, 17, 1975 -- Russ and Kenny charged with possession of an
explosive and harboring Banks and Peltier.
November 25, 1975 -- Harboring charges dropped. All 6 defendants

(including Peltier) charged with firearms and explosives violations.

February, 1976 -- Anna Mae Aquash (who had been taken by U.S. marshalls,
after the arrest, to South Dakota on similar fraudulent charges
and escaped) murdered on the Pine Ridge reservation. FBI attempts
cover-up, claiming she died from "exposure." March autopsy
clearly proves she was killed by a bullet shot at close range
in the back of her head.

May 12, 1976 -- U.S. District Court Judge Belloni throws out the
government's case for unnecessary delay by the government, and
because the government destroyed all the alleged dynamite.

August, 1979 -- Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals reverses Belloni's
decision and sends case back for trial. (Many facts, legal pre-
cedents, and basic laws of appellate review ignored or changed
to justify this decision.)

May-August, 1980 -- Defendant re-indicted with new charges added.
Several defense motions (re: violation of defendants' constitu-
tional rights and governmental misconduct) argued and denied in
front of Judge Redden. (Judge Belloni took himself off the case.)
Charges against Leonard dropped since already in jail on two
consecutive life sentences. Motion of vindictive prosecution
(due to new charges) allowed, but only for Kamook. Government
appeals and defense appeals denial of motion for other defendants.
September 3 trial date indefinitely postponed.

Thursday, July 29, 1982 LAST WEEK -- Defendants' appeal dismissed
and charges reinstated against Kamook.

WHERE WE ARE NOW

It is expected that the case will be back in late October or
early November, at which time a trial date will be set. The trial
itself, probably in late winter or early spring, is expected to be
long.

The timing on all these things is not in our hands, however,
and it's all guesswork as to exact dates right now.
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WHAT YOU CAN DO

The Loudhawk et al National Offense/Defense Committee needs
your help NOW!! We need to get the word out fast so that more people
will show up at the trial, for support and to protest this
outrageous governmental injustice.

We also need MONEY!! Long distance phone calls, flyers, press
releases, housing and food for defendants when they are here, etc.
all require money, which we need desperately. Please send generous
donations to: Loudhawk et al National Offense/Defense Committee,
5632 NW Willbridge, Portland OR 97210.

We're requesting that people write letters expressing their
outrage about this unjust trial (not to mention the wasteful expense
of tax dollars). Write to U.S. Attorney Charles Turner and Assistant
U.S. Attorney Kenneth Bauman at: Federal Courthouse, 620 SW Main,
Portland OR 97205. Use the form if you can't write a letter yourself.

We also need your active involvement. Our next meetings are
scheduled for 7-'p.m. Monday, Aug. 16, and Monday, Aug. 30, at the
Urban. Indian Council, 1634 SW 17th (& Alder).

For future meetings or other information, call Barb Aehle
235-4643 or Marcia Hamley 233-9058.

U.S. Attorney Charles Turner Assistant U.S. Attorney Kenneth Bauman
Federal Courthouse Federal Courthouse

620 SW Main 620 SW Main

Portland OR 97205 Portland OR 97205

Gentlemen:

I am sending this letter to urge you to drop all charges' against
Kenneth Loud Hawk, Russ Redner, and KaMook and Dennis Banks.

The "case" against them is seven years old, and it is time for both
the defendants and the government to put it behind them. These people
have not been charged with any violation of the law in the last

seven years, except for your case. They should be free to conduct
their work protecting the rights of Native American people without
any additional harassment.

Finally, as a taxpayer, I am appalled at the waste of money that
this prosecution requires. It can be better spent.

Sincerely,




A LEIN 4378 38 12/11/73 1745 PORT/924.
LEIN=-ACK '

A PORT/924 PAPD/932,

ATTEN.sFILLINGHAM

FE.¢ THUNDERSHIELD, JOHN S, DOB 10/38/38
ALiLA

R

LOCAL ADDRESS AS OF ©3/14/73 3109 S.,E. LLTH AVE,

SUBJ. WAS ACTIVE AS SPOKESMAN FOR THE A.I.M. HERE IN PORT. DURING THE
OCCUPATION OF THE WASH.,D.C. AND LOCAL B.I.A. OFFICES.

DURING THE ORGANIZING OF THE LOCAL BRANCH OF A.I.M. SUBJ. WAS NAWED
S TREASURER. |

WE HAVE FILE AVAILABLE IF YOU NEED FURTHER INFO, AND POSSIBLE PHOTO
OF SUBJ..

RECORDS CHECK SHOWS THAT HE HAS 4 OUTSTANDING TRAFFIC WARRANTS LOCLAY
' BUT NOTHING ELSE, | |

OPR. NORM
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification D““::r‘::":ungr”r:m :A!‘l'rr No.

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

fq&l?"

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: December 14,
Norman J. Rosenbloom

Possible Indian sit-ins at Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Details:

This date, in the A.M. hours, Lt. Melvin E. Hulett received

a telephone call from Sgt. Paul Yazzalino of the Federal
Protective Police. Sgt. Yazzalino stated that he had received
information from Mr. Francis Briscoe, assistant to the manager
of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Dept. of Interior, that
information had been received by Mr. Briscoe that there was

a possibility of another Indian sit-in and demonstration at
the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Lt. Hulett asked this writer to make further inquiries into
this information and see what further information could be
obtained. This writer contacted Mr. Briscoe at the Bureau

of Indian Affairs and asked for the information available
regarding another Indian sit-in. Mr. Briscoe stated that

he had received further information since originally talking
to Sgt. Yazzalino and the additional information was that
there was a caravan of Indians leaving from Los Angeles headed
to Seattle, Washington BIA and that the Seattle BIA would be

a target of this caravan.

Additional information was that on Dec. 13, 1972, in a
residential area of Sacramento, Cal. there was a large group
of Indians reported to be staying in Sacramento in the
residential area. It was unknown whether this group of
Indians in Sacramento were in any way connected with the
caravan from Los Angeles, but, the information was passed on
for evaluation purposes.

The reason for the caravan coming from Los Angeles and headed
to Seattle is to heal problems between the Indian factions
caused by the last sit-in.

Mr. Briscoe states that he did not receive information whether
or not Portland would be a target or if Portland would be in
any way involved, but, due to the fact that the persons headed
north from California would have to pass through Portland

he wanted to be prepared. Mr. Briscoe states that from the
information he has received, if there is a sit-in and demo-
stration, it will not be as peaceful as the last one.

Mr. Briscoe also gave an opinion that if the BIA in Portland
makes it through the first of next week, there should be no
further problems regarding this specific group.

W//QMK;/J/C';'U /74[%1;‘4‘, M&Lhﬁ/”/{/y}'
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After conversation with Mr. Briscoe, Sgt. Paul Yazzalino

was notified of the additional information obtained and

Sgt. Yazzalino stated that he would follow-up this information
and attempt to track further verification. Sgt. Yazzalino
also stated that he definitely will make this office a
communication line from his office upon receiving any further
information regarding the possible sit-in or demonstration.

NJR:h
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INTELLIGENCE REPORT

T0: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 27, 1973
FROM: C.F, Trimble

SUBJECT: American Indian Movement Demonstration,

Previous report that members and sympathizers of the American Indian
Movement would hold a demonstration at the Bureau of Indian Affairs,
1425 N.E, Irving St., on Saturday March 24, 1973.

This demonstration covered by Lt, M.E, Hulett and this writer at the
formation area, Coverage began at approximately 11:30 AM, and upon
our arrival we found no participants, Shortly after 12:00 PM, members
started arriving at the scene using the courtyard of this office
building complex, Eventually the number reached approximately 50

to 60 persons and they conducted themselfes in an orderly fashion.,
There were speeches given by unknown persons as the coverage was not
close due to not wanting to incite the participants or involve the
Portland Police Bureau,

\
License numbers were taken of vehicles of the participants and they

will be attached to this reporf. Persons identified as participents
are ad follows: 'ABIQBBEEERLO’ FRIEDMA ; RTEDMAN ,i/RO
HYLTON , VNAOME AZULAY ,v DO ‘

LDOREEN LABE: ) '
TAROL BASCH, OBAIS, ED EDMOYIH A'F
the Valley Migrant League, JL | C, | LSON . "7

Vehicles jnvolved Ore, HFF 012, registered to JAMES L, and MELLONY A,
BRUNKOW »/of 4227 N.E. 23rdss This is a 63 Chev, Panel, and Norman
olomon was a passanger, Ore, BBM 730, 68 V.W, 2 _dr, station wagon,
registered to Gerrald.A..and Sandra .. LOFQUISE,VOF 916 Washington St.,
Oregon 8itys, ED EDMO, of the American Indian Movement, along with
an unidentified Indian female were passangers., Ore, LLE 1l4l, red 62
Ford Falcon station wagon, registered to JOHN K, BANCRORT; of 6304
S.W. Canby, This vehicle driven by CARCL BASCH., Ore. ADB 221, a blgck
6 Ford Thunderbird, registered to ?BANK-J*—BQQ-BAEﬁéﬂétgi_%éﬁﬂﬂo Qy/ﬂ
0£:2026 N,E, Mason Stee This vehicle driven by uniden ed negro
female and the passangers included CARL MC LAIN,of the Am, Indian
Movement, and two other unidentified Indian males, This vehbcle
has been observed recently at KENT FORD'S Jfes. on north Emerson,.
Ore, T303 538, 50 Dodge flat bed truck, registered to CHARLES ROGER
GADWAY /3340 S.E, 10th. Ave.,, One identified male hippy was the
river, Could possibly be GADWAY, Gadway has been associated with
extremésts elements including the PATRIOT PARTY,

It might be noted that the makeup of the demonstretiérs was approxi-
mately 50 Caucasians and 10 Indians, The Indians that did appear with
the exception of EDMO arrived late and left early, There was very
little enthusiasm shown from the demonstrators., They appeared and
left and it is unknown as to their furthur activities,

3~ /. /¢¢_7f gy
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Attached to this report for file copy only are the registrations of
vehicles of participants of this demonstration,

CFT:cd
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INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 27, 1973
FROM: C, F, Trimble
SUBJECT: Information regarding American Indian Movement Activities,

Received information on Merch 23, 1973 that sympathizers of the
American Indian Movement Barracade at Wounded Knee Indian Reservation
in South Dekota would collect food, clothing and other aide in the
Eugene and Portland area and depart for Wounded Knee, South Dekota,

Originally this vehicle would be a 2% ton van type truck belonging to
the Portland recycling Team, Inc., located at 1207 S.W. Montgomery St..
SCOTT BURGMAN, one of the participants of this triép and employee of
the above mentioned firm, would obtain the truck and go to Lugene

to pick up supplied then return to Portland and pick up supplies and
then depart for Wounded Knee,

Information that the original truck was not highway worthy so a Ford
van truck owned by U-Haul, forp., with Maryland plate 2668-JB was
rented in Milwaukie, Oregon by a CARLO SPOSITO JR..V This information
was passed on to concerned agency and upon the trucks departure at
approximately 6:30 to 7:00 PM,, on March 23, 1973, this vehicle was
surveilled to the Eugene area where it picked up aditional supplies.
It then proceeded east toward the McKinsey Pass Highway and before
reaching McKinsey Pass '9; as disabled due to mechanical trouble,
Information that RAY E negro male, extrembést from Eugene area
was contacted by some method and he appeared at the truck, It was
then taken to Blue River, Oregon, where it was made runable again

and it proceeded east, On Saturday, March 24th.,, members of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Bemd Police Department stopped
the truck and they arrested the occupant, They were arrested for
Aiding and abetting section of the Federal Anti-Riot Law and were
brought to Portland where they were booked into Rocky Bute Jail

and were release%{on recognance, Arrested persons were as follows:

LILLIAﬂm§EEMEE§, 8 years, address of 1400 S.E. Oak St., MELODY ANN
WHITLEY,V 20 years, 4322 S.E. Hawthopne, CARLO J. SPOSITO . YrS.,
2069 N,W, Northrup, SCOTT BERGWIN,V20 years, and_BENJAMIN I,G.
RICHMAN) V21 years, L4012 S.,E. Main St..

On Monday, March 26, 1973, at the U.S, Federal Court House, there was
a small demonstration which was not covered by this office, This
demonstration were supporters and the arrested subjects who had
appeared for arraignment in Federal Coubt,

Might be noted that the Portland Recytling Team Inc., the agent for
this corporation is a LL,Vwho has been active in dissidesmat
elements since Portland State Strike activities, Further information
and investigation of this organization will be conducted,

CPFT:cd



V% ‘7"”7”?/ _, 3 - J o~z

e

;Mystery

By DEAN SMITH
- Journal Staff Writer

What wunseen government
forces were brought to bear
against five young Portland-
ers who were arrested for in-
tent to promote riot, only to
be set free three days later?

Was the U.S. government
acting on “executive injunc-
ttion’” to prohibit the five
. “non-violent” young people
‘from reaching Wounded
. Knee, S.D., with a truckload

"of 'food and supplies?

Or, as the federal com-
plaint against them charged,
was the ‘group intending to
Mravel 1,300 miles to add fuel
‘to a 32-day confrontation

‘between militant Indians and

federal officers?
Within these questions lie
the peace of mind and repu-

 tations of the five involved,
‘s well as a complicated set

i

of constitutional questions
that may' be resolved in
court.

,ACTING ON: a Justice De-
partment directive, FBI
agents arrested the five last
Saturday in Bend — without
a warrant — and after fol-
lowing their 1l4-ton rented
truck from Portland, offi-
mals revealed.

leld for a short time on

- $10,000 bail were Carlo Sposi-

‘to JE.,

31; Benjamin Rich-
‘mond, 21; Scott Burgwin, 20;
Melody Ann’ ‘Whitley, 20, and
Lxhham Stevens, 18, all of

ortlan

Three of ithe five told The
Journal Thursday that reli-
igious, political and social
views prompted the aborted

trip to the Indian stronghold.

They said it was a hastily

Cour‘t‘ Act'ioﬂ uld

FREE NOW after arrests by FBI agents.
on charges of planning to aid in riot at
Wounded Knee, 8.D., are Carlo §S‘posm\w tion. (vaurnlal photo by Bob

Jr,, |1
Richmot

Now thi

proble

there.”
SPOSITO, a

American F

the last mmute‘
convictions he formed
Guatemala.

After wa‘tchmg,‘ Indians
there ‘“‘pushed into the moun-~
tains,” Sposito said he and
his wife concluded that “In-
dians are essentially peace-
ful people who have been ex-
ploited.

“At different levels of ex-
ploitation,” he said, “you get
different levels ‘fight-
back’ for existence. !

His dnterest in Wounded
Knee, he said, “literally
came down to feedmg the
hungry and sheltering the
homeless.”

Portland

The five left

about 7:30 p.m. last Friday,

laden with supplies. En route
to Eugene, the truck was
stopped by an Oregon State
Police car for speeding.’

Sposito said the officer
asked for information ‘he
had no right to know.” Lezak
indicated he knew the sub-
stance of some of the conver-
sation.

IN [EUGENE the group
stopped to pick up more sup-
plies, then left for the Mc-
Kenzie River Highway,
where the truck developed

‘mechanical troubles.

Later the travelers said
they learned that a carload
or more of FBI agents also
spent the night near Mc-
Kenzie Pass while the bro-
ken-down truck waited for
assistance.

HT  Jrmaser dland 4haden dumsnls

5 phles toward the town, agains
five are contemplati

Lillian Stevens and Benjamin
Two 'other !

Por‘tlang

“They (the I“él) wepe
really “playing the Efrem,
Zimbalist Jr. role,” Rich-
mond said. ‘

However, after being driv-
en to Portland and booked
into Rocky Butte Jail, the
five were released on their
own recognizance.

Richmond offered this
theory: ““Sid Lezak probably
was very embarrassed by
tthis whole thing and was act-
ing under a directive from
Washington, D.C. He proba-
bly was trying to do us a
favor.” ‘

By ’I’uesday all charges
had: ~dismissed “in the
'~ of justice” by the
govemment

Lezak said his office was
convinced that the five
meant to drop ithe supplies at
an Indian post near Wounded
Knee and not to enter the
town itself.

“I believe the FBI acted
reasonably in accordance
with -its directive and what
wedknew at the txme,” he
sal

FOR THE group,
taste remains.

“I saw no forgiveness on
their (FBI agents) part,”
Sposito said.

His father, a Portland in-
surance man, said friends al-
ready have formed conclu-
sions ‘“‘against” his son and
his colleagues.

“This was just @ serious
matter of religion to them —
a strong conviction they
were following,” the elder
Sposito said.

He said he 1s concerned
that the blemish will follow

a bitter

, them for vyears.



Saturday in Bend — without
a warrant — and after fol-
lowing ftheir 1l4-ton rented
truck from Portland, offi-
cials revealed.

i Held for a short time on
$10,000 bail were Carlo Sposi-
‘to Jr., 31; Benjamin Rich-
rmond, 21; Scott Burgwin, 20;
+Melody Ann‘Whitley, 20, and
‘Lillian  Stevens, 18, all of
‘Portland.

Three of the five told The
Journal Thursday that reli-
igious, political and social
views prompted the aborted
trip to the Indian stronghold.

They said it was a hastily
Pprepared venture, using
‘“‘revolutionary” contacts in
Eugene, Salt Lake City and
Denver in an attempt to
gather goods for the Indians.

FBI agents made the ar-
rests under. an anti-riot law
tthat prohibits the use of in-
terstate commerce to pro-
mote or participate in a riot,
or to iafid others in a riot.

BARNES ELLIS, one of
the group’s attorneys,
charged that the statute
wcould be unconstitutional and
that the arrests were made
almost solely on the pre-
-sumption dhat illegal acts
would be committed at the
end of the journey.

“Their freedoms were in-
terfered with — there’s no
question of that,” Ellis said.

“The real question is that
a statute of that nature casts
such a broad shadow over a
basic right — unimpeded
travel,” the attorney said.

Now the five are asking
why agents waited:to make
the arrests in Bend, why as
‘‘do-gooders” they were
treated as criminals and
what was so wrong with
making the trip in the first
place.

Richmond, a member of a
‘“collective” known as the
Main Street Gathering, said
the seizure of a caravan in
Nevada recently and a dem-
onstration staged by Indian
sympathizers in Portland
March 21 inspired the trip.

“That (arrest in Nevada)
made it very clear to us that
the government was at-
tempting to starve out the
Indians at Wounded Knee,”
Richmond said. “We decided
it was something we could
get involved in.”

WHILE Justice Depart-
ment officials will not reveal
their sources, U.S. Atty. Sid-
ney Lezak admitted he knew
the trip was being organized.

Reached in Los Angeles,
Lezak said federal agents
feared that ammunition and
guns might be aboard the
van the five drove to Eugene
and across the mountialins to
Bend a week ago.

“We did not know who was
in the truck or what was in
the truck at the time we au-
thorized the arrests,” Lezak
said.

He said the FBT had infor-
madlion that munitions were
being ferried to South Dako-
ta frem West Coast points,
leading to speculation that
firearms might be aboard
the truck.

“Part of the reason for
stopping people from getting
in (to Wounded Knee) was to
keep them uminvolved,” Le-
zak said. “We had some in-
formation on how serious the

wwasvas AU ALLULLL@LIWVIL e
had no right to know.” Lezak
indicated he knew the sub-
stance of some of the conver-
sation.

IN .EUGENE the group
stopped to pick up more sup-
plies, then left for the Mc-
Kenzie River Highway,
where the truck developed
mechanical troubles.

Later the travelers said
they learned that a carload
or more of FBI agents also
spent the night near Mc-
Kenzie Pass while the bro-
ken-down truck waited for
assistance.

“I knew ‘that their truck
had “broken down,” Lezak
said.

While the truck was being
Tepaired at a service station,
Lezak said, an FBI agent
learned from the party mem-
bers that they intended to

deposit their wares at

Wounded Knee.

Lezak said this was the
first admissible evidence re-
ceived that the five would go
to the besieged town.

AT ABOUT 3 p.m. Satur-
day -‘the truck reached Bend
where agents moved in, Le-
zak said, because they want-
ed to make the arrests be-
fore dark. He said the FBI
did not need to wait until the
truck crossed state lines.

FOR THE group, a bitter
taste remains.

“I saw no forgiveness on
their (FBI agents) part,”
Sposito said.

His father, a Portland in-
surance man, said friends al-
ready have formed conclu-
sions ‘‘against” his son and
his colleagues.

“This was just @& serious
matter of religion to them —
a strong conviction they
were following,” the elder
Sposito said.

He said he is concerned
that the blemish will follow

; lthem for years.



5 won't face
US. charges

—

for Indian aid “

The federal government
dismissed its complaint Wed-
nesday against five Port-
landers arrested in Bend last
weekend for allegedly trans-
porting a shipment of food
and supplies for militant In-
dians under siege at Wound-
ed Knee, S.D.

“The government moved
today to dismiss the com-
plaint . . . because further
review of matters relating to
the defendants’ specific in-
tent to commit the offense
charged satisfied us that dis-
missal . . . would be in the
best interests of justice,” a
statement issued by the U.S.
atpgmey’s office in Portland
said.

/

The five, Sco in,\f
20; janai 21,

Lilliap .. Steveng, 18; g%{

n j \20, f

" \71 were ar-

igned Monday before U.S.
Magistrate George E. Jupa.
The complaint charged them
with traveling interstate with
the intent of aidirgz and abet-
ting persons in inciting a riot
at Wounded Knee, A rented
truck containing a quantity
of supplies was seized in the
arrest.

“The government is now
satisfied that they may not
have intended to break
through the perimeyer sur-
rounding Wounded Knee to
distribute the supplies,” said
First Asst. U.S. Atty. Jack C.
Collins.

Violence ‘prevented’

U.S. Atty. Sidney I. Lezak
said earlier the arrests prob-
ably prevented violence by
stopping an attempt to pene-
trate the quarantine perime-
ter manned by U.S. mar-
shals and Bureau of Indian
Affairs police. G

Collins said the motion to
dismiss was filed and signed
by Juba Tuesday afternoon
after “‘exhausive review of
what came out in yester-
day’s hearing and other in-
formation we have received
since the arrests.”

He said among factors
prompting the decision were
the youthfulness of the de-
fendants, the fact that none
had records of violence and
most that showed strong reli-
gious or nonviolent convic-
tions.

Two of the defendants are
Quakers, he said.

“From what they have
gaid, their intentions may
have been other than break-
ing through the perimeter to
distribute the supplies.” He
declined to say what the gov-
ernment now believes their
intentions were.

“I think the complaint was
dismissed simply because
they couldn’t make a case,”
said Jonathan Ater, one of
the defense lawyers.

“Here was the FBI without
a warrant and with plenty of
time to get one. They fol-
lowed them around for
hours. And how can you
show probable cause in a
crime of intent?”” Ater said.

The government
dismis omplaint Tues-
day five Port-

landers arrested in Bend last
weekend for allegedly trans-
porting a shipment of food
and supplies for militant In-
“dians under siege at Wound-
ed Knee, S.D. g
“The government ;moved
today to dismiss the com- |
|
|

4 plaint . . . because fuyrther |

. review of matters relating to |
¢ the defendants’ specifi¢. in-

tent to commit the offense
- charged satisfied us that'dis-
missal . . . would be in the
“best interests of justice,” a
statement issued by the U.S.
attorney’s office in ‘Portland
said.
The five, Scott Burgwin,
20; ‘Benjamin Richmond, 21,
Lillian Stevens, 18; Melody
Ann Whitley, 20, and Carl J.
Sposito  Jr., 31, were ar-
raigned Monday before U.S.
Magistrate George E. Jupa.
The complaint charged them
with traveling interstate with
the intent of aiding and abet-
ting persons in inciting a riot
{nee. A rented

a quantity
in the

Nagr::é

o
‘Collins.

. Atty. 'Si 8%

said earlier r,the'ﬁ'amm»,ps%p-' (

y.-prevented - violence by
stopping an attempt to pene-
“trate.the quarantine perime-
er manned by U.S. mar-
shals and Bureau of Indian
Affairgipolice..

Collins said 'the! motion to
dismiss was-filed and signed
by Juba Tuesday afternoon
after ‘“‘exhausive review of
what came out in yester-
day’s hearing and other in-
formation we have received
since the arrests.” -

He said among factors
prompting the decision were
the “youthfulness; 'of. the de-
fendants, the fact that none
had records of violence and
most that showed strong reli-
gious or monviolent ' convic- J
tions. - ¥ : |

Two of the defendants are
Quakers, he said. st

“From what they' have
said, their intentions may
have been other than break-
ing through the perimeter to
distribute the supplies.” He
declined to say what the gov- |
emment now believeszitheir |
intentions were. !

I think the complaint was |
dismissed simply . because [
they couldn’t make a case,” |
said Jonathan Ater, one of '
the defense lawyers.

“Here was the FBI without
a warrant and with

“time:to get one, They fol-
wed tﬁemork3i i for
ups. And you

show probable, e in a

ctime of intent?*Ater said
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FBI Holds ‘Indlan Truck e e e oA
| R —

Burzwin \f0; 'T;T"i' s, a and Benjamin Tves Gi-
RENTAL TRUCK hauling food and clut!hmg to be51eged ﬁ__'R"@hmcm ' They are charged with intent to vio-

town of Wounded Knee in South Dakota is in FBI custody 2% The aiding a \ﬁd abetting section of the federal anti-rist
in Portland after its seizure and arrest of five persons in " law. They are to appear in U.S. District Court Thursday.
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30 S llNo 370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification DEPARTMENT QF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 22, 1973

FROM: A.F. Zornado
SUBJECT: Demonstration held at Federal Court House,

On March 21, 1973 at approximately 1:00 PM I had occasion to
attend a so called picket of the Federal Court House, at

S.W, 6th, & Main, This picket was biking conducted by several
members of the Chicano and Indian group. The picket was very
quiet and peaceful and there were no problems,

During the course of the picket two of the Indians involved
in this demonstration were allowed to go to Sydney Lezak,
the United States District Attorney for the State of Oregon,
and converse with him, Mr, Lezak later came down and talked
with several members of the crowd, Upon the completion of
his talk the members made one or two more passes around the
building and then dispersed,

Some of thé individuals recognized &n this group was BEN
RICHMOND)/of the American Friends Service Cougittee, also an

-

active Indian member, KEN CONNER,/a membq;_gﬁ.thaachéeano_gn\_gip

who we only know his Iast name LENDY, " There was also
another member present who has been in sev al demonstrations
throughout the past couple of years but ha been unabbe to
identify at this time,

Later in the afternoon I had an occasion to go to the Emanuel
Hospital where an alleged demonsjrfation was being conducted by
several members of : oup. Upon arrival at the
hospital all the group dispersed and was informed by one of
the guards that they had demonstrated until about 1}00 and
dispersed,

AFZ :cd
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Classification BUREAU OF POLICE No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 23, 1973
FROM: C .F. Ttimble
SUBJECT: Information regarding American Indian Movement activities,

Received information that there would be a contingent from the
Northwest area that will depart from Portland at 1:00 PM, this
date and preceed to Wounded Knea, South Dekota,

The information is that this vehicle, & 2% ton van type truck,
license unknown at this time, would depart from 4212 S,E., Main St.,
Portland, residence of SCOTT BURGWIN, at 1:00 PM. and proceed east
up the freeway eventually arriving in the Denver, Colorado area,
They will stop at the Alternative Life Support Center, a commune
either in Denver or near, to gain further support and proceed to
Wounded Knee., They attempt to arrive there by 12:00 Noon, Sunday
March 25, at which time it has been stated that a group of American
Indien Movement sympathizers will attempt to break the Federal
Blockade and enter Wounded Knee, South Dakota to show their support
for the ones that have taken over that citye. This truck is suppose
to contain food supplies, medical supplies, and other supplied to
support this barricaded element, .

Persons from Portland who will possibly be accompanning this truck
are REGGIE ROBERTSON y BEN RIC SCOTT_BURGWIN,VAND MELODY -WETNEY¥,
This™ truck reportedly left Eugene from the Rosevelt house, a dissident

headquarters, for Portland, U/& /d //;ps// p//C
Z ¢

Attempts will be made to identify further persons and alsé the
vehicle discription and license number,

CPFT:cd



A LEIN 4299 29 12/11/73 1734 PORT /924,

A PAPD/S308 PORT/924,
THE FOLLOWING SUBJECT:

' JOHN S. THUNDERSHIELD
INDIAN.MALE 5=5 200 LBS.

ss+ <IN 08 10-30-38

GIVES AN ADDRESS OF 1623 SUMMIT AVE, #4-SEATTLE

WASHINGTON.

THIS SUBJECT HAS BEEN IN THE PHOENIX AREA FOR SOME TIME
AND ‘CLAIMS TO BE A MEMBER OF THE:

PORTLAND OREGON
AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT
BEAR PAW CLAN

IF POSSIBLE COULD YOU VERIFY THIS?

THANKS |
OPR. FILLINGHAM.,..PHOENIX PD INTELL.eoel2=011=7300001535 HRS. /0 .
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